S Town ofWenham
BOARD OF SELECTMEN

INCORPORATED
SEPT 7,1643

7S
' ‘9*‘1(7}1\3

';Wenham Towﬁ Hall — 138 Mam Street__ g

Nofrce of pub!m meetrng as requnea’ by

5:45 P.M. WELCOME: Call to order S - |

Executive Session #3 under M.G.L. Ch. 304, § 21 — To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or
litigation if the chair declares that an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigation
position of the Town.

¢  Fire Chief

6:30 P.M. [PUBLIC INPUT: ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA ' e ) |
6:35P.M. [ANNOUNCEMENTS =~~~ S T TW)
1. Mandatory Water Conservation Began May |
2. Pleasant Pond Stickers Now Available at Police Station & Town Clerk’s Office
3. Memorial Day Ceremony — Monday May 27
4. Veterans Memorial Pool Opening — Saturday June 9
5. Job Openings: Facilities Manager, visit wenhamma.gov for details
6:40 P.M. IREPORTS
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR — Update
CHAIRMAN
SELECTMEN
6:45 P.M., ICONSENT AGENDA - CH]

A. One-Day Liquor License Request — Kathleen Feldman, Wenham Museum, Summer Soiree
Saturday, June 8, 2019, 5:00pm — 8:00pm

B. One-Day Liquor License Request — Molly Martins, Academy of Penguin Hall, Rotary Scholarship Fundraiser
Saturday, June 15, 2019, 6:00pm — 11:00pm

C. Minutes — Open Session: February 21, 2019

6:55 P.M. INEW BUSINESS B ' |
D. Appoiniments (20 minutes) JC
e  Town Administrator Screening Committee: Alexander J. Begin, Daniel P. Curran, Harriet P. Davis,
Dorothy A, Goudie, Sarah F. Johnson, Michael S. Lucy, Paul E. Mendonca, Trudy Reid, Alison T.
Calandra, Mary E, (Maribeth) Ting, William F. Weihs, Erica H. Wilson, Fredrick S. Woodland, Jr.
s Board of Registrars: Christine M. Burns, Randall L. (Randy) Craig, Daniel P. Curran, Jeffrey A.
Ham, Michael J. Hammerl, Roney Hilliard (Hilly) Ebling, Nancy G. Ghriskey
e  Police Department: Chief Thomas C. Perkins, Captain Kevin J. DiNapoli, Sergeant Michael J.
Mscisz, Sergeant Christopher J. Machain, Patrolman David T. Marsh, Patrolman Mia N. Cefalo,
Patrolman Amanda L. Cecchini, Patrolman Chad M. Labrie, Patrolman Jason Lucontoni, Patrolman
Reini Perez
e Reserve Officers: Michael F. Perry, Steven T. Farinato, John C. Freitas, Brian J. Pratt, Richard J.
Sherry, Christopher T. Sanborn, Shawn T. Tinsley, Wesley S. Izidoro, Scott W. Wood, David R.
Farry, Lawrence M. Nestor, Travis J. Kneeland
Administrative Assistant: Susan M. Hersee
Chaplain: Dean W. Pederson
Liguor Agent: Kevin J. DiNapoli
Police Matrons: Susan M. Hersee, Catherine E. Tinsley, Mia N. Cefalo
Fire Department: Captain and Fire Prevention Officer Jeffrey W. Baxter, Captain Daniel C. Sullivan,
Lieutenant Thomas D. Curran, Lieutenant Gary P. Blaney, Lieutenant Christopher J. fones,
Lieutenant John H. Joyce, Lieutenant Michael T. Binns
e Call Firefighters: Richard C. Bertone, Denzel B. Birth, Benjamin P. Blanchette, Jason E. Braley,
Robert Y. Gallinelli, Sean P. McCarthy, ¥rica R, Poitras, Michael P. Reynolds, Michael D.
Schroeder, Leonard K. Tuneburg, William E. Wildes
s Provisional Call Firefighters: Stephen M. Koutrakis, Anthony C. Nickas
¢ Chaplain: Reverend Michael Duda




7:50 P.M.

e Qil Burner Inspector: Jeffrey W. Baxter

. The Community House Sundays in Patton Park Request (5 minutes)
Vacation Carryover Requests (5 minuies)

. Review and Potential Approval Iron Rail Roof Restoration Project Contract (5 minuies)

. Review and Potential Acceptance of 375" Anniversary Committee Donation (5 minutes)
Delegation of the Planning Board as Authorized Enforcement Agency under Chapter XX1V of the
Town Wenham General Bylaws, Stormwater Management Bylaw (10 minutes)

J. Potential Approval and Execution of Settler's Lane Quitclaim Deed (5 minutes)

K. Other matters, as may not have been reasonably anticipated by the Chair (Discussion Only)

~“nomm

CH
JW
iC
IC

CH
Jw
w

ANTICIPATED ADJOURNMENT




Board of Selectmen Meeting Announcements — May 13, 2019
Jack Wilhelm

1. Mandatory Water Conservation
Effective May 1%, in accordance with the Water Use Restriction By-law, sprinkler use
is not allowed between the hours of 9:00am and 5:00pm; however, hand watering
with a hose or bucket is acceptable. Mandatory water conservation is in effect from
May 1* to September 30 and includes private wells. Please see the Water
Department page on the website for more information on Irrigation & Sprinkler
Guidelines and Water Conservation Tips. Thank you to all residents for their

understanding and cooperation.

2. Pleasant Pond Stickers Now Available
2019 Pleasant Pond Beach parking stickers, for Hamilton or Wenham residents, are
available for purchase at the Wenham Police Department or Town Clerk's Office at
Wenham Town Hall. The annual fee for your first sticker is $25 and $10 for each
additional sticker purchased. Annual resident parking stickers are available for
Wenham Seniors at a reduced rate of $10, with no charge for additional stickers. Visit
the Pleasant Pond Beach page of the Town website to view the beach regulations and

download a parking sticker application.

3. Memorial Day Ceremony
On Monday, May 27th, the Town of Wenham will join in remembering those
Veterans we’ve lost through our annual Memorial Day Parade & Ceremonies. At
11:45am, the Decoration of the Alan B. Cheeseman Memorial at Pingree Park by the
American Legion will begin. The parade will form at the Wenham Council on Aging
starting at 12:30pm, with a Salute to Colors at 1:00pm. Parade stops will include
short ceremonies at Veterans’ Memorial and the Civil War Monument and conclude
with a ceremony at the Main Street Cemetery. Please contact the Town

Administrator’s Office with any questions at 978-468-5520 x2.



4. Veterans Pool Opening June 9™

It’s time for residents to purchase their Veterans Pool memberships from the
Hamilton-Wenham Recreation Department. Pre-season pool hours begin Saturday,

June 8™ Visit the Rec. Department online at hwrecreation.com or call 978-468-

2178 with questions about the 2019 pool season.

5. Job Opening: Facilities Manager
The Town is currently accepting resumes for the position of Facilities Manager. This
is permanent, full-time position and is under general supervision of the DPW
Director. The Facilities Manager is responsible for the management, operation,
maintenance, and cleaning of all Town buildings. Interested applicants are asked to
submit a covet letter and resume by May 27" to the DPW Director via email

to sbouvier@wenhamma.gov ot by mail here at Wenham Town Hall. More

information, including the complete job description, is available on the Job

Opportunities page of the Town website.



TOWN OF WENHAM
WATER DEPARTMENT

MANDATORY WATER CONSERVATION

Effective May 1, 2019 in accordance with the Water Use Restriction By-law, no
sprinklers are allowed between the hours of 9am and Spm, hand watering by hose or
bucket is allowed. The mandatory water conservation is in effect from May 1 to
September 30 and includes private welis. We would like to thank all residents for their
understanding and cooperation.



IRRIGATION AND SPRINKLER GUIDELINES

How green do you want your lawn? Water bans are a regular occurrence, so maybe a lush,
green lawn during a drought won’t be possible, but keeping it alive may be. The Wenham
Water Department offers these suggestions to help residents use and understand their
irrigation systems.

e Every Spring, be sure to have your whole system checked for leaks, broken or clogged
heads and make sure the water is going on the lawn, not the driveway or street.

e LEARN HOW TO OPERATE YOUR IRRIGATION SYSTEM, EVEN IF IT IS ONLY
TO TURN IT ON OR OFF. The most wasteful way to water a lawn is to set the system
in the Spring and shut it off in the Fail.

e If your lawn needs re-seeding, have it before mid-May, or after Labor Day — Never try to
start or repair a lawn during the summer.

¢ As the weather changes — temperature, rainfall etc., your sprinkler schedule needs to be
changed as well.

o In the Spring, established lawns almost never need watering. The temperature is cool so
evaporation is almost nonexistent.

o Ttis a fact — lawns are much healthier when they are not watered constantly. The soil
needs to dry some to allow proper growth.

o With adequate soil, lawns only need water once ot twice a week even in hot dry weather.
Make sure that you water long enough to soak to the roots, not just wet the top. (1 hour
soaking)

e Consider installing a “Smart System”. These computer based controllers automatically
determine your water needs based upon rainfall, temperature, humidity and wind. They
can save up to 40%.

e Keep an eye on the weather — if rain is in the forecast, don’t water. If the predicted rain
doesn’t come, you can always water later.

e If we do get a substantial amount of rain, shut off the sprinklers until the grass shows
signs of needing water. This can be up to two or three weeks.

o The simplest, easiest way to reduce the need for watering, is to not cut the grass too short.
During hot, dry weather it should be kept at least 3” high. This is part of the re-education
we all need — it may not look quite as groomed, but longer grass needs much less water
and fewer chemicals.

e Be mindful of water bans. Wenham always has a seasonal ban on sprinkler use between
9am and 5pm. When the Ipswich River gets low, DEP has mandated that Wenham ban
all “NON-ESSENTIAL WATER USE”. This means that your sprinkler system must be
shut-off.

e When the cooler fall weather arrives, shut off the system or at least water only once every
week or two. This should be as early as Labor Day.

e If you think installing an irrigation well will allow you to waste water, The Massachusetts
Department of Environmental Protection has required private wells to follow the same
water bans as the public water supply.




Water Conservation Tips

The Wenham Water Department has instituted seasonal water restrictions —
The Town offers the following water conservation tips to help residents through the

summer:

1. Water according to the towns® water restriction — watch for updates throughout
the summer and early fall.

2. Do not cut the grass too short — keep it at least three inched high,; this shades the
roots and reduces water loss

3. Hand Water only when and where needed.

4. Use plenty of mulch — mulch provides ground cover that cools the soil, retains
moisture and controls weeds

5. Monitor children’s water play
6. Use a cover on the swimming pool to reduce the evaporation of water
7. Collect and reuse rain water

8. Consider ways to use graywater, i.c. place a bucket in the shower when you
shower and use the extra to water your plants and vegetables

9. Fix all leaks — not only faucets inside the house, but also outdoor faucets and
garden hoses.

10. Check your toilets for leaks — put food coloring in the tank and see if it appears in
the bowl.

11. Run only full loads in the dishwasher and the washing machine
12. Buy water-efficient appliances — look for the “energy star” label.

13. Finally, conserve, conserve, conserve

Water is a precious commodity which is taken for granted until there is a problem.



wenhamma.gov

PLEASANT POND BEACH

Annual resident parking stickers for Pleasant Pond Beach shall be made available
at an annual charge of $25 for the rst sticker and $10 for each additional sticker
purchased for vehicles registered to any Wenham or Hamilton residents. Annual
Resident parking stickers are made available to Wenham Senior Citizens at a
reduced rate of $10 with no charge for additional stickers.

Residents of Hamilton or Wenham may purchase a Pleasant Pond Beach Sticker at
the Wenham Police Department or Town Clerk's Office at Wenham Town Hall.

Pleasant Pond Parking Sticker
Application

Pleasant Pond Parking Sticker
Regulations

Lifeguards will be on duty during the summer months through the Labor
Day Weekend. If lifeguards are not on duty, swimming is at your own risk.

Pleasant Pond Beach Rules

Wenham and Hamilton Residents Only Sticker Parking
Alcoholic Beverages Prohibited

Beach Hours are 9 AM to 6 PM

No Littering

No Open Fires

No Loitering After Dark

No Ball Playing on the Beach

No Pets Allowed on the Beach

No Fishing from the Beach Area

No Smoking on the Beach or Grass Area

No Dumping
Fishermen who have a current Massachusetts Fishing License and are

actively engaged in Fishing May Park in the Area During Beach Hours.
Non- shing guests are permitted access to the Beach.

*Rules may be subject to change at the discretion of the Wenham Police Department
and/or the Wenham Board of Selectmen.



VETERANS POOL

078-468-2178 www.hwreereation.com

Important Pool Information

CONTACT INFORMATION
Recreation Office: (978) 468-2178 (prior to pool open-

ing)
Pool Office: (978) 626-5280

MEMBERSHIP REGISTRATION

Memberships are ONLY available to residents of Ham-
ilton or Wenham. Registration will open starting on
Monday, March 4th. Memberships may be made online,
in person, or over the phone. If the membership is not
purchased in person, arrangements must be made with
the Recreation Department to receive your passes.

MEMBERSHIP CARDS

Membership cards must be brought to the pool to gain
access. Please make sure to bring YOUR own card and
not someone else’s. Staff may seek further information
from the membership holder if deemed necessary.

PAYMENT

Memberships can be purchased via check or credit card,
drop in fees can be paid at the pool by cash or check.
Credit Card/ATM transactions are unavailable at the
pool.

Returnine Membership Holders

Membership cards purchased previously will be auto-
matically activated if a membership is purchased for
this season. A new membership card is only needed

for first time membership holders.

www.hwrecreation.com

NON-RESIDENTS

Non-Residents may not enter the pool unless they are
accompanying a resident with a guest pass. Information
on how to obtain a guest pass is below in the member-
ship page

WEATHER CLOSURES

The Pool will close immediately at the first sign of
lightning, thunder or severe weather and remain closed
for at least 30 minutes. The pool will not re-open until
30 minutes has passed without any additional sign of
lightning, thunder or severe weather. During this time
patrons will not be allowed to remain within the pool
enclosure.

HEALTH AND SAFETY CLOSURES

In the event the pool water chemistry fails to comply
with state regulations the pool will be closed to bathers
until the water chemistry is brought back into com-
pliance. Please make sure to take a cleansing shower
before entering the pool.

EMERGENCY PROCEDURES
In the event of an injury or missing person, please notify
the Pool Office immediately.

POOL RENTALS

The Recreation Department will be renting out the
pool on Sunday evenings between 6:30-8:00pm,
please conact the office if you are interested. Prices
will vary depending on the size of your group and
the number of lifeguards needed. If space and/or
staffing is available more than one group may rent
the pool on the same date.

978-468-2178



VETERAN S POOL 978-468-2178 www.hwrecreation.com
| e T e e S e —————— e — e

Open Swim Hours of Operatioﬁ

(Swimmers Must Exit Water 15 minutes Prior to Close)

June 8th - June 23rd (Pre-Season)

Monday - Friday 2:00pm - 7:30pm
Saturday 11am - 7:30pm
Sunday 11am - 6:30pm

June 24th - August 18th (Regular Season)

Monday - Friday 12:30pm- 7:30pm
Saturday 11am - 7:30pm
Sunday 1lam - 7pm

August 19th - August 25th (Post Season)

Daily 11am - 7pm

The schedule for the 4th of July, and August 26th - September 1st will be released at a later date.

WE HAVE WIBITS!

A schedule of when the Wibits will be
available for use will be released weekly
during the summer. Please note that there
will be no lap swim lane when the wibits are
in use.

www. hwrecreation.com 978-468-2178



MEMORIAL DAY EXERCISES
May 27,2019

11:45am  Decoration of the Alan B. Cheeseman Memorial by the American Legion
12:30pm  Parade forms at American Legion Headquarters (Wenham COA)
1:00pm  Salute to Colors

AMERICAN LEGION HEADQUARTERS (Wenham COA)

Honors Decoration of the Memorial Stone and G.A.R. Memorial

Parade Route: March east on School St, left on Perkins, left on Bruce Lane, left on
Arbor (where there will be a short ceremony at the Veteran’s Memorial), right
behind Civil War Memorial (another short ceremony), merge onto Main Street
and continue to the Wenham Cemetery.

VETERAN’S MEMORIAL

CIVIL WAR MONUMENT

THE CEMETERY



Town of Wenham

Highway Department
e grersmes 91 Grapevine Road
P : Wenham, MA 01984
INCORPORATED
Bill Tyack, DPW Director
TEL 978-468-5520 ext. 6 FAX 978-468-8014

JOB POSTING

POSITION POSTING: Facilities Manager

APPLICATION PROCESS: 5 : ) : '3
All interested applicants are required to submit a resume and letter of interest to DPW

Department Office at the Town Hall (c/o Sheila Bouvier). All such submittals can be
emailed to sbouvier@wenhamma.gov or mailed/hand delivered to:

Wenham Town Hall

DPW Director, Attn: Sheila Bouvier
138 Main St

Wenham, MA 01984

Submittal Deadline: The Town will start to review resumes May 27; the position will
remain open until filled.

Additional information regarding the posted position is available at the Town Hall and
can be obtained by either visiting Sheila Bouvier at the above listed address, by calling
her at 978-468-5520 ext. 6, or by going to the Town website, www.wenhamma.gov.

Facilities Manager

Status: Permanent / Full-time 40 hours/week
Department: DPW Department
Start Date: Position Open until Filled

Compensation: $54,652 - $69,336 Annually

Requirements: Associates degree, with coursework in facilities management or a
similar area of study, or an apprentice level in the trades and three to up to five years of
experience in a related field, or any equivalent combination. Massachusetts Class D
Drivers license required.

Job Description: Under general supervision of the DPW Director, position is
responsible for the management, operation, maintenance, and cleaning of all Town
buildings. Ensures all municipal building are properly maintained by independently
performing a wide range of maintenance and repair functions, including minor carpentry,
electrical, HVAC, and plumbing repairs, and by providing supervision of staff and
coordinating with contractors on more complex projects as needed.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

CONSENT AGENDA
DRAFT MOTION

T move to approve all items in the Consent Agenda as presented.

CH



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

CONSENT AGENDA

A.
Meeting Minutes

» Open Session:
February 21, 2019

CH



DRAFT- CH

TOWN OF WENHAM
Board of Selectmen
Meeting of February 21, 2019
Town Hall, 138 Main Street

Pursuant to the Open Meeting Law, M.G.L. Chapter 30 A, §§ 18-25, written notice posted by the Town Clerk delivered to all
Board members, 2 meeting of the Board of Selectmen (BOS) was held on Tuesday February 21, 2019 at 5 pm in the Selectmen
Chambers,

The Town of Wenham has a three-member Board of Selectmen elected for three-year terms with one seat up for election each year. Jack
Wilhelm {2019) Catherine Hartison (2020); John Clemenzi (2021)

The Board of Selectmen serve as the chief executive body of the Town. The board's duties include in part appointing the Town
Administrator and other board /committee members, developing goals and policies, preparing the town report, the annual budget, and
presenting the warrant for Town Meeting.

The Board typicaily meets the first and third Tuesday of each month at 6:30 pm in Town Hall. ‘The BOS meetings ate posted on the Town
calendar. All meetings are open to the public and may be viewed on local cable channels, HWCAM.o1g or You Tube HWCAM

Call to Order - With a quorum present, Ms. Hartison called the BOS meeting to order at 6:01 pm
Selectmen present: Catherine Hartison, Chair; John Clementi, Vice Chair

Not present: Jack Withelm, Clerk

Also present: Peter Lombatdi, Town Administrator; Catherine Tinsley, Recording Secretary

Public Information
» Meeting packet
» Open Session was recorded with permission by HWCAM

Executive Session - Water Superintendent

Vete My, Hlarrison moved to enter inta Fixcecutive Session under M.G.L. Ch. 304, § 21(3) — To diveuss strategy with respect io collective
bargaining or litigation if the chair declares that an open meeting may have detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigation position of the regarding
coniract negotiations with the Water Superintendent, and to refurn io open session, The motion carvied unanimousty by roll call vote.

The BOS retutned to open session at 6:21 pm.

Announcements

o Warrant Heating — Monday, April 1, 2019 7:00 pm, Buker Elementary Multi-Purpose Room

o WVIS Luncheon — Saturday, April 6, 2019 12:00 pm, Buker Flementary Multi-Purpose Room

o Annual Town Meeting — Saturday, April 6, 2019 1:00 pm, Buker Elementary Perkins Auditorium
¢ Annual Town Elections — Thursday, April 11, 2019 7:00 am — 8:00 pm, Town Hall

Consent Agenda
Vote: Ms. Harrison moved to approve all stems in the Consent Agenda as presented with the Execntive Session Meeting minutes of December 4, and
Decsrmber 11 to be HELD until further notice and the Executive Session Joint with CPC meeting minutes, from January 15, 2019 to be released.
The motion carried unanimously.
A. Minutes
1. Open Session: December 1, 2018; December 4, 2018; December 11, 2018; December 18, 2018; January 15, 2019,
February 5, 2019; February 5, 2019 Joint with HWRSD, Wenham FinCom, Hamilton BOS, Hamilton FinCom
2. Executive Session: Decembet 4, 2018; December 11, 2018; January 15, 2019 (1) Joint with CPC
B. Ametican Diabetes Association, Tour de Cure Race, Sunday, May 19, 2019
C. Hamilton-Wenham Friends of the Arts, Melody Miles Road Race, Saturday, May 25, 2019

New Business
s Vote to Place Adoption of MGL Chapter 59 Section 5 Clause Fotty First C 12 to the April 2019 Ballot
Article 26: Local Acceptance: Modification to Senior Circuit Breaker Tax Exemption Program

% Clause 41 C V2 Senior 'Tax Exemption Wenham Estimates Based on FY18 Values
» Clause 41 C ¥ Property Tax Exemption for Seniors, Division of Local Services Information Guideline Release

BOS 2.21.19 1/3



DRAFT- CH

Vote: Mr. Clemensi moved and it was seconded, to place the adoption of MGL. Chapter 59, Section 3, Clause Forty-First C 2 on the 2019
Annsal Town Election Ballot in the form of the following question: “Shall G.1. .59, §5, Clause Forty First C'1/2, granting real estate property
taxc reductions 1o qualifying senior citizens, be accspred?”. Under Discussion.

Mt. Lombardi reviewed this was an article on the 2018 Town Meeting that passed to be placed on the 2019 ballot. This updates
the Town’s policy to mitror the state’s income eligibility standards of the senior Circuit Breaker Program. The age was also
reduced from 70 to 65. The rebate per person will vary depending on home value. The projection is that there are 90 seniors
eligible to participate in town.

The Ovetlay Budget for FY20 was increased from $135,000 to $195,000 in anticipation of this passing at the ballot.

The motion carried unanimousty. '

» Review and Potential Approval of Accela Master Services Agreement for Shared Inspectional Service E-Permitting Platform
» Proposed Accela Master Services Agreement

Voie: Mr. Clemenszi moved, and it war seconded, to approve and execute the Accela Master Services Agreement as presented jor the Shared
Inspectional services E- Permitting platform. Under discussion

M. Lombardi gave a brief overview of the value of the Accela program which is used, in part, for electronic permitting. The
Town received about $40,000 from the Community Compact IT grant for initial set up /design/ training to transition to this
new software platform. This allows residents and contractors to file electronically and includes data storage and aggregating
capabilities.

The Town of Hamilton previously had no electronic petmitting system and is coming in under Wenham’s grant funding. Going
forward Hamilton will share the annual cost through the Inter Municipal Agteement for shared inspectional services.

This also includes ties in with the Land Use Departments and provides updates on actions by the Boards/Committees.

The motion carvied nnanimously.

O1d Business

o Update on Town Administrator Search Process
» Memo tegarding Interim Town Administrator Candidates from P. Lombardi, February 20, 2019

Ms. Hartison announced the Board of Selectmen would interview three potential candidates, on Monday February 25, in open
session and anticipated to select one of the candidates at the regular BOS meeting the following evening. Pending a successful
contract negotiation, the interim Town Administrator would work with Mr. Lombardi prior to his leaving and start in the
position in April for up to 6 months. The interim manager is expected to work 25-35 hours a week.

The public and staff were encouraged to give feedback to the BOS after the interviews through the Town Administrator office.
Ms. Harrison noted that the BOS had previously agreed to use a consulting firm to assist with searching for a permanent Town
Administrator. Request for Quotes will be sent to three consulting firms; these interviews will be held March 19.

The BOS will continue to discuss a screening Committee, the charge and composition.

¢  Maple Woods Senior Affordable Housing Project Update
» FY20 CPA Appropriations: Anticipated Motions/CPC Recommendations
» CPA Fund Balances FY2020 Planning Document

Ms. Harsison reported the Town was waiting for final Settlement Documents from the mediation of the patties and was
carrently working from the Term Sheet. After Settlement Documents are approved there must be a joint motion from the
Jitigants and the Town to the coust that it remand the Comprehensive Permit back to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a new
Public Hearing.

The Community Preservation Committee voted to recommend to Town Meeting to fund the Harbotlight/ Maple Woods
project application for § 750,000 with contingencies.

The Town is waiting for an independent appraisal report for 62 Maple Street from Shannon Company.

o FY?20 Budget Update
»  Email regarding FY20 Budget Workbook with HWRSD Final Budget and BOS & FinCom Priotities from Peter

Lombardi, Town Administrator, February 19, 2019
» Town of Wenham FY 20 Recommended Budget, February 19, 2019
» FY20 Budget Requests Above Level Services, Aggregated BOS and FinCom Feedback ~ February 14, 2019

Ms. Hatrison complimented the Finance Committee for their thoughtful discussion and observed they had a good grasp on the
different parts of the budget.

BOS 2.21.19 2/3



DRAFT-CH

Mr. Lombardi gave a brief update and overview of the town budget and school overrides on the Town Meeting Warrant. He
noted many capital and setvice items were not included in the initial budget to keep the budget as tight as possible. He noted
both the BOS and the Finance Committee prioritized these and agreed to add the following into the FY20 operating budget:
o Increase Finance Assistant position by 3 hours a week
o Increase hourly rate to COA Administrative Clerk & Van Drivers / Town Clerk Assistant internal/external market rate
o Addition of I'T back up and disaster recovery services
0 Level funding of highway capital
o New protective gear /air packs for firefighters; this purchase would be split between FY20 and FY21.
The total impact to add these items back into the FY20 Budget $107,000.
With the addition of these items in the Town’s operating budget, the operating overtide for the school increased from $560,000
to $665,000.

Mr. Lombardi summarized a leagthy discussion the BOS and FinCom had regarding the cost of $40,000 for loose leaf pick-up
and if it should remain in the FY20 budget. It was agreed to make a motion on town meeting floor to reduce/remove this line
from the budget due to the impact to the budget. It was observed the Town could transition to a bagged leaf pick-up setvice by
Casella, annual cost about $12,000. Not only would this free up the DPW to do work in-house that is currently being contracted
out duting the 2 months the DPW is doing leaf pickup, i.e. landscaping costs and stormwater testing, but also reduce expenses
related to loose leaf pick-up for equipment, equipment repairs/maintenance, and fuel ($13,000).

Also discussed was to whether ot not to replace the DPW backhoe. The DPW Director has indicated that 2 new backhoe could
wait until FY21 with options to rent a backhoe ot botrow one from Hamilton in an emergency.

Mr. Lombardi noted that the concept of a special purpose stabilization fund fot school enrollment shift costs did not meet the
criteriz to fund enrollment shift.

The BOS will finalize the budget Tuesday night and close the warrant.

Adjoutn- The BOS unanimously adjourned at 7:20 pm.

Respectfully Submitted By
Catherine Tinsley
3.11.19

BOS 2.21.79 3/3




BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

CONSENT AGENDA
B

One Day Liquor License Request
Wenham Museum
Summer Soiree
132 Main Street
Saturday, June 8, 2019
5:00pm — 8:00pm

» One Day Liquor License Application

» Event Flyer

» Certificates of Insurance

» Serve Safe & Tips Certifications

» Check for $50

» Email recommendation from Tom Perkins, WPD Chief, May
9, 2019

» Email recommendation from Jeff Baxter, WEFD Captain, May
9, 2019

» Email recommendation from Jackie Bresnahan, Permitting
Coordinator & Special Projects Manager, May 9, 2019

CH



Town of Wenham
Board of Selectmen

Application for Special License

(One Day) Liquor License

" Please note applications for a Special Liguor License must be received by the Board of Selectmen at least 30 calendar
days prior to your function. This application may not be used for wine tasting events,

Fvent Title:

Summer Soiree

Date of Event: Saturday, June 8, 2019
Start Time: 5
Expected End Time: 8pm

Address of Event:

132 Main Street

# of People Expected to Attend: 150
Open to Public or Private Event? | Private
Type of Event? Fundraiser

(fundraiser, party, golf tournament, etc.)

Event Location Description:
{private home, public area, function hall, etc.)

The Wenham Museum

Indoor or Outdoor Event?

indoor

Bar or Liquor Service Vehicles?

No

Contact Name:

Kathleen Feldman

Company/Organization Name:

The Wenham Museum

Phone Number:

978-468-2377 x 128

Email Address:

Kathleen.feldman@wenhammuseum.org

Requesting a License for Sale of:

D Malt and Wine (for profit companies} $100

E_] All Alcoholic Beverages (non-profits only) $50
The Licensed Activity or Enterprise is:

Non-Profit (May sell alt forms of liquor) D For Profit {May sell wines and malt beverages only)

Is the license for a dining hall maintained by an incorporated educational institution authorized to grant degrees? NO_
Please inform the Wenham Police Department of your function if your expected attendees will exceed 75 guests at least
" one week prior to your event, as a police detail may be required. All outdoor events will require a designated area for
fiquor consumption and a police detail if cpen to the general public regardless of the number of attendees.

Please include a check with your application made payable to the “Town of Wenham” for the designated license fee
($50 non-profits / $100 all others).

’;}’w%% B r/:/él-w-—’ L”J?D}!CT

Stgnature Date l

v atidoen feld man

Print Nzﬁme

Updated 10.21.16



* SUMMER « Please join us for our Summer Soirée fundraising event!

P » Saturday, June 8, 2019
5:00 — 8:00 p.m.
wig, /' ' # N Wenham Museum | 132 Main Street, Wenham, Massachusetts
' ﬁ“! $200 Per Person To Benefit the Wenham Museum

This summer, the Wenham Museum will be holding a Summer Soirée to celebrate the successes of the last several
years:

O The rapid completion of a $500,000 campaign to create a new, state-of-the-art exhibition on local equestrian history
and culture called Equestrian Histories. Event attendees will be the first to see this exhibition, which opens in June
2019.

O The Patton Family’s generous donation of the Patton Family Archives, valued at $1.9 million, to the Wenham Museum.
This vast private collection represents the lives of Joanne Holbrook Patton, Major General George Smith Patton,
General George S. Patton, Jr. and their families on the North Shore and beyond.

O Growth in museum engagement over the last several years, with annual visitation increasing from 22,000 people per
year to over 35,000, and over 1,000 member households surpassed in 2018.

O With our new Strategic Plan, a renewed commitment to local history and community stories through local artifact
protection and high-quality programs and exhibits for the museum’s multi-generational audience.

These achievements are the direct result of community support from donors and businesses like you.

Wenham Museum will be transformed through exterior tenting, lighting, flowers and décor for a festive Summer
Soirée. This cocktail affair will feature heavy hors d’oeuvres, a hosted bar, a live screening of the Belmont Stakes,
unique auction items, live music, and the opportunity for guests to be among the first to tour the

landmark Equestrian Histories exhibition.

Saturday, June 8, 2019
5:00 — 8:00 p.m.
Wenham Museum | 132 Main Street, Wenham, Massachusetts

$200 Per Person
To Benefit the Wenham Museum

Program of Events

5:00 p.m. Cocktail Hour

6:30 p.m. Live Stream of the Belmont Stakes
7:00 p.m. Brief Remarks

7:15 p.m. Live Auction

8:00 p.m. Event Concludes

All Evening: The new, state-of-the-art Equestrian Histories exhibition will be open during the duration of the
event. All guests are encouraged to tour this wonderful installation in the museum’s newly refreshed first floor
galleries.



R L e e B S8 £ BT, S e SN B

Basic Life Sup

BLS for Healthcare Providers and m,gmmmm_%m_ wmmngm_.m

mo_um: Delisie g
:mm sucoesstully completed and competently mquoﬂsmm
the required knowledge and skill- objectives Torthis
Basic Life Bupport (CPR and AED) pregram,

AMERICAN SAFETY2H
HEALTH INSTITUTE

Validation Code:G1167379149055004

Jeremy Nestor

Autherized Instruetor (Print Zmam__

2039311

Registry No,
02/23/2018 22020
Class O.Qn,_.u._m:.u; Date Explration Date
978-356-8622 ¥2861

Training Canter Phane No. Tralting Center 1.0,

This card ceriifles the above named individual has successfully completed the reqeired objectives
and hands-on skill svaiuations o the satisfastion of a currently authérized ASH! Instructor. This
program canforms o the 2075 AHA Guidefines Updafe for GPR and £0G, Expiration date may not
axveed two years from month: of class completion.

o 2 Aot



for successfully completing the standards sef Forth for the ServSafe® Foad Pro
which is accredited by the American National Standrrds Insiitute [ANS])-

DATE OF E

DATE OF EXPIRATTOR
,Lfémﬂcrﬁs apply. Chi

enay for recerfification requireiments.

ACLREMTED PUGGHARY
Armetiean Hetlonal Standaids lnstits -
el tho Penterenen for Feod Prdection Ju

#0655

ﬁaa.gdﬁnu wlﬁlhﬁarﬁm Luba X
4015 Metiens! B

Il




-—:-"——'"'_"""'- b
HEALTH commumcmoﬂs mcu o

L e Phone 800-433_3477
S " Fax: 703-524-1487
gettips com

- This cerd was Issuad f_or succeas{ui icom

‘ Signalure 3 _ L
S - FUO———

I .;...._.._..... _._—-l-- e

8 Winter gt < b

fpswlch; MA 01938-2028 oy
a- Fo & -
F r segice.vlslt ‘us onitna at www.gettlps oM

.'4_ B

;zretfnn of the TIPS pmgram.




o . ’
A > ' TAYE (MDD YTV
\CORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE , | acazos

- TH
cg:ﬂ‘;‘;gz;ga;:; sls \SSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION. ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE TOLDER. THIS
SECOW. THIS CERT:;?JA?;F&M;E;:% gg NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES .
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT B N T "AUTHO IZE!'.\'
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, ETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), THOR
. ::'ggggggi}l’é "T Certificate holder Is.an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollcy(les) must have. ADBTORAL INSURED provisions o¢ e endaneed _
this certifi N 1S WAIVED, subjuct 0 the terms and conditions of the policy, certain pohc:es may requive an endomemeni A statemanl ori
ificate doss not cnnfﬂr rights to the certificate holder in fiey of such endotseméritls), . '

'PRODUCER. oy 1
- Nigholas A Corisoles Insurance Agency mc ) ) Bou ’ Gall Conhn
200 Lake 54 Syite 2018 _ PHONE i 973-223«4037
Peatiody. MA 01950 ) _ g e

L mwnzmswmnmascovsnme Lo

- B S e : L ]Kguggn a: Travelers 1ndemmty Company: of America |
_“‘su_"e" Vinwood Food Sarvices, Inc: Virwood Caterers - Trave!ars Casuaity Insuranice Companyommenca

3 Union Street: _ ) . | insuger e T Travéters Indemity O com sany .
-ipswich, MA 01938 . - { msuniry . _He Haﬂford Insurancé Compa njof\he MtdWest :
: qggugﬁgg 1ltmois Umor; lnsu:anceCompanv )
st : . : INSURER € :
C?;’;‘f;f:i T CERTIFICATE NUMBER: - - REVISION NuuBER
E AT THE POLICIES. OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN BEUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABGVE FOR TH POLIEY, BERIOD :
!N%TED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF-ANY CONTRAGT GR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH, RESPECT TO WHICH TS, .. "1 7/
CERIIFICATE MAY BE ISSUEDC OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE® AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES. QESCRIBED HEREM. 15 SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS. -
Ex@USIq&S ANO C:ONDchS OF SUCH PDLICIES LINITS SHOW_N Mmf HAVE BEEN REDUGED BY PAID GLAINMS:. . i
A ?J_CO““ERC'"' ‘;E"ER.‘“- LEABMITY 6803K816312 04!13[2019 04!1312323 | BACH :‘)CGURRENCE TN ST 1, 000 [ilvis)
CraAMS-MADE V), occuR ) _ . PREMISES {Ea Eom‘rszl?mv} i 330‘000
et e ’ . MEBEXP {Ang ofia greeson s 00|
PERSONAL & ADV. IRIRY 1,900,000
g uamecms LIMIT AEPLIES PER: _ o 1 BENERAL AGGREGATE ' 2,000.000)
/ pouey  _ Jécr we : : s ‘ : : : pnnauc:?s couvmacs 35 2.000.000
B | AUTOMOBILE LINBILITY _ " BARKH16480 - - ] qm:yzow 04113!2020 m"‘ﬂmmﬂ’mg MIE. - 5 - 1,000,000
ANY NITD ) ’ ' 1 o ' ’ aomt. munvmmmm -s - C
OWNED . SCHEDULED. i L F —
AUTCS ONLY: - [AGTOS -
| FERED: NQN-OWRED N
AUTOSONLY ¢ A0S ONLY o _ )
szcessun! 1] pramissepe o o . T AG:’;REGATE L
. BELY T 5.000 e ‘
[ WORKERS COMPENSATION oswemsxtmov . \aqn 612019 a411 61202Q ﬁ\/l smm .
: 500000

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

AN PRDPRIETOHIPRRYNEREEXECUTIHE .

GEFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED NIA : i
(llznd:lorylnfﬂﬂ) - £00,060
. né?cnﬁfgﬁmmrmsww 500,000

CORNAT TR0 DnT BUATESE gy Commmot cause

E_ Liguar Law Liability
' l : . lAggregale fmit.

| EaTRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS [ VEHIGLES {4cpaa-ia'{,umqm-.mgmais&mun,niag‘ne-amcm:tf-mnm'egm;mm; _

\

CRTEOATENOLDER . cnncsLLAﬁdu

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABBVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANG :
e CXPIRATION . DATE -THEREOF, NOTICE. WILL. HE. DELVERED: m -
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. N

-Vinwond Food Servica, inc.
3 Uniipn Street
ipswsch A o1a38 . o AFTHORIZED mpnss;«r.mvz-

ACORD 25 (204610'3_): i : Ths ACGRB name ‘and 1ogcrare rsgaslerad marks of ACORD



04/24/2019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AEFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 13SUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: ¥ the certificate nolder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in fieu of such endorsement(s).

Ty
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE PATE ooy

PRODUCER ggi'\“#g‘m Lauren Galdman
Leslie Ray Insurance Agency, Inc FPHONE & \978) 827-2600 m’él noj: (978) 927-8938
129 Dodge Street EMAL <5, laureng@lesileray.com
INSURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Beverly MA 01815 INSURERA: Hanover Insurance Company
INSURED msurerp: MNorfolk & Dedham Mutual Fire Ins Co 23965

Wenham Historical Assoc. : INSURER G ¢

and Museurn, Inc. INSURER D :

132 Main Street INSURER E :

Wenham MA 01984 NSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  18-19 Term w/Updated WC REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TG CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED Y THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLIGIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN RECUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

INSR ABDLSUBR POLICY EFF OLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE iNSD |l wyD POLICY NUMBER {MMIDDIYYYY) (I\F;M%DDIYYYY) LIMITS
5¢| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCOURRENCE ¢ 1,000,000
DANMAGE 1O RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE GCCUR PREMISES (Fa accurrence) $ 230,000
MED EXP {Any one personj 3 10,000
A ZBN8302014 08/21/2018 | 08I21/201% | pereonalgADviuuRY | 3 1.000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERALAGGREGATE § 2,000,000
PRO-
POLICY s D Loc PRODUCTS - coMPioPAGE | § 2/000,000
OTHER: Abuse & Molestation 3 1,000,000
COMBINED SINGLE LMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY {Ea accident) 8
ANY AUTO BCDILY INJURY (Per person) | §
1 owneED SCHEDULED .
LY ey BODILY INJURY {Per acsiders) | §
] HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY {Per accident}
s
DX UMBRELLA LiAB CCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE g 1,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE UHN9313210 08/21/2018 | 08/21/2019 | pcorecate s 1,000.000
DED | | reTenTion s 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION i PER o7
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABALITY Yin X[ Euee [ [ 0000
B | R L iaeny C NIA WE144873A ' 10/30/2018 § 10/30/2019 [ B EACHACCIDENT s
{Mandatory in NH) E1. DisEASE - engmpLovee |5 900,000
i yes, desgribe under 500,000
DESCRIFTION OF CPERATICNS below EL DISEASE- POLICY UMIT_| 8 M

DESCRIPTION OF GPERATIONS  LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Addltional Remarks Schedufe, may be attached if mare space is required)
Event: 6/8/19 Town of Wenham is listed as additiona insured

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELWERED iN

Town of Werham ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLIGY PROVISIONS.

438 Main Street

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Wenham MA 01984 p‘g Q
| e

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




i . T . ] Salem Five Cents Sa\nngs Bank f Tl e ) 6878
. Wenham Museum S 53-7055/2113 - TR ‘ L
: o 132 Main Street ST .

. e - Wenham, MA 01984

| § PAY TOTHE ' -
‘! oppeR oF ___Town of Wenham

~

ROTECTED AGAIMET FRAUD A rv

~ Wenham, MA 01984

~ 04/25/2019 Town of Wenham \ :
\ o ; Liquor permit 50.00

i
i
A
j
\.\ \ !
/
" 1
; L -
; /"
4 i
/ {

11111 Cash:Operating:Cash - Salem 5 ' 50.00



Nicole Roebuck

From: Tom Perkins

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Nicole Roebuclk

Cc: Sue Hersee

Subject: RE: One Day Liguor License Request - Wenham Museum - Summer Soiree, Saturday,
June 8, 2019

Yes, | will have Sue call over tomorrow, | am otherwise fine with event.

Thomas C. Perkins, Chief of Police
Wenham Police Department

1 Friend Court, P.O. Box 536
Wenham, MA 01984

978-468-5500 Extension 220

CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained files in this electronic mail message and any electronic files attached to it may be
confidential information and may also be subject of legal professional privilege and or public interest
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of
this message and any attachments is unauthorized. If you have received this electronic message in error,
please inform the sender. This footnote also confirms that this email message has been checked for the
presence of computer viruses.

From: Nicole Roebuck

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Tom Perkins; Kevin Dinapoli; Stephen B. Kavanagh; Jeff Baxter; Jacqueline Bresnahan

Subject: One Day Liguor License Request - Wenham Museum - Summer Soiree, Saturday, June 8, 2019

Please see the attached request from the Wenham Museum for a One Day Liquor License for the Summer Soiree on
Saturday, June 8, 2019 from 5:00pm — 8:00pm expecting 150 attendees. Tom, will you guys reach out to the museum
regarding their possible need for a detail?

Please reply with your recommendation, as this item will be included on the Monday, May 13™ BOS Agenda.

Thank you,
Nicci

Nicci Roebuck

Executive Assistant
Town Administrator’s Office

Town of Wenham
138 Main Street, Wenham, MA 01984
978-468-5520 x2



Nicole Roebuck

====——cweray e

From: Jeff Baxter

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 3:14 PM

To: Nicole Roebuck; Tom Perkins; Kevin Dinapoli; Stephen B. Kavanagh; Jacqueline
Bresnahan

Subject: RE: One Day Liquor License Request - Wenham Museum - Summer Soiree, Saturday,
June 8, 2019

Nicci

They are good with fire.

Thank you,
Jeffirey Baxter
Captain

Wenham Fire Department
140 Main St.

Wenham, MA 01984

Ph: 978-468-5508

Fax: 978-468-5509

Email: Jbaxter(@wenhamma.gov

This message and its contents are confidential and are intended for the use of the addressee only, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are
not the intended recipient, this serves as notice that any unauthorized distribution, duplication, printing, or any
other use is strictly prohibited. If you feel you have received this email in error, please delete the message and
notify the sender so that we may prevent future occurrences

From: Nicole Roebuck

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Tom Perkins <tperkins@wenhamma.gov>; Kevin Dinapoli <KDiNapoli@wenhamma.gov>; Stephen B. Kavanagh
<SKavanagh4@wenhamma.gov>; Jeff Baxter <JBaxter@wenhamma.gov>; Jacqueline Bresnahan
<JBresnahan@wenhamma.gov>

Subject: One Day Liquor License Request - Wenham Museum - Summer Soiree, Saturday, June 8, 2019

Please see the attached request from the Wenham Museum for a One Day Liquor License for the Summer Soiree on
Saturday, June 8, 2019 from 5:00pm — 8:00pm expecting 150 attendees. Tom, will you guys reach out to the museum

regarding their possible need for a detail?

Please reply with your recommendation, as this item will be included on the Monday, May 13" BOS Agenda.

Thank you,
Nicci



Nicole Roebuck

From: Jacqueline Bresnahan

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Nicole Roebuck

Subject: RE: One Day Liquor License Request - Wenham Museum - Summer Soiree, Saturday,
June 8, 2019

All set with Building.

Jackie Bresnahan

Permitting Coordinator and Special Projects Manager
Town of Wenham

138 Main Street — (978)468-5520 x. 4

permitting@wenhamma.gov

From: Nicole Roebuck

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Tom Perkins; Kevin Dinapoli; Stephen B. Kavanagh; Jeff Baxter; Jacqueline Bresnahan

Subject: One Day Liquor License Request - Wenham Museum - Summer Soiree, Saturday, June 8, 2019

Please see the attached request from the Wenham Museum for a One Day Liquor License for the Summer Soiree on
Saturday, June 8, 2019 from 5:00pm — 8:00pm expecting 150 attendees. Tom, will you guys reach out to the museum
regarding their possible need for a detail?

Please reply with your recommendation, as this item will be included on the Monday, May 13" BOS Agenda.

Thank you,
Nicci

Nicci Roebuck

Executive Assistant
Town Administrator’s Office

Town of Wenham
138 Main Street, Wenham, MA 01984
978-468-5520 x2



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

CONSENT AGENDA

C.

One Day Liquor License Request
Academy of Penguin Hall
Hamilton-Wenham Rotary Scholarship Fundraiser
36 Essex Street
Saturday, June 15, 2019
6:00pm — 11:00pm

» One Day Liquor License Application

» Event Flyer

» Certificates of Insurance

» Serve Safe & Tips Certifications

» Check for $50

» Bmail recommendation from Tom Perkins, WPD Chief, May
9, 2019

» Fmail recommendation from Jeff Baxter, WFD Captain, May
9, 2019

> Email recommendation from Jackic Bresnahan, Permitting
Cootdinator & Special Projects Manager, May 9, 2019



£ Town of Wenham Application for Special License

4
55 5 oard of Selectmen (One Day) Liquor License

Please note applications for a Special Liquor License must be received by the Board of Selectmen at least 30 calendar
days prior to your function. This application may not be used for wine tasting events.

Event Title: ) ' ; g 2 o X &Z o eh g
{/ l i - ldg beriC A8 L et £, AT
Date of Event: Suwe IS 20,9 / /
L~
Start Time: (‘9: DU PM
Expected End Time: “a DO Pm
Address of Event: QG LESex S/
# of People Expected to Attend: g SI7
Open to Public or Private Event? Fozlva fe
Type of Event? ‘ .
(fundraiser, party, golf fournament, etc. } ’F\J hd A SU
Event Location Description: I
(private home, public areg, function hall, etc. ) f V=Y Jée‘ Se Z QO /
indoor or Qutdoor Event? % 5&777/"
Bar or Liquor Service Vehicles? Ao
Contact Name: ﬁ/,, /Za e A s
Company/Organization Name: e Aallesry ar fPget P
Phone Number: 958 556 - /// iy
Email Address: ; .
St praa s (@D oS e wball- Oy
U’ bl -

Requesting a License for Sale of:

All Alcoholic Beverages (non-profits only) $50 D Malt and Wine {for profit companies) $100

The Licensed Activity or Enterprise is:

Non-Profit (May sell all forms of liquor) D For Profit (May sell wines and malt beverages only}
Is the license for a dining hall maintained by an incorporated educational institution authorized to grant degrees?

Please inform the Wenham Police Department of your function if your expected attendees will exceed 75 guests at least
one week prior to your event, as a police detail may be required. All outdoor events will require a designated area for
liquor consumption and a police detail if open to the general public regardless of the number of attendees.

please include a check with your application made payable to the “Town of Wenham” for the designated license fee
0 non-profits / $100 all others}.

Lk fo e AL #2949

Siénature Date
Maly /N errat
Print Namef

Hodated 10.21.16



A fundréié&-
to die for!

(Well, sort of Read on.)

Saturday, June 15
The Academy at Penguin Hall
6rm

The Hamilton-Wenham Rotary's
annual fundraiser for student
scholarships will have 3 new twist
this year: 3 highly entertaning.
professionally guided and interactive
“murder mystery” called "Best Lad
Plans.” Eat, drink, and sobre a Crime!

Yickets are $75 per person. Get

your money’s worth in the first
hour and the rest is free!

e

WHAT TO EXPECT:

+  Amajestic verue, Penguin Hall was once the estate
of Ruby Boyer Milier, a friend of famed Antarctic
explarer Admiral Richard Byrd, who gifted the
bromze birds that stand guard at the
COurTyard entrance.

» Cash bar and heavy hors d'ceuvres.
»  Murder, Nystery, Intrigue

+  Pleasant company. RGLanant are your fundoving
friends, neighbars, coworkers. And fun-loving,

+ A Great Gotshy motf, Period dress optional
but welcome!

« Raffles and auctions.
+  Did we mention the intrigue?
«  Awarm afterglow—raising money for

student scholarskhips!

For ticket information, emall

Hamilton-Wenham-rotary@outicok.com

L L



ACADE-2 OP ID: LK
DATE {MM/DDIYYYY}

/ﬁ
\ e CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE o,

THIS CERTIFICATE [S ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the tarms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may tequire an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PROBUCER CONTAGT
pDeSanctis Insurance Agey, Inc ﬁgg:i‘s FAX
100 Unicorn Park Drive. v | IS, No, Exty; 781-935-8480 | A, nop: 781-933-5645
Woburn, MA 01801 L es:
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIG #
msurer A : Selective Insurance Company 19259
INSURED The Academy at Penguin Hall, insuRer B : Travelers
Inc. :
36 Essex St. IRSURERZ :
Wenham, MA 01584 | INSURER D ¢
INSURERE :
INSURER F &
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO GERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN 1SSUED TQO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE {SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TG ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLARMS.

SUBR]
R TYPE OF INSURANCE BT WD | POLICY NUMBER O Y] | (MRDBNYY) LTS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY £ACH OCCURRENGE s 1,000,000
| ceamsmane OCCUR 52207634 05/31/2018 | 05/31/2018 | DARnaE IGRENIED e | 8 100,000
. MED EXP (Any one person} | § 10,000
- PERSONAL & AV INJURY | $ 1,000,000
* | GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000
X roucy| | S Loc PRODUGTS - COMPIOP AGG | § 3,000,000
OTHER; $
AUTOMOBILE LIABHATY COMBILOPINGLELMT 15 1,000,000
A | anvavro 79106692 05/31/2018 | 05/31/2019 | BODILY INJURY (Per persor) | §
T st iﬁg{%’:’v‘*i nglLY iNJURYM(Per accident)| 5
X | wrenaumos | X AOTee PROPERTY DAVAGE s
s .
| X | umreLLA Lias | X | occur EACH CCCURRENGE $ 10,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE \32207534 05/31/2018 | 05/31/2019 | AGGREGATE $ 10,000,000
ben | X | RETENTIONS NONE 3
WORKERS COMPENSATION BER OiF-
AND EMPLOYERS® LIABILITY YiN X | S¥Arure LS
A | aNY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE C8033357 0513172018 1 05/31/2019 | 1. EAGH ACCIDENT $ 500,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? NiA
(Mandatary in NH) MA £.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] § 500,000
i yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION.OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | § 500,000
B [EPLID&O 106526604 05/21/2018 | 05/34/2019 |Limits . $1M/$1N Agg

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additlonal Remarks Schadule, may be atlached If more space is required)
Coverage for School operations at 36 Essex st Wenham, MA. "Additional

insureds limits are no greater than those required by written contract” Town

of Wenham is an additional insured as respects to the general liability

policy.
CERTIFICATE HOLBER CANCELLATION
WENHA-4
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESGRIBED POLICIES BE GANGELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED IN
Town of Wenham ACCORDANGE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
138 Main Street -
Wenham, MA 01984 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE . /
, ay rﬂﬂg .

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and fogo are registered marks of ACORD



for successfully complating the standeeds set forth for the ServSafe® Food Protection Manager Certification Examination,
which is accredited by the American National Standards Institute (ANSI}-Conference for Food Protection {CFP).

10668~ |
EXAM FORM. NUMBER

11/20/2023
DATE OF EXPIRATION

ggéncy for recertification requirements.

DATE OF EXA
Local faws apply. Check

deintion Solutions

afe Jogo are frademarks of the NRAEF. National Restriarant Assoclalion® and the ore. design

Contact us with questions ot 233 5. Wacker Drive, Suile 3400, Chicago, (L 608C4-6383 or Servule@restaurant.org,




. S . , R -"7-'Ge'§rgetownBauk' I 0612 )
The Academy at PenguinHall -~~~ ° B e e - B '
© . 35 EseexStrest - 1 | : C o s Lo
7 Wenha-m.MA_MQBfF B S ' B R - . 8112019 ‘

[
.
oLy,

PACIOTE TownofWesham . (300

Fifty and 00/10Q+sseisssssssmmsmsemissisiseriss A " ooLLARS .
Town of Wenham -

138 Main Street

Wenham, MA 01984 -

The Acaderﬁy at Penguin Hall - - o A . . L - 7 S -. 06812
am o . | 5/1/2019 -
Date - Type Reference - . Original Amt, ~ Balance Due .- Discount’ Payment

Town of Wenham

50.00 .

© 430/2019 Bl S 7 5000 - - 50.00 o
S R o T : - Check Amount - 50.00

Georgetown OP ' . R A ,7 : . 50.00



Nicole Roebuck

W

From: Tom Perkins

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 421 PM

To: Nicole Roebuck

Subject: RE: One Day Liquor License - APH - Rotary Scholarship Fundraiser, June 15, 2019

Yes, we will reach out. Fine otherwise. Thanks, Tom

Thomas C. Perkins, Chief of Police
Wenham Police Department

1 Friend Court, P.O. Box 536
Wenham, MA 01984

978-468-5500 Extension 220

CONFIDENTIALITY:

The information contained files in this electronic mail message and any electronic files attached to it may be
confidential information and may also be subject of legal professional privilege and or public interest
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of
this message and any attachments is unauthorized. If you have received this electronic message in error,
please inform the sender. This footnote also confirms that this email message has been checked for the
presence of computer viruses.

From: Nicole Roebuck

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Tom Perkins; Kevin Dinapoli; Stephen.B. Kavanagh; Jeff Baxter; Jacqueline Bresnahan
Subject: One Day Liguor License - APH - Rotary Scholarship fundraiser, June 15, 2019

Please see the attached request from the Academy at Penguin Hall for a One Day Liquor License for the Rotary
Scholarship Fundraiser on Saturday, June 15, 2019 from 6:00pm — 11:00pm expecting 100 attendees. Tom, will you guys
reach out to the museum regarding their possible need for a detail?

Please reply with your recommendation, as this item will be included on the Monday, May 13" BOS Agenda.

Thank you,
Niccl

Nicci Roebuck

Executive Assistant
Town Administrator’s Office

Town of Wenham
138 Main Street, Wenham, MA 01584
978-468-5520 x2



Nicole Roebuck

#

From: Jeff Baxter

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 3:16 PM

To: Nicole Roebuck; Tom Perkins; Kevin Dinapoli; Stephen B. Kavanagh; Jacqueline
Bresnahan

Subject: RE: One Day Liquor License - APH - Rotary Scholarship Fundraiser, June 15, 2019

Nicci

They are good with fire

Thank you,
Jeffiey Baxter
Captain

Wenham Fire Department
140 Main St.

Wenham, MA 01984

Ph: 978-468-5508

Fax: 978-468-5509

Email: Jbaxter@wenhamma.gov

This message and its contents are confidential and are intended for the use of the addressee only, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are
not the intended recipient, this serves as notice that any unauthorized distribution, duplication, printing, or any
other use is strictly prohibited. If you feel you have received this email in error, please delete the message and
notify the sender so that we may prevent future occurrences

From: Nicole Roebuck

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Tom Perkins <tperkins@wenhamma.gov>; Kevin Dinapoli <KDiNapoli@wenhamma.gov>; Stephen B. Kavanagh
<SKavanagh4@wenhamma.gov>; Jeff Baxter <JBaxter@wenhamma.gov>; Jacqueline Bresnahan
<JBresnahan@wenhamma.gov>

Subject: One Day Liquor License - APH - Rotary Scholarship Fundraiser, June 15, 2019

Please see the attached request from the Academy at Penguin Hall for a One Day Liquor License for the Rotary
Scholarship Fundraiser on Saturday, June 15, 2019 from 6:00pm — 11:00pm expecting 100 attendees. Tom, will you guys
reach out to the museum regarding their possible need for a detail?

Please reply with your recommendation, as this item will be included on the Monday, May 13" BOS Agenda.

Thank you,
Nicci



Nicole Roebuck

From: Jacqueline Bresnahan

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Nicole Roebuck

Subject: RE: One Day Liguor License - APH - Rotary Scholarship Fundraiser, June 15, 2019

All set with Building.

Jackie Bresnahan

Permitting Coordinator and Special Projects Manager
Town of Wenham

138 Main Street — (978)468-5520 x. 4
permitting@wenhamma.gov

From: Nicole Roebuck

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 2:37 PM

To: Tom Perkins; Kevin Dinapoli; Stephen B. Kavanagh; Jeff Baxter; Jacqueline Bresnahan
Subject: One Day Liquor License - APH - Rotary Scholarship Fundraiser, June 15, 2019

Please see the attached request from the Academy at Penguin Hall for a One Day Liquor License for the Rotary
Scholarship Fundraiser on Saturday, June 15, 2019 from 6:00pm — 11:00pm expecting 100 attendees. Tom, will you guys
reach out to the museum regarding their possible need for a detail?

Please reply with your recommendation, as this item will be included on the Monday, May 13" BOS Agenda.

Thank you,
Nicci

Nicci Roebuck

Executive Assistant
Town Administrator’s Office

Town of Wenham
138 Main Street, Wenham, MA 01984
978-468-5520 x2



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

NEW BUSINESS
D.

Appointments
(20 minutes)

> Town Administrator Screening Committee: Alexander J. Begin,
Daniel P. Curran, Harriet P. Davis, Dorothy A. Goudie, Sarah F. Johnson,
Michael S. Lucy, Paul F. Mendonca, Trudy Reid, Alison T. Calandra, Mary
E. Maribeth) Ting, William F. Weihs, Erica H. Wilson, Fredrick S.
Woodland, Jr.
- Draft Motion
- Town Administrator Screening Committee Appointment List

— Letters of Interest

> Board of Registrars: Christine M. Butns, Randall L. (Randy) Craig, Daniel
P. Curran, Jeffrey A. Ham, Michael J. Hammerl, Roney Hilliard (Hilly)
Ebling, Nancy G. Ghriskey
— Draft Motion
- Board of Registrars Appointment List
— Memo from Dianne Bucco, Town Clerk, March 27, 2019

Letters of Interest

» Police Department
— Draft Motion
— List of requested FY20 Appointments from Chief Thomas Petkins

» Fire Department
- Draft Motion
~ List of requested FY20 Appointments from Chief Stephen Kavanagh

JC



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

DRAFT MOTION

Town Administrator Screening Committee
Appointments

» Vote: 1 move to appoint:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6. , and

7.

to the Town Administrator Screening Committee for a term beginning on

May 13, 2019 and ending December 31, 2019.

Seconded / Discussion/ Vote



Town Admlmstrator Screenmg Commlttee Appomtments

Letters of Interest

Jack

John

| Catherine

Alexander J. Begin

Daniel P. Curran

Harriet P. Davis

Dorothy A. Goudie

Sarah F. Johnson

Michael S. Lucy

Paul E. Mendonca

Trudy Reid

Alison T. Calandra

Mary E. (Maribeth) Ting

William F. Weihs

Erica H. Wilson

Frederick S. Woodland, Jr.

05.08.1%



Nicole Roebuck

From: A Begin

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 8:40 AM
To: Nicole Roebuck

Cc; Catherine Harrison

Subject: Wenham TA Search

Hi Niccd,

[ hope you're well. | just wanted to pass along a quick note to express interest in being a part of Wenham's search for
Peter’s replacement. Having worked closely with the Town Administrator and other department heads over the last few
years, | have an understanding of the role, and in particular an appreciation for the overall approach 1o fulfilling its
responsibilities.

The Town Administrator plays a significant role in the management of the town, partnering with departments, boards
and committees, and the method of doing so can have a big impact on financial efficiency, governance, transparency,
personnel, and more. Given our smali staff, fiscal challenges, and need to provide a great place to work and service,
we’ve got a big task ahead of us to find someone who in turn has big shoes to fill, and I'm happy to be a part of the
process if | can.

Best regards,
Alex

Sent from my iPhone




Nicole Roebuck

From: Curran, Dan <dcurran@k12.somerville.ma.us>
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 3:43 PM
To: Nicole Roebuck

To Whom it may concern,

My name is Dan Curran and | would be interested serving on the selection committee for the new town manager. |
would bring a unique perspective with me to the committee, | have served as a firefighter in a local community, Work in
municipal government and participate in hiring committees regularly as part of my job. | would also represent the view
point of a younger resident of the community who has lived here for their entire life.

Sincerely

Dan Curran CAA
38 Arbor st. Wenham

Assistant Director of Athletics and Intramurals
Somerville Public Schools

617-625-6600 x6114
Dcurran@kl12.somerville.ma.us

Click here to register for athletics

Follow us on twitter: @SPS MSAthletics

"l came to believe that a leader isn't good because they're right; they're good because they're willing to learn
and to trust."
Gen. Stanely A McChrystal



Nicole Roebuck

From: Marriet Davis <Hpdavis@aol.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 11:15 AM
To: Nicole Roebuck

Ce: JWilhelm

Subject: TA screening committee

Nicci,

| have been encouraged to submit a letter of interest for this committee given that | have served under all of our
previous executive secretaries and town administrators as well as was a member of the last screening committee and
will bring long term perspective to the screening process.

| was one of only four at last night’s final MRI Public forum but found it useful to explore both the revised MRI screening
process and their assessment of the potential candidate pool.

Regards,
Harriet
Harriet Davis

{978} 468-4804
Sent from my iPad Mini



Nicole Roebuck

From: Dorothy Goudie <goudiefamily@comcast.net>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 3:45 PM

To: Nicole Roebuck

Subject: Search commitiee.

Hi Nicky,

Having served on the search committee for the new Library Director, | think | could put all that learned experience to
good use on the search committee for our new Town Administrator.

Do you need anything else?

Dorothy Goudie



Nicole Roebuck

e -0 _————0a—————r—— . ——=——0—— e oo 1

From: Sarah Johnson <sarahfjohnson@verizon.net>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 10:10 PM

To: Nicole Roebuck

Subject: Letter of Interest

Hi Nicole,

| sent you an email tonight from the website and the subject was letter of interest. I'm interested in the Screening
Committee. | know | am a day late. | had meetings last night and tonight. My schedule will slow down after our town
meeting on the 14th.

Did you get it?

Best

Sarah

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone <https://overview.mail.yahoo.com/?.src=i0S>




10 Wallis Drive
Wenham, MA 01984

Dear Nicci:

I am contacting you to provide my Letter of Interest to serve on the Search Committee for the
next Town Administrator.

Best Regards,

Mike

Michael S. Lucy



May 7, 2019
To: Wenham Board of Selectmen
Re: Town Administrator Screening Committee

Paul Mendonca 38 Arbor Street Wenham[equest to serve on the above referenced committee.
erience is as follows:
Relevant exp (-&/ & f k/

Employment with Wilson Foods mc?uded'Labor Relatlons salary plan development for non-bargaining
unit employees. Administration of seven self-insured medical Dental and Vision plans covering over
13,000 employees and retiree in the continental United States. He later managed the transition of the
medical plans to John Hancock for claim approval. Staff reviewed Hancock approval.

Midwest Quality Beef (MQB) was an acquisition by a former Vice President Wilson Foods. The role at
MQB was as Labor Relations and Human Resource manager. That ventured failed

John Morrell and Company offered interim employment in a troubled Plant in Arkansas City, Kansas
Mendonca worked with the Amalgamated Meat Cutters and Bucher Workers Union to reduce 350 third

step grievances.

Newly Weds Foods, the creator of the ice cream cake role entered the business of Batters, Breaders and
Bread Crumbs in Watertown, MA. In this role all supervisors, production and maintenance workers were
hired and trained. As time passed a second shift was started and later a third shift. Mendonca worked
with the Director of the Unemployment Division and had a State employee on premises to work with Ul
office for referrals, prescreen potential applicants for interview with Mendonca on Newly Weds site.
Masters Business Administration was completed.

Mendonca was recruited by T.C. Edwards & Co, Certified Public Accountants as Firm Administrator and
was certified by the Security and Exchange Commission. T.C. Edwards was a woman owned business
and won a contract with the Federal Deposit Insurance Company to audit failed banks. The Firm then
solicited a contract to assist the Resolution Trust Company to closed failed Savings Banks and Savings
and Loans.

In this role Mendonca was tasked with business development, human resources, staffing and costing for
the bid for each bank closing. Mendonca recruited, screened and developed a professional and
trustworthy cadre of short term employees to work with permanent staff CPA’s. The process was to
enter the bank on Friday and advise the employees of the bank closing to value the assets and provide
FDIC with a buy out figure.

In this role of Firm Administrator, Mendonca bid on a Massachusetts State Treasurer bid solicitation and
won a contract to conduct audits of Massachusetts Treasury targeted businesses to find unreported
abandoned property. The Resolution Trust was closed.

Mendonca went on to work for the Executive Office of Labor and Workforce Development in a human
resources/recruitment role and management of a Welfare to Work Program with the Department of
Transitional Assistance (DTA). This program utilized the Career Centers across the State (16 regions). In
this role Mendonca worked with managers at the DTA to monitor the staff's management of the DTA
referrals Job search activity and placement.



Nicole Roebuck

From: Trudy Reid

Sent: Saturday, Aprit 06, 2019 11:51 AM
To: Nicole Roebuck

Subject: Search committee

Nicci, please consider this email as my interest in participating on the search committee for a new town administrator. |
participated last year and | fee! | can contribute effectively with my experience as a town resident, Town Clerk and
Moderator.

If there is additional information you need from me please let me know.

Thank you
Trudy

Sent from my iPhone



Nicole Roebuck

e

From: Alison Thompson <white.thistle@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 10:52 AM

To: Nicole Roebuck

Subject: Town Administrator Screening Committee

Dear Ms. Roebuck,

My name is Alison Thompson Calandra, and I would be interested in serving on the Town
Administrator Screening Committee. My husband Mark and I live at 10 Foster Street and
previously lived at 60 Topsfield Road, Wenham.

For many years I worked as a Clinical Social Worker ( LICSW) and I am currently semi-retired. 1
was also on the staff at the Ipswich Museum and the Lexington Historical Society in administrative
roles. It is important to carefully review all the candidates, and use a fair and consistent process to
screen them according to the criteria set forth by the Selectmen and Townspeople.

Thank you for your consideration. Please let me know if you need any more information.

All best,
Alison

Alison Thompson
(978) 998-2789



Nicole Roebuck

From: Maribeth Ting <mbting@verizon.net>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 4:24 PM

To: Nicole Roebuck

Subject: Screening committee

Good afternoon Nicci
I would like to express my interest in serving on the screening committee for the next Town Manager. Finding the right
person to serve in this capacity is so important for the future of our town and | will like to contribute.

Thank you so much,

Maribeth Ting
Sent from my iPhone



April 16, 2019

Town of Wenham

Town Hall

Interim Town Administrator
138 Main Street

Wenham, MA 01984

Subject: Town Manager — Search Committee

Dear Sir,

I would appreciate you sharing this letter of interest to the appropriate individuals who oversee the
Town Manager's Search Committee and its appointees.

{ would like to express my interest in joining the Town of Wenham's Town Manager Search Committee.
| have been a resident of Wenham for nearly 20 years and along with my wife, have raised our children
in Wenham. In addition, | have worked on several town-related issues with our previous Town
Manager, Peter Lombardi. Peter served our town very well during his tenure. | know first-hand that
the Town Manager will be a critical position to insure a fiscally healthy and operationally strong town of
nearly 4,000 residents.

In addition, | have previously served on multiple search committees both professionally and in the not-
for-profit industries. For each search, a collaborative approach is necessary both with the executive
search firm itself and all members of the search committee. in fact, each member of the search
committee must perform a through and detailed due diligence of each finalist, to insure a fully vetted
and qualified individual is selected. | would be pleased to serve in this capacity and would welcome an
opportunity to be a member of the Town Manager’s Search Committee.

| ook forward to hearing from you and am pleased to answer any questions you may have regarding my
candidacy or qualifications.

Sincerely, ,

£

William (Bill} Weihs
11 Kimball Avenue



Nicole Roebuck

From: Erica Wilsen <ericahwilson@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Nicole Roebuck

Subject: Screening Committee

Attachments: Erica H Wilson.docx

Good morning,

My name is Erica Wilson and [ have been a Wenham resident for 7+ years, currently living on Larch Row.. |
would like to volunteer for the screening committee for the Town Administrator. By way of background, I am a
20+ year attorney, having worked for General Electric for 15 years and currently Berkshire Hathaway. My area
of expertise is regulatory in nature and specific to insurance. My current resume is attached to provide further
detail regarding my educational and professional background. In addition, I have two children in the school
system. 1 would very much like to volunteer my time and services to help the town procure the most qualified
Administrator possible and look forward to the opportunity to discuss this position further.

Thank you
Erica Wilson
978.821.2729



ERICA H. WILSON

53 Larch Row, Wenham MA 01984 * ericahwilson@gmail.com * |||

SUMMARY:

Accomplished attorney with extensive corporate experience spanning both domestic and
international operations. Detailed knowledge of insurance operations, compliance & ethics,
regulatory compliance, corporate governance, board/audit committee oversight, data privacy,
business operations, contracts, litigation management and other areas of the law critical to a
corporate law department.

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY SPECIALTY INSURANCE, Boston, MA
Vice President, Assistant General Counsel, Deputy Compliance Officer (Feb 2016 - Present)
e Manage enterprise-wide global comprehensive compliance program including privacy,
business ethics, insider trading, information security, anti-corruption, document retention,
litigation holds, conflicts of interest, data security, data transfer, data breach response,
compliance policies, trainings, FCPA, OFAC and any other economic or trade sanctions
e Oversee continuing regulatory compliance for state specific requirements for multiple
product lines
e Collaborate with IT and other functions to ensure global data privacy regulations are met
e Manage day-to-day operations, monitor performance and provide consistent, reliable and
accurate reporting on the state of legal/operational compliance to executive leaders
o |dentify potential areas of compliance risk and develop corrective action plans for and
provide general guidance on future protocols and future monitoring
e Assist and oversee the compliance obligations of the company’s foreign subsidiaries and
branches with particular focus on Canada
e Support legal department initiatives by building effective relationships to achieve
compliance goals by successfully collaborating with other functions
Provide oversight/management for all market conduct examinations
e Manage team of attorneys responsible for providing support regarding state filings and
business specific needs

GENERAL ELECTRIC - OIL & GAS, Billerica, MA

Senior Counsel/ Global Compliance Leader (August 2014 — January 2016)

e Provided legal counsel to the Bently Nevada product line (asset condition monitoring),
which included approximately 2,000 employees. Responsibilities included day to day legal
and compliance advice to the operations of the business on a broad range of legal issues,
including commercial matters, channel partner management, assessing business risk,
contract interpretation, M&A activity, IP, insurance and other relevant matters

e Global Compliance Leader for Measurement & Control business, which included 10,000
employees and 30+ global locations. Responsibilities included providing ongoing advice,
support and oversight related to compliance issues, including the implementation of
compliance programs, adherence to GE's code of conduct, investigations and risk
assessments.

ELECTRIC INSURANCE COMPANY (“EIC”), Beverly, MA
EIC is a subsidiary of the General Electric Company (20071-2014)



Associate General Counsel & Corporate Secretary (Jan 2008 — August 2014)

Oversight of all corporate governance activities (EIC and subs), including determination of
Board priorities, minutes, resolutions, calendars, consent votes, by-laws, communications
with independent directors

Oversight of Audit Committee, including determination of Committee priorities, charter,
minutes, calendars, audit committee website

Deep involvement in developing and leading enterprise-wide compliance program including
policy development, all-employee training and company-wide risk assessment in
accordance with the Federal Sentencing Guidelines

Contributor to company-wide enterprise risk management, including recommendations for
ERM structure enhancements and reporting to audit committee

Review, creation, negotiation and oversight of all enterprise-wide contracts, including
software licenses, hardware, and other vendor contracts

Responsible for multiple and varied corporate lega!l endeavors, including creation of LLC,
dissolution of subsidiary, intra-company agreements, custodial agreements, D&0O and E&QO
renewals, real estate transactions, fund review for private equity investment, M&A activities

Coordinate responses to attorney general investigations. Coordinate with regulatory group
on as needed basis regarding varied issues including compliance with privacy regulations,
external audits, premium refunds

Lead investigator on targeted internatl issues

Member of security incident response team, which includes responding to and addressing
issues of fraud and criminality perpetrated against the company

Management of outside counsel on a variety of matters

Control over all intellectual property activities including trademark registration and
trademark disputes

Review of all marketing and advertising materials

Coliaboration with human resources on company policies

Functional ownership over international program (EU & Canada), which included focus on
corporate governance, regulatory compliance and operations

Management of muitiple departmental budgets

Oversight of cross functional team as well as corporate legal department

International Insurance Counsel (2006 —-2010)

Development and oversight of EIC’s first global initiatives - establishing a subsidiary in
Dublin and a branch in Toronto for the purpose of issuing liability policies to General
Electric in the EU and Canada.

Extensive management of large cross-functional team to develop and execute operating
processes for international insurance programs

Oversight of international corporate governance functions; including subsidiary board
meetings and commitiee meetings

Coordination of and reporting to executive staff to ensure consistency with core goals
Management of multiple external international and domestic relationships, including
customers, vendors

Primary contact for all international regulatory issues

Collaboration and execution of long-term and short-term strategic goals for international
casualty program

Environmental Litigation Counsel (2003 - 2006)

2



+ Managed welding fume litigation (mass toxic tort) for GE, which included over 2,000 cases
and 12,000 claimants in 15 jurisdictions as well as a consolidated federal docket. Also
managed other toxic mass torts. Legal budgets for these matters exceeded $14 million
dollars annually.

Litigation Manager (2001 — 2003)

e Managed all bad faith litigation arising out of EIC's personal lines business.
Responsibilities included management of outside counsel, internal investigation, file review;
response to DO, and reporting to executive staff.

¢ Managed personal lines litigation (auto, home, excess), which included caseload of over
125 cases with exposures up to $5,000,000. Responsibilities included setting legal and
indemnity reserves, active management of outside counsel, determining case strategy,
negotiating settlements, attending mediations and reporting to executive staff

Officer/Director positions:

Corporate Secretary: Bently Nevada, Inc

Corporate Secretary: Electric Insurance Company

Corporate Secretary: EIC Agency, Elm Insurance Company, EIC Electric of Texas
Director. Electric Insurance of lreland, Ltd.

Steering Committee Chairperson & Privacy Officer. EIC — Canadian Branch

EIC Activities/Accolades:
» Participated in 2007 Leadership Development pilot program
» Recipient of 2007 CEO Award for management of International Casualty Program
¢ Recipient of 2012 CEO Award for legai support of the Investment Team

Morrison Mahoney & Miller, Boston, MA August 1998 — April 2001
Environmental Coverage/Litigation Associate

Responsibilities included analyzing liability policies for coverage determination; drafting
coverage opinions; conducting extensive research of complex coverage case law and statutory
code throughout the U.S.; responding to and drafting discovery requests; drafting analytical
memoranda; drafting motions and memoranda in support thereof, negofiating settlement of
claims and communicating with clients. Also supported Reinsurance department throughout
various arbitration proceedings.

One Beacon Insurance Company, Boston, MA July 1994 — August 1998
Paralegal/Environmental Coverage Litigation Unit
(Concurrent with law school attendance)

New England School of Law, Boston, MA Boston University, Boston, MA
J.D., 1998 {(Evening Division) B.A., 1993, International Relations
Other:

President/Board member of the TriROK Foundation, Inc. — a non-profit organization dedicated
to helping families get healthy and active thru triathlon training.



Nicole Roebuck

From: Rick Woodland <rickwoodland8@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2019 8:29 PM

To: Nicole Roebuck

Cc: Catherine Harrison

Subject: Re: Town Administrator Screening Committee
Hi Nicei,

I would like to be considered for an appointment to the Screening Committee for the new Town
Administrator. Please let me know if there is any other information I can provide.

Thank you.

On Thu, Apr 25, 2019 at 12:14 PM Nicole Roebuck <NRoebuck@wenhamma.gov> wrote:

Hi Rick,

Thanks for your email. The group will be responsible for narrowing down the list of candidates provided by
MRI from their recruitment process using the criteria set by the selectmen and townspeople at the Public
Forums on May 6". The goal of the Screening Committee will be to recommend the finalists who will be
interviewed for selection by the Board of Selectmen.

Appointments to the Screening Committee will likely occur in late May. Though the exact meeting schedule
won't be determined until appointments have been made, the schedule will likely include attending a few

evening meetings in mid June lasting 1-2 hours and one Saturday meeting in late June lasting approximately
7-8 hours.

Let me know if you have any additional questions and/or would like to submit your interest.

Thank you,

Nicci

Nicci Roebuck



Executive Assistant

Town Administrator’s Office

Town of Wenham
138 Main Street, Wenham, MA 01984

978-468-5520 x2

From: Rick Woodland [mailto:rickwoodland8@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 7:32 PM

To: Nicole Roebuck

Subject: Town Administrator Screening Committee

Hi Nicci.

I would like to learn more about participating in the Town Administrator Screening Committee. I might be
interested in joining.

Thanks.



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

DRAFT MOTION

Board of Registrars
Appointments

Republican Party representative filling remaining term

» Vote: I move to appoint:

1.

to the Board of Registrars for a term beginning May 13, 2019 and ending
March 31, 2020.

Democratic Party representative filling open seat

» Vote: 1 move to appoint:

2.

to the Board of Registrars for a term beginning May 13, 2019 and ending
March 31, 2022.

Seconded / Discussion/ Vote



Board of Registrars Appointments
One Registrar to be appointed from each party listed

Republlcan Party -

Letters of Interest

T o |

Catherine

Randall L. Craig

Daniel P. Curran

Jeffrey A. Ham

Michael J. Hammerl

Roney Hilliard Ebling

Democratlc Party |

Letters of Interest

John

Christine M. Burns

Nancy G. Ghrisky

05.08.19



Request to the BOS for BOR appointments

WI9HAR 27 AMIO: LB
As of March 25, our temporary registrar’s duties were completed as we
signed the residency hearing decision.

This position is a republican seat and has a term through March 30,
2020.

Here are the residents interested in being appointed to this position:
Randall L. (Randy) Craig,

Jeffrey A. Ham,

Michael J. Hammerl,

Roney Hilliard (Hilly) Ebling

Daniel P. Curran

Attached are their letters of interest as well as the email recommending
them from the chair of the Wenham Republican Committee.

Polly Beyer has chosen to not seek re-appointment.

As of March 30, 2019, this unenrolled or Democratic seat has a term of
three years ending March 30, 2022.

The residents interested in being appointed to this position are:
Christine M. Burns and Nancy G. (Gigi) Ghriskey

Attached are their letters of interest. I did not get any response from the
chair of the Wenham Democratic committee.



Dianne Bucco

From: Paul Mendonca <paul.e. mendonca@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 11:4% AM

To: Peter Lombardi; Dianne Bucco

Cc: Tom Tanous; Harriet Davis; Angus West; Peter Gajeski; Ditty Mulry; Lisa Terranova
Subject: Republican Candidates fortwe Board Registrars openings are as follows:

Randy Craig,

Jeff Ham,

Michael Hammerl,

Hilly Ebling

Dan Curran

Thank you for your time and consideration in this important matter.
Paul Mendonca



March 19, 2019

Christine M. Burns
99 Larch Row
Wenham, MA 01984

Board of Selectmen
Town of Wenham
138 Main Street
Wenham, MA 01984

Dear Board Members:

| received a letter from Dianne Bucco, Wenham Town Clerk, informing me of a vacancy for a 3
year term on the Wenham Board of Registrars. After reading the Board of Registrars pamphlet
from the State, as well as the Wenham handbook, and speaking with Dianne about the
commitment, } am writing to request consideration to become a new member of the Wenham
Board of Registrars.

| have lived in Wenham, and owned a home here since 1990, first at 60 Walnut Road, then at
90 Cherry Street, and now on Larch Row. | have been a registered voter for the same period. |
have a long relationship with the Town; | was a teacher in town for many years, at Notre Dame
Childrer’s Class on Grapevine Road and now am employed by the town as a Library Assistant
at the Hamilton Wenham Public Library.

| raised my family here and have enjoyed all that Wenham offers its residents. | would welcome
the opportunity to serve the town in this capacity as a new member of the Wenham Board of
Registrars.

Thank you for considering me for this position,

Christine M. Burns
cmrburns@gmail.com



Nicole Roebuck

From: Dianne Bucco

Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2019 1:02 PM
To: Nicole Roebuck

Subject: randy craigs intention

Dianne K. Bucco, CMC, CMMC

Wenham Town Clerk

Justice of the Peace

138 Main Street, Wenham, MA 01984
978-468-5520 x1
dbucco@wenhamma.gov
www.facebook.com/WenhamTownClerk

--—-Original Message--—-

From: Randall Craig [mailto:rcraigal@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 3:12 PM

To: Dianne Bucco

Subject: Registrars position

Dianne
Please this email as an acknowledgment that | am interested in being appointed as one of the town registrars of

Wenham.
Thank you

Randy Craig



Dianne Bucco

From: Dan Curran <curran,danielp@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 10:21 AM

To: Dianne Bucco

Subject: Re: BOR

To whom it may concern,

I am requesting that I be re-appointed to the Wenham Board of Registrars, This would be to fill the seat that [
had vacated.

Sincerely,

Daniel P Curran

On Fri, Feb 22, 2019 at 1:08 PM Dianne Bucco <DBucco@wenhamma,.gov> wrote:
~ HiDan
~ So unfortunately you cannot retract a resignation but you can submit another letter of interest to be re-
- appointed.
~ We would need that by Monday and an email 1s fine.

I hope you are ok and that we can get this to work out.
- Dianne

* Dianne K. Bucco, CMC, CMMC

. Wenham Town Clerk

| Justice of the Peace

© 138 Main Street, Wenham, MA 01984

. 978-468-5520 x1

- dbucco@wenhamma.gov

- www.facebook.com/WenhamTownClerk

(e Original Message-----

. From: Dan Curran [mailto:curran.danielp@gmail.com]
. Sent: Thursday, February 21,2019 5:34 PM

. To: Dianne Bucco; Peter Lombardi

- Subject: BOR

- Cab I retract my resignation, i will be staying in town afier all

Sent from my iPhone



To: Wenham Board of Selectman

cc Wenham Town Clerk

From: Jeffrey Ham

Re: Vacant position on Board of Registrars
Dear Board of Selectman,

| understand that there is a search on for 3 candidates to fill a vacant position on the Board of Registrars
for the Town of Wenham. Please consider this letter as my formal declaration of interest in becoming
one of the candidates for this position. | understand that this is a 1 year term.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jeffrey A. Ham
20 Eddel Ave
Wenham, MA 01984



2/22/2019

To: Board of Selectman

My name is Michael Hammerl and | am a 25 year Wenham resident and registered Republican. 1 am not

currently on any other board or committee in town. | am interested in the 1 year term position on the
Board of Registrars. | feel this would be a good opportunity to give back in 2 small way.

Mifhae| 1 Hammerl
MLt U]
17 Burnham Rd
Wenham, MA 01984



Dianne Bucco

From: Hilly Ebling <hillyebling@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 5:32 PM
To: Dianne Bucco

Subject: Re: here are the attachments

Dianne, | will volunteer for this committee if accepted]
Many Thanks,
Hilly Ebling

Sent from my iPhone

On 25 Feb 2019, at 9:55 am, Dianne Bucco <DBucco@wenhamma.gov> wrote:

Hi Hilly

Thank you for your interest.

Normaily the BOR in Wenham does very little.

Their primary responsibility is ensuring the sanctity of elections and running any
recounts if need be.

We are also the board who ensures that our voter list is correct.

Right now we do have a residency hearing on our plate and have a hearing scheduled
for March 6 at 6pm.

If you are interested, 1 would need a letter of interest, an email can suffice.

The position is appointed so the BOS will need any letter of interest ASAP
Dianne

Dianne K. Bucco, CMC, CMMC

Wenham Town Clerk

Justice of the Peace

138 Main Street, Werntham, MA 01984
978-468-5520 X1
dbucco@wenhamma.gov

www. facebook.com/WenhamTownClerk

From: Hilly Ebling [mailto: hillyebling@agmail.com]
Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 3:37 PM

To: Dianne Bucco

Subject: Re: here are the attachments

Dianne, how many meetings are we expected to be involved with? Time commitment when on duty?
| will be back shortly -

Sent from my iPhone
Cell 978-973-9222



Dianne Bucco

From: Gigi Ghriskey <gigighriskey@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 6:40 AM
To: Dianne Bucco

Subject: Re: Registrar opening

Dear Dianne,

Thank you for meeting with me today and for clarifying the responsibilities of the Town of Wenham Board of
Registrars.

I would be happy to serve on this Board and fulfill the duties of this position.

Thank you for your consideration.

Gigi Ghriskey

On Thu, Mar 7, 2019 at 9:30 AM Dianne Bucco <DBucco(@wenhamma.gov> wrote:

- Ms. Ghriskey,
You are receiving this letter from me because the Town of Wenham Board of Registrars will have a vacancy
for a 3 year term. We are searching for a Wenham resident who is a registered Democrat who is not presently

on any other board or committee in Town and your name came up.

. I have attached the Board of Registrars pamphlet from the State as well as the Wenham handbook so you can
see what responsibilities for which you would be responsible if you chose to be involved.

Please let me know if you are interested and include a letter of interest to the Board of Selectmen by Friday
. March 22nd.

Thank you for considering this opportunity,

- Dianne

Dianne K. Bucco, CMC, CMMC
Wenham Town Clerk

Justice of the Peace

138 Main Street, Wenham, MA 01984
978-468-5520 x1

dbucco@wenhamma.gov



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

DRAFT MOTION
Wenham Police Department Appointments

» Vote: 1 move to appoint the Wenham Police Department, from the list

below, for one (1) year terms beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020.

Chief: Thomas C. Perkins Administrative Assistant: Susan M. Hersee
Captain: Kevin J. DiNapoli Chaplain: Dean W. Pederson

Sergeant: Michael j. Mscisz Liquor Agent: Kevin J. DiNapoli
Sergeant: Christopher J. Machain

Patrolman: David T. Marsh Police Matrons:

Patrolman: Mia N. Cefalo Susan M, Hersee

Patrolman: Amanda I.. Cecchini Catherine E. Tinsley

Patrolman: Chad M. Labsie Mia N, Cefalo

Patrolman: Jason Lucontoni
Patrolman: Reini Perez

Reserve Officers:
Michael F. Petty
Steven T'. Farinato
John C. Freitas
Brian J. Pratt
Richard J. Sherry
Christopher 1. Sanborn
Shawn T. Tinsley
Wesley S. Izidoro
Scott W. Wood
David R. Farty
Lawrence M. Nestor
Travis J. Kneeland

Seconded / Discussion/ Vote



Police Department FY20 Appointments
Received from Chief Perkins 05.08.19

Chief Thomas C. Perkins

Captain Kevin J. DiNapoli

Sergeant Michael J. Mscisz

Sergeant Christopher J. Machain

Patrolman David T. Marsh

Patrolman Mia N. Cefalo

Patrolman Amanda L. Cecchini

Patrolman Chad P. Labrie

Patrolman Jason Lucontoni no middle initial

Patrolman Reini Perez no middle initial

Administrative Asst.: Susan M. Hersee

Chaplain: Dean W. Pedersen

Keeper of the Lockup: ?

Liquor Agent: Kevin J. DiNapoli
Reserve Officers

Michael F. Perry

Steven T. Farinato

John C. Freitas

Brian J. Pratt

Richard J. Sherry

Christopher T. Sanborn

Shawn T. Tinsley

Wesley S. lzidoro

Scott W. Wood

David R. Farry

Lawrence M. Nestor

Stephen Lovely-he has resigned

Travis J. Kneeland

Police Matrons

Susan M. Hersee

Catherine Tinsley don’t know middle initial

Mia N. Cefalo




BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

DRAFT MOTION
Wenham Fire Department Appointments

» Vote: I move to appoint the Wenham Fire Department, from the list below,

for one (1) year terms beginning on July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020.

Captain and Fire Prevention Officer: Jeffrey W. Baxter ~ Provisional Call Firefighters:
Captain: Daniel C. Sullivan Stephen M. Koutrakis
Lieutenant: Thomas D. Curran Anthony C. Nickas
Lieutenant: Gary P. Blaney

Lieutenant: Christopher J. Jones

Lieutenant: John H. Joyce Chaplain: Reverend Michael Duda
Acting Lieutenant: Michael T. Binns Oil Burner Inspector: Jeffrey W. Baxter
Call Firefighters:

Richard C. Bertone
Denzel B. Birth
Benjamin P. Blanchette
Jason L. Braley
Robert Y. Gallineil:
Sean P. McCarthy
David T. Marsh

Erica R. Poitras
Michael P. Reynolds
Michael D. Schroeder
Leonard K. Tuneburg
William E. Wildes

Seconded / Discussion/ Vote



Fire Department FY20 Appointments
Received from Chief Kavanagh 05.08.19

Stephen B. Kavanagh, Chief

Jeffrey W. Baxter, Captain, Fire Prev. Officer

Daniel C. Sullivan, Call Captain

Thomas D. Curran, Call Lieutenant

Gary P. Blaney, Call Lieutenant

John H. Joyce, Lieutenant

Christopher J. Jones, Call Lieutenant

Michael T. Binns, Call Lieutenant

Richard C. Bertone, Call Firefighter

Denzel B. Birth, Call Firefighter

Benjamin P. Blanchette, Call Firefighter

Jason E. Braley, Call Firefighter

Robert Y. Gallinelli, Call Firefighter

Sean P. McCarthy, Call Firefighter

Erica R. Poitras, Call Firefighter

Michael P. Reynolds, Call Firefighter

Michael D. Schroeder,Call Firefighter

Leonard K. Tuneburg, Call Firefighter

William E. Wildes, Call Firefighter

Stephen M. Koutrakis, Provisional Call Firefighter

Anthony C. Nickas, Provisional Call Firefighter

Rev. Michael Duda, Chaplain

Jeffery W. Baxter, Qil Burner Inspector

Stephen B. Kavanagh, Forest Warden




BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

NEW BUSINESS
E.
The Community House
Sundays in Patton Park Request

Draft Motion

Letter regarding funding for Sundays in Patton Park from Melissa
Elmer, Executive Director, The Community House, March 19, 2019
Event Flyer

Event Sponsorship Form

CH



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

DRAFT MOTION
Sundays in Patton Park Funding Request

» Vote: I move the Board of Selectmen approve The Community
House request for $1,000.00 (or other amount) to help fund

Sundays in Patton Park for the 2019 summer season.

Seconded / Discussion/ Vote



D
D

en: 1l

il

THE COMMUNITY HOUSE Arts  Enrichment ¢ Unity

Board of Directors

Heather Ciriello
President

Thad Steward
Vice President

Abby Pardee Albrecht
Secretary

James D. Mark
Treasurer

William Boardman
Kenneth R. Brand
Barbara Cole
Christina Comparato
Stephen Decatur, Jr.
Martha Hale Farrell
Jonathan D.H. Lamb
Brian L. Minich

E. Randall Smolik
Jan V. Soolman

Ken Wilson

Melissa A. Elmer
Executive Director

The Community House

284 Bay Road
Hamilton, MA 01982

p 978.468.4818
f978.468.0178

March 19, 2019

Peter Lombardi
Town Administrator
Town of Wenham
138 Main Street
Wenham, MA, 01984

Dear Peter,

The Sunday Concerts in Patton Park program is entering its 18" season of
offering free music in the park on eight consecutive Sunday evenings
throughout the summer. A committee of volunteers meets throughout the
year to plan the concerts from previewing performers, executing contracts,
soliciting donations and managing the logistics of making these concerts
happen - rain or shine. We would be thrilled if the Town of Wenham was
willing to make a financial investment again this year to help this tradition
continue.

We are respectfully requesting a renewal of the town’s sponsorship
commitment of $1,000 towards the program’s expenses, which total
approximately $7,000 per year. We will continue our efforts to secure grant
funding and business sponsors to raise the remainder of the funds needed.

Thank you in advance for your consideration. Your contribution is
appreciated and will make a GREAT impact on our ability to keep this

tradition alive and thriving for another successful season.

Kindest Regards,

M

info@communityhouse.org

www.communityhouse.org

Melissa Elmer
Executive Director



FREE SPM

3

w
-

S
I'| LT

% SUMMER CONCERT SERIES L
ROUTE 1A % HAMILTON %

2019 CONCERT SCHEDULE

June 23 Ben Eramo - Cold Spring Harbor Billy Joel Tribute Band
June 30 White Heat - Nationally acclaimed Swing Band

el

July7  Broadwayin the Park

July 14 Blue Heartache - Country, Rock, Blues & Americana
July21 Treehouse Charlatans- Jazz, Bluegrass & Fun Jams!
July 28 4Ever Fab - Beatles Tribute Band

Augd4  Southern Rail - New England Bluegrass
Aug 11l Soul Rebel Project - Reggae & Caribbean Music

{
A

Lovi T

THE COMMUNTY HoUSE
Munss
N c Cultural
Council

# b el e S A

For more information, visit communityhouse.org or !g Facebook |
RAIN VENUE - ASBURY GROVE TABERNACLE - Lee Park Hamilton 01982



% FREE SUMMER CONCERT SERIES %
ROUTE 1A % HAMILTON 5 PM &

SPONSOR FORM

Thanks to the generosity of community business leaders, local organizations, and individuals, the Sundays in
Patton Park Concert Series continues to attract loyal audiences each season. All donations are tax- deductible and
help to ensure that this tradition of free, fun, quality entertainment continues.

Donations of $250 and above will be included on the promotional material along with the SIPP concert schedule.
Deadline to be included in promotional material is May 20, 2019.

SPONSORSHIP LEVELS

0 Summer Season Sponsor $2500
o Concert Series Sponsor  $1500
0 Production Partner $500
O Supporter $250

For Production Partners, please indicate here, which concert you wish to directly sponsor:

Please complete the information below and mail along with your check to:
The Community House, 284 Bay Road, South Hamilton, MA 01982.
Checks can be made payable to The Community House, memo: SIPP concerts.

Name to appear on promotional material:

Contact Person:

Address:

City: State: Zip:
Telephone: e-mail:

Web address:

Please forward company logo via email to carolyn@communityhouse.org

| Check here to remain anonymous to the public

Thank you for your support!




% FREE SUMMER CONCERT SERIES &
ROUTE 1A 3 HAMILTON 5 PM &

SIPP 2019

June 23 - Cold Spring Harbor
June 30 - TBA
July 7 — Broadway in the Park presented by Stage 284
July 14 - Blue Heartache
July 21 — Treehouse Charlatans
July 28 — 4Ever Fab
August 4 — Southern Rail

August 11 - Soul Rebel Project



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

NEW BUSINESS
F.

Vacation Carryover Requests
(5 minutes)

- Draft Motion
- Memo from John Petrin, Interim Town Administrator, May 9, 2019

JW



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

DRAFT MOTION

Vacation Carryover Request

» Vote: 1 move the Board of Selectmen approve the Town Employee
Vacation Carryover Request, as detailed in the attached memo, from

FY19 into FY20 and to be used by September 30, 2019.

Seconded / Discussion/ Vote



Town of Wenham

Town Hall
138 Main Street
P. 0. Box 576
Wenham, MA 01984

Selectmen / Town Administrator

TEL 978-468-5520 X2 FAX 978-468-8014

To: Selectmen

From: John Petrin, Interim Town Administrator
RE:  Vacation Carryover Requests

Date: May 9, 2019

The Town has a policy which identifies that all vacation and personal time for each
employee must be used by no later than June 30th unless expressly allowed, by vote
of the Selectmen, to be carried over to the next fiscal year.

My office has received the following carry-over requests from FY19 to FY20:

Patty Moore Finance Director 9.11 days / 77.5 hours
Bill Tyack DPW Director 5 days / 40 hours
Stephen Kavanagh Fire Chief 10 days / 80 hours
Jeff Baxter Fire Captain and Fire Prevention Officer 10 days / 80 hours
Kevin DiNapoli Police Captain 5 days / 40 hours
Michael Mscisz Police Sergeant 14 days / 112 hours
Jason Lucontoni Patrolman 5 days / 40 hours
Christopher Holak Town Accountant 7 days / 56 hours

Jim Reynolds Council on Aging Director 4,30 days / 28 hours
Sheila Bouvier DPW Administrative Assistant 3.56 days / 26 hours

Jackie Bresnahan  Permitting & Special Projects Manager  4.88 days / 39.10 hours
Christine Doane Finance Assistant & Payroll Coordinator 4.61 days / 30 hours



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

NEW BUSINESS

G.

Review and Potential Approval of Iron Rail Roof
Restoration Project Contract

(5 mitnutes)

- Draft Motion
- Notice of Award of Iron Rail Building Roof Restoration Project to

Unicon, Inc. from Bill Tyack, DPW Director, May 6, 2019
~ Proposed Agreement between the Town of Wenham and Unicon, Inc.

jC



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

DRAFT MOTION
Tron Rail Roof Restoration Contract

» Vote: 1 move to approve the proposed contract between the
Town of Wenham and Unicon, Inc. for the Iron Rail Roof

Restoration Project as presented and outlined in the attached

Notice of Award dated May 6, 2019.

Seconded / Discussion/ Vote



NOTICE OF AWARD

Date: May 6, 2019

TO: Unicon, Inc.

ADDRESS: 100 Conifer Hill Drive
Suite 406
Danvers, MA 01923

Contract; Iron Rail Building Roof Restoration Project
Fown of Wenham

You are hereby notified that your Bid dated May 1, 2019 for the above Contract has been
considered and that you are the apparent low bidder for the construction of the above Contract.

The Contract Price of your contract is One Hundred and Thirty-Five Thousand and Eighty Dollars
($135,080.00). Unit Price items will be charged additionally as specified in your bid as Unit Price Bid
Items 1, 2 and 3,

Y ou must comply with the following conditions precedent within fourteen days of the date of this
Notice of Award, that is by May 20, 2019. I

1. You must deliver to the OWNER three (3) fully executed Agreements.

2. You must deliver with the executed Agreements the Contract Security (Bonds) and Insurance
Certificate as specified in Section 6. of the Agreement and Part 4.2 of the Information for Bidders.

3. You must deliver with the executed Agreements a completed IRS Form W-9.

Failure to comply with these conditions within the time specified will entitle OWNER to consider
your Bid abandoned, and to annul this Notice of Award,

Within ten days after you comply with those conditions, OWNER will return to you one fully
signed counterpart of the Agreement with a Notice to Proceed attached.

Bill Tyack. Highway Director

Town of Wenham

138 Main Street

Wenham, MA 01984
(Owner)

NOTICE OF AWARD 1






AGREEMENT

TOWN OF WENHAM

IRON RaAlL BUILDING ROOF RESTORATION PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT, is executed this day of in the year Two Thousand
and Nineteen (herein referred to as the "AGREEMENT") by and between the Town of Wenham,
Massachusetts acting by and through its Town Administrator, duly authorized therefore, which acts herein
solely for said Town of Wenham, Massachusetts and without personal liability to itself, party of the first
part, and Unicon, Ine., a corporation with a business address at 100 Conifer Hill Drive, Suite 406,
Danvers, MA 81923, party of the second part.

WITNESSETH, that the parties to these presents, each in consideration of the undertakings, promises, and
agreements on the part of the other herein contained, have undertaken, promised, and agreed and do
hereby undertake, promise, and agree, the Town of Wenham for itself, its successors and assigns, and the
party of the second part for himself and his heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, as
foHows:




1.

Definitions

Wherever the words hereinafter defined or pronouns used in their stead occur in the Contract Documents,
they shall have the following meaning indicated which shall be applicable to both the singular and plural

thereof:

1.

10,

1L

12.

13,

14.

Whenever in the Contract Documents, or upon the Drawings, the words "as directed,” "as
ordered,” “as requested," "as required," "as permitted,” "as imstructed,” "as designated,” "as
considered necessary”, or words of like important are used, it shall be understood that the
direction, order, request, requirement, or permission of the Owner and/or Engineer is intended.
Similarly, the words "approved," “acceptable,” "suitable," “satisfactory," and words of like
importance shall mean approved by, acceptable to, suitable to, or satisfactory to the Owner and/or
Engineer.

The words "herein," "hereinafter,” "hereunder,” and words of like import shall be deemed to refer
to the Contract Documents.

ADDENDA - Written or graphic instruments issued prior to the opening of Bids which modify or
interpret the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, DRAWINGS, and SPECIFICATIONS by additions,
deletion, clarifications or corrections.

BID - The offer or proposal of the BIDDER submitted on the prescribed form setting forth the
prices for the Work to be performed.

BIDDER. - Any person, firm or corporation submitting a BID for the WORK.

CHANGE ORDER - A written order to the Contractor anthorizing an addition, deletion, or
revision in the Work within the general scope of the Contract Documents or authorizing an
adjustment in the Contract Price or Contract Time.

CONSTRUCTION SUPERINTENDENT - That person designated by the Confractor to carry out
the provisions of the Contract.

CONTRACT BONDS - Bid, Performance, and Labor and Materials Bonds and other instroments
of security furnished by the Contractor and his surety in accordance with the Contract
Documents,

CONTRACT PRICE - The total monies payable to the Contractor under the terms and conditions
of the Contract Documents.

CONTRACT TIME - The pumber of calendar days stated in the Contract Documents for the
completion of the Work.

CONTRACTOR - The party of the second part as above designated and the person, firm or
corporation with whom the Owner has executed the Agreement.

DATUM OR LEVELS - The figures given in the Contract and Specifications or upon the
Drawings after the work elevation or abbreviation of it, shall mean the distance in feet above
mean sez level, the base referenced to the North American Datum (NAD 19833,

DRAWINGS - The part of the Contract Drawings that show the characteristics and scope of the
Work to be performed and which have been prepared or approved by the Engineer.

ELEVATION - The figures given on the Drawings or in the other Contract Documents after the
word "elevation” or abbreviation of it shall mean the distance in feet above the datum adopted by
the Engineer.



15.

16.

17.
18.
15,

20.

21

22

23.

24

25,

26.

2.
A,

ENGINEER - The person, firm or corporation duly appointed by the Owner to undertake the
duties and powers herein assigned to the Engineer, acting either directly or through duly
authorized representatives. When no Engineer is appointed, the Owner will act as the Engineer.

FIELD ORDER - A written order effecting a change on the WORK. not involving an adjustment
in the Contract Price or an extension of the Contract Time, issued by the Engineer to the
Contractor during construction.

OWNER - The party of the first part as above designated acting through its authorized agents.
PROJECT OR CONTRACT - The undertaking to be performed in the Contract Documents.

PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE - The authorized representative of the Owner who is assigned to
the project site or any part thereof,

SHOP DRAWINGS - All drawings, diagrams, illustrations, brochures, schedules, descriptive
literature and other data which are prepared by the Contractor, a Sub-contractor, Manufactarer,
Supplier, or distributor which illustrate how specific portions of the Work shall be fabricated
and/or installed.

. SPECIFICATIONS - A part of the Contract Docnments consisting of written descriptions of a

technical nature of materials, equipment, construction systems, standards and workmanships,

SUBCONTRACTOR - An individual, firm or corporation, approved by the Owner and Engineer
having a direct confract with the Contractor or with any other Sub-contractor for the performance
of a part of the Work on the Project.

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION - That date as certified by the Engineer, through written notice
to the OQwner, when the construction of the Project or a specified part hereof is sufficiently
completed in accordance with the Contract Documents so that the Project or specified part can be
utilized for the purposes for which it is intended.

SUPPLIER - Any person or organization who supplies materials or equipment for the Work,
including that fabricated to a special design, but who does not perform labor at the site.

WORK - All 1abor necessary to produce the construction required by the Contract Documents,
and all materials and equipment incorporated or o be incorporated in the Project.

WRITTEN NOTICE - Any notice to any party of the Agreement relative to any part of this
Agreement in writing and considered delivered and the service thereof completed when posted by
certified or registered mail to the said party af his last given address or delivered in person to said
party or his anthorized representative on the Work.

The Contract Docaments
The AGREEMENT, the INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS, the Contractor's BID as accepted by

the Owner, the SPECIFICATIONS, the Drawings, and all Addenda and amendments to any of the
foregoing collectively constitute the Contract Documents, and are sometimes herein referred to as the
"Contract”.

B.

The Contract Documents are complementary, and what is called for by any one shall be ag

binding as if called for by all. In the event of any conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of the
AGREEMENT and the provisions of any of the other Contract Documents, the provisions of the
AGREEMENT shall prevail.



C. Reference io standard specifications, manuals or codes of any technical society, organization or
association, or to the laws or regulations of any governmental authority, whether such reference is
specific or by implication, shall mean the edition of the standard specification, manual, code or laws or
regulations identified in the reference. In the event a particular edition is not identified, the reference
shall mean the latest amended edition in effect at the time of receipt of the Bid. However, no provision of
any referenced standard specification, manual or code (whether or not specifically incorporated by
reference in the Contract Documentis) shall change the duties and responsibilities of the Owner, the
Confractor or the Designer, or any of their consultants, agents or employees from those set forth in the
Contract Documents, nor shall it be effective fo assign to the Engineer, or any of the Engineer's
consultants, agents or employees, any duty or authority to supervise or direct the furnishing or
performance of the work or any duty or austhority to undertake responsibility contrary to the provisions of
the AGREEMENT.

3. Obligations and Liability of Contractor

A, The Contractor shall do the work and perform and farnish the labor, services, materials,
equipment, plant, machinery, apparatus, appliances, tools, supplies and other things (except as otherwise
expressly provided herein) necessary and as herein specified for the proper performance and completion
of the Work in the manner and within the time hereinafter specified, in strict accordance with the
Drawings, Specifications and other Contract Documents, in conformity with the directions and to the
satisfaction of the Engineer, and at the prices herein agreed upon therefor.

B. All parts of the Work and all fixtures, equipment, apparatus and other items indicated on the
Drawings and not mentioned in the Specifications, or vice versa, and work and material usual and
necessary to make the work complete in all its parts, including incidental work necessary to make it
complete and satisfactory and ready for use and operation, whether or not they are indicated on the
Drawings or mentioned in the Specifications, shall be fumished and executed the same as if they were
called for both by the Drawings and by the Specifications.

C. The Coniractor shall coordinate his operations with those of any other contractors who may be
employed on other work of the Owner, shall avoid interference therewith, and shall cooperate in the
arrangements for storage of materials and equipment.

D. The Contractor shall conduct his work so as to interfere as little as possible with private business
and public travel. Wherever and whenever necessary or required, he shall maintain fences, furnish
watchmen, maintain lights, and take such other precaution as may be necessary to protect life and
property.

E. The Confractor shall indemnify and save harmless the Owner and the Engineer and their officers,
agents, servants and employees, from and against any and all claims, demands, suits, proceedings,
liabilities, judgments, awards, losses, damages, costs and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, on account
of bodily injury, sickness, disease or death sustained by any person or persons or injury or damage to or
destruction of any property, directly or indirectly arising out of, relating to or in connection with the
Work, whether or not due or claimed to be due in whole or in part to the active, passive or concurrent
negligence or fault of the Contractor, his officers, agents, servants or employees, any of his
subcontractors, the Owner, the Engineer or any of their respective officers, agents, servants or employees
and/or any other person or persons, and whether or not such claims, demands, suits or proceedings are

4.



Just, unjust, groundless, false or fraudulent; and the Contractor shall and does hereby assume and agrees
to pay for the defense of all such claims, demands, suits and proceedings, provided, however, that the
Contractor shall not be required to indemmify the Engineer, his officers, agents, servants or employees,
against any such damages occasioned solely by defects in maps, drawings, designs of specifications
prepared, acquired or used by the Engineer and/or solely by the negligence or fault of the Engineer; and
provided further, that the Contractor shall not be required to indemnify the Qwner, his officers, agents,
servants or employees, against any such damages occasioned solely by acts or omissions of the Owner
other than supervisory acts or omissions of the Owner in the Work.

E. The Contractor shall have complete responsibility for the Work and the protection thereof, and
for preventing injuries to persons and damage to the Work and property and atilifies on or about the
Work, until final completion and final acceptance thereof. He shall in no way be relieved of his
responsibility by and right of the Engineer to give permission or directions relating to any part of the
Work, by any such permission or directions given, or by failure of the Engineer to give such permission
or directions. The Contractor shall bear all costs, expenses, losses and damages on account of the
quantity or character of the Work or the nature of the land (including but not limifed to subsurface
conditions) in or under or on which the Work is done being different from that indicated or shown in the
Contract Documents or from what was estimated or expecied, or on account of the weather, elements, or
other causes.

G. The Contractor shall conduct his operations so as not to damage existing structures or work
installed either by him or by other contractors. In case of any such damage resulting from his operations,
he shall repair and make good as new the damaged portions at his own expense with the consent of the
damaged party, In the event that consent is not given, the Coniractor shall continue to be Hable for the
damage caused,

H. The Contractor shall be as fully responsible to the Owner for the acts and omissions of his
subcontractors, their officers, agents, servants and employees as he is for his own acis and omissions and
those of his own officers, agents, servants and employees.

1 Should the Contractor sustain any loss, damage or delay through any act or omission of any other
contractor or any subconiractor of any such other confractor, the Contractor shall have no claim against
the Owner therefore, other than for an extension of time, but shall have recourse solely to such other
contractor or subcontractor.

T If any other eontractor or any sabcontractor of any such other contractor shall suffer or claim to
have suffered loss, damage or delay by reason of the acts or omissions of the Contractor or of any of his
subcontractors, the Contractor agrees to assume the defense against any such claim and to reimburse such
other contractor or subcontractor for such loss or damage.

K. The Contractor agrees to and does hereby indemnify and save harmless the Owner from and
against any and all claims by such other contractors or subcontractors alleging such loss, damage or delay
from and against any and all claims, demands, suits, proceedings, liabilities, judgments, awards, losses,
damages, costs and expenses, including atforneys’ fees, arising out of, relating to or resulting from such
claims.

L. The Contractor shall promptly pay all federal, Commonwealth and local taxes which may be
assessed against him in connection with the Work or his operations under the AGREEMENT and/or the



other Contract Documents, inchuding, but not limited to, taxes atiributable to the purchase of material and
equipment, to the performance of services, and the employment of persons in the prosecution of the
Work.

4, Authority of the Engineer

A. The Engineer shall be the sole judge of the intent and meaning of the Drawings and
Specifications and his decisions thereon and his interpretation thereof shall be final, conclusive and
binding on all parties.

B. The Engineer shall be the Owner's representative during the life of the Contract and he shall
observe the Work in progress on behalf of the Owner. He shall have authority (1) to act on behalf of the
Owner to the extent expressly provided in the Contract or otherwise in writing; (2) to determine the
amount, quality, acceptability and fitness of all work, materials and equipment required by the Contract;
and (3) to decide all questions which arise in relation to the Work, the execution thereof, and the
fulfillment of the Contract.

C. The Coniractor shall proceed without delay to perform the work as directed, instructed,
determined or decided by the Engineer and shall comply promptly with such directions, instructions,
determinations or decisions. If the Contractor has any objection thereto he may, within 10 days of having
received any such direction, instruction, determination or decision, require that any such direction,
mstruction, determination or decision be put in writing and within 10 days after receipt of any such
writing he may file a written protest with the Owner stating clearly and in detail his objections, the
reasons therefor, and the nature and amount of additional compensation, if any, to which he claims he will
be entitled thereby. A copy of such protest shall be filed with the Engineer at the same time it is filed
with the Owner. Unless the Contractor requires that any such direction, instruction, determination or
decision be put in writing within 10 days of having received such direction, instruction, determination or
decision and unless the Contractor files such written protest with the Owner and Engineer within such 16
day period, he shall be deemed to have waived all grounds for protest of such direction, instruction,
determination, or decision and all claims for additional compensation or damages occasioned thereby, and
shall further be deemed to have accepted such direction, instruction, determination, or decision as being
fair, reasonable, and finally determinative of his obligations and rights under the Contract.

5. Supervision of Work

A, The Contractor shall be solely responsible for supervision of the Work, shall give the Work the
constant attention necessary to ensure the expeditious and orderly progress thereof, and shall cooperate
with the Engineer in every possible way.

B. At all times, the Contractor shall have as his agent on the Work a competent superintendent
capable of reading and thoroughly understanding the Drawings and Specifications, with full authority to
execute the directions of the Engineer without delay and to supply promptly such labor, services,
materials, equipment, plant, apparatus, appliances, tools, supplies and other items as may be required.
Such superintendent shall not be removed from the Work without the prior written consent of the
Engineer. If, in the opinion of the Engineer, the superintendent or any successor proves incompetent, the
Contractor shall replace him with another person approved by the Engineer; such approvai, however, shall
in no way relieve or diminish the Contractor's responsibility for supervision of the Work.

-6-




6. Insurance

A. Before starting and until final completion and acceptance of the Work and expiration of the
guarantee period provided for in the AGREEMENT the Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance
of the types specified in paragraphs D1 to D5, inclusive, below, and to the limits for this insurance
specified in Table A at the end of this section. All insurance shall be obtained from companies
satisfactory to the Owner,

B. Insurance shall be in such forms as will protect the Contractor from all claims and Hability for
damages for bodily and personal injury, including accidental death, and for property damage, which may
arise from operations under the Contract, whether such operations be by himself, his subcontractors, or by
anyone directly or indirectly employed or engaged by him.

C. The Town of Wenham shall be named as an "additionally insured.”
D. The following types of insurance shall be provided on all policies:

1. Worker's Compensation.
2. Contractor’s Liability.

3. Certificates from the Contractor naming the Town of Wenham as additionally insured must be
received by the Owner prior to initiating the work,

4. Renewal certificates must be furnished by the Contractor prior to the expiration date of any of the
initial insurances. :

5. No insurance required or furnished hereunder shall in any way relieve the Contractor of or
diminish any of his responsibilities, obligations and liabilities under the Coniract.

7. Compliance with Laws

A. The Contractor shall keep himself fully informed of all existing and future federal, state, and local
laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations affecting those engaged or employed on the Work, the materials
and equipment used in the Work or the conduct of the Work, and of all orders, decrees and other
requirements of bodies of tribunals having any jurisdiction or authority over the same, If any discrepancy
or inconsistency is discovered in the Drawings, Specifications or other Contract Documents in relation fo
any such law, ordinance, rule, regulation, order, decree or other requirement, the Contractor shall
forthwith report the same to the Engineer in writing. The Contractor shall at all times observe and
comply with, and cause all his agents, with all such existing and future laws, ordinances, rules,
regulations, orders, decrees and other requirements, and he shall protect, indemnify and save harmless the
QOwner, its officers, agents, servants and employees, from and against any and all claims, demands, suits,
proceedings, liabilities, judgments, penalties, losses, damages, costs and expenses, including attorneys'
fees, arising from or based upon any violation or claimed violation of any such law, ordinance, rule,
regulation, order, decree or other requirement, whether committed by the Contractor or any of his agents,
servants, employees or subcontractors,

8. Provisions Required by Law Deemed Inserted

A, Each and every provision of law and clause required by law to be Inserted in the Contract shall be
deemed o be inserted herein, and the Contract shall be read and enforced as though they were included
herein. If through mistake or otherwise any such provision is not inserted, or is not correctly inserted,

-7



then upon the application of either party, the Contract shall forthwith be physically amended to make such
insertion,

9. Permits

A, The Contractor shall, at his own expense, take out and maintain all necessary permits from the
county, municipality, or other public authorities; shall give the notices required by law; and shall post all
bonds and pay all fees and charges incident to the due and lawful prosecution of the Work.

10. Not to Sublet or Assign

A, The Contractor shall constantly give his personal attention to the faithful prosecution of the
Work, shall keep the same under his personal control, shall not assign the Contract or sublet the Work or
any part thereof without the previous written consent of the Owner, and shall not assign any of the
moneys payable under the Contract, or his claim therefo, unless by and with the like written consent of the
Owner and the Surety on the Contract Bonds. Any assignment or subletting in violation hereof shall be
void and unenforceable.

B. The Coniractor shall not sublet or assign work to a subcontractor(s), for a total in excess of fifty
(50) percent of the Contract Price, without prior written approval of the Owner and Engineer.

C. The Contractor shall be fully responsible to the Owner for the acts and omissions of his
subcontractors, suppliers, and of persons either directly or indirectly employed by them as he is for the
acts and omissions of persons directly employed by him.

D. The Contractor shall cause appropriate provisions, and applicable Commonweaith or Federal
regulations, to be inserted in all subcontractors relative to the work to bind subcontractors to the
Contractor by the terms of the Contract Documents insofar as applicable to the work of subcontractors,
and to give the Contractor the same power as regards terminating any subcontract that the Owner may
exercise over the Contractor under any provision of the Contract Documents.

E. The Contractor's atiention is directed to the fact that nothing contained in this Contract shall
create any contractual relation between any subcontractor and the Owner.

11. Delay by Owner

A, The Owner may delay the beginning of the Work or any part thereof if the necessary lands or
rights-of-way for such work shall not have been obtained. The Contractor shall have no claim for
additional compensation or damages on account of such delay, but shall be entitled only to any extension
of time as hereinafter provided.

12. Time for Completion

A The rate of progress shall be such that the Work shall be performed and completed in accordance
with the Contract before the expiration of the time limit stipulated in Table A at the end of this section,
except as otherwise expressly provided herein.

B. Start and Finish Work: Contractors shall be available to begin work at locations designated by
the Owner no later than ten (10) business days from the execution of this AGREEMENT or on a schedule



approved by the Owner. Once work has been started, Contractors shall remain on the job until all
scheduled work is completed to the satisfaction of the Owner.

C. Timeliness and Approved Delays: Time shall be of the essence regarding performance of each
and every portion of contracted work, Work schedules approved by the Owner shall be binding upon the
Contractor except for reasonable delays due to the weather, failure of the Owner in the timely
performance of any of its prerequisite obligations, or site-related circumstances beyond the contro} of the
Contractor. Extensions of time resulting from such delays are subject to approval by the Owner and may
nof be unreasonably withheld.

D. The time in which the Work is to be performed and completed is of the essence of this
AGREEMENT.

13. Liquidated Damages

A. In case the Contractor fails to complete the Work satisfactorily on or before the date of
completion fixed herein or as duly extended as hereinbefore provided, the Contractor aprees that the
Owner shall deduct from the payments due the Contractor each month the sum set forth in Table A at the
end of this section for each calendar day of delay, which sum is agreed upon not as a penalty, but as fixed
and liquidated damages for each day of such delay. If the payments due the Contractor are less than the
amount of such liquidated damages, said damages shall be deducted from any other moneys due or to
become due the Contractor, and, in case such damages shall exceed the amount of all moneys due or to
become due the Contractor, the Contractor or his Surety shall pay the balance to the Owner.

14. Request for Service, Response, Failure to Respond

A, The Owner may issue a formal written “Request for Service,” calling for performance of the
contracted work pursuant to a stated schedule, or for the establishing for a work schedule. Such “Request
for Service,” may be conveyed by email, telephone, FAX, courier, or U.S. Postal Service. Contractors
shall respond to the Owner within twenty-four (24) hours through an employee authorized to commit the
Contractor. Failure to meet these obligations may subject Contractors to suffer Liquidated Damages as
described in Section 13 of this AGREEMENT. Continued non-compliance may subject Contractors to
the Abandonment Work or Other Default provision as described in Section 29 of this AGREEMENT.

B. The contractor shall commence work in a timely manner and in no instance shall it not begin
within fifteen (15) working days from the submission of the “Request for Service” unless agreed upon by
the Owner. The Contractor will also be required to continue with this work uninterrupted until complete.

C. All work must be scheduled in advance and performed with the knowledge and consent of the
Owner. Contractors may not perform work within the Town absent such knowledge and consent.

D. In additional to the penalties noted in Section 14A of this AGREEMENT, Contractors that fail to
appear for or cancel schedule work to which Police or Public Works personnel are assigned on an
additional pay basis, will be subject to contract back charges for costs incurred at the discretion of the
Owner.

E. The Owner may, upon failure of the Contractor to comply in a timely manner with the terms of
this AGREEMENT, engage the services of the next lowest bidder at his price as bid. Re-engagement of



the Contractor, at the Owner’s discretion, shall be at the original bid prices and without breach of
AGREEMENT between the parties.

15, Night, Saturday and Sunday Work

" A No work shall be done at night or on Satarday or Sunday except (1) usual protective work, such
as pumping and the tending of lights and fires, (2) work done in case of emergency threatening injury to
persons or property, ot (3) if all of the conditions set forth in the next paragraph below are met.

B. No work other than that included in (1) and (2) above shall be done at night except when (a) in
the sole judgment of the Owner, the work will be of advantage to the Owner and can be performed
satisfactorily at night, (b) the work will be done by a crew organized for regular and continuouns night
work, {¢) in the sole judgment of the Owner and Engineer, adequate noise prevention measures are
incorporated into the Work by the Contractor to minimize any noise impact within the work area and (d)
the Engineer has given written permission for such night work.

16. Employ Competent Persons

A The Contractor shall employ only competent persons on the Work and shall not employ persons
or means which may cause strikes, work stoppages or any disturbances by persons employed by the
Contractor, any subcontractor, the Owner, the Engineer or any other contractor. Whenever the Engineer
notifies the Contractor in writing that in his opinion any person on the Work is incompetent, unfaithful,
disorderly, or otherwise unsatisfactory, or not employed in accordance with the provisions of the
Contract, such person shall be discharged from the Work and shall not again be employed on it, except
with the written consent of the Engineer.

17. Employ Sufficient Labor and Equipment

A If in the sole judgment of the Engineer the Contractor is not employing sufficient labor, plant,
equipment or other means to complete the Work within the time specified, the Engineer may, after giving
written notice, require the Contractor to employ such additional labor, plant, equipment and other means
as the Engineer deems necessary to enable the Work to progress properly.

18. Intoxicating Liguers and/or Drugs

A, The Contractor shall not sell and shall neither permit nor suffer the introduction and/or use of
intoxicating liquors and/or drugs upon or about the Work.

19. Access To Work

A, The Owner, the Engineer, and their officers, agents, servants and employees may at any and all
times and for any and all purposes, enter upon the Work and their site thereof and the premises used by
the Contractor, and the Comtractor shall at all times provide safe and proper facilities therefor.

20, Examination of Work

A. The Engineer shall be furnished by the Contractor with every reasonable facility for examining
and inspecting the Work and for ascertaining that the Work is being performed in accordance with the
requirements and intent of the Contract, even to the extent of requiring the uncovering or taking down
portions of furnished work by the Contractor.

-10-



B. Should the work thus uncovered or taken down prove satisfactory, the cost of uncovering or
taking down and the replacement thereof shall be considered as extra work unless the original work was
done in violation of the Contract in point of time or in the absence of the Engineer or his inspector and
without his written authorization, in which case said cost shall be borne by the Contractor. Should the
work uncovered or faken down prove unsatisfactory, said cost shall likewise bs borne by the Contractor.

C. Examination or inspection of the Work shall not relieve the Contractor of any of his obligations to
perform and complete the Work s required by the Contract,

21. Defective Work, Etc.

A. Until acceptance and during the applicable puarantee period thereafter, the Confractor shall
promptly, without charge, repatr, correct or replace work, equipment, materials, apparatus or parts thereof
which are defective, damaged or unsuitable or which in any way fail to comply with or be in strict
accordance with the provisions and requirements of the Coniract or applicable guarantee and shall pay to
the Owner all resulting costs, expenses, losses or damages suffered by the Owner.

B. If any material, equipment, apparatus or other items brought upon the site for use or incorporation
in the Work, or selected for the same, is rejected by the Engineer as unsuifable or not in conformity with
the Specifications or any of the other Contract Documents, the Contractor shall forthwith remove soch
materials, equipment, apparatus and other items from the site of the Work and shall at his own cost and
expense make good and replace the same and any material furnished by the Owner which shall be
damaged or rendered defective by the handling or improper installation by the Contractor, his agents,
servants, employees or subcontractors.

22. Protection Against Water and Storm

A, The Contractor shall take all precautions necessary to prevent damage to the Work by storms or
by water entering the site of the Work directly or through the ground. In case of damage by storm or
water, the Contractor shall at his own cost and expense make such repairs or replacements or rebuild such
parts of the Work as the Engineer may require in order that the finished Work may be completed as
required by the Contract,

23. Right to Materials

A. Nothing in the Contract shall be construed as vesting in the Contractor any right of property in the
materials, equipment, apparatus and other items furnished after they have been installed or incorporated in
or attached or affixed to the Work or the site, but all such materials, equipment, apparatus and other itemns
shall, upon being so installed, incorporated, attached or affixed, become the property of the Owner.
Nothing in this subsection shall relieve the Contractor of his duty to protect and maintain all such
materials, equipment, apparatus and other items.

24. Changes

Al The Owner, through the Engineer, may make changes in the Work and in the Drawings and
Specifications therefor by making alterations therein, additions thereto or omissions therefrom. All work
resulting from such changes shall be performed and fornished under and pursuant to the terms and
conditions of the Contract, If such changes result in an increase or decrease in the Work to be done
bereunder, or increase or decrease the quantities thereof, adjustment in compensation shall be made

- 11




therefor at the unit prices stipulated in the Contract for such work, except that if unit prices are not
stipulated for such work, compensation for additional or increased work shall be made as provided
hereinafter under the subsection titled "Extra Work"; and for eliminated or decreased work the Contractor
shall altow the Owner a reasonable credit as determined by the Engineer.

B. Except in an emergency endangering life or property, no change shall be made unless in
pursuance of a written order from the Engineer authorizing the change and no claim for additional
compensation shall be valid unless the change is so ordered.

C. The Contractor agrees that he shall neither have nor assert any claim for or be entitled to any
additional compensation for damages or for loss of anticipated profits on work that is eliminated.

25. Extra Work

A, The Confractor shall perform any extra work (work in connection with the Contract but not
provided for herein) when and as ordered in writing by the Engineer, at the unit prices stipulated in the
Contract for such work or, if none are so stipulated, either (a) at the price agreed upon before such work is
commenced and named in the written order for such work, or (b) if the Engineer so elects, for the
reasonable cost of such work, as determined by the Contractor and approved by the Engineer, plus a
percentage of such cost, as set forth below. No extra work shall be paid for unless specifically ordered as
such in writing by the Engineer.

The cost of extra work done under (b) above shall include the reasonable cost to the Contractor of
materials used and equipment installed, commeon and skilled labor, and foremen, and the fair rental of all
machinery and equipment used on the extra work for the period of such use.

At the request of the Engineer, the Contractor shall furnish itemized statements for the cost of the extra
work ordered as above and give the Engineer access to all records, accounts, bills and vouchers and
correspondence relating thereto.

The Contractor may include in the cost of extra work the amounts of additional premiums, if any, (other
than premiums on bonads) paid on the required insurance on account of such extra work, of Social Security
or other direct assessments upon the Contractor’s payroll by Federal or other properly authorized public
agencies, and of other approved assessments when such assessments are not normally included in
payments made by the contractor directly to his employees, but in fact are, and are customarily
recognized as, part of the cost of doing work.

The fair rental for all machinery shall be based upon the most recent edifion of “Compilation of Rental
Rates for Construction Equipment,” published by the Associated Equipment Distributors, or a simifar
publication approved by the Engineer. Rental for machinery and equipment shall be based upon an
appropriate fraction of the approved monthly rate schedule. If said extra work requires the use of
machinery or equipment not already on the site of the Work, the cost of transportation, not exceeding a
distance of 100 miles, of such machinery or equipment to and from the Work shall be added to the fair
monthly rental; provided however, that this shall not apply to machinery and equipment already required
to be furnished under the terms of the Contract.

The Contractor shall not include in the cost of extra work any cost or rental of small tools, building, or
any portion of the time of the Contractor, his superintendent, or his office and engineering staff.

S19-



To the cost of exira work done by the Contractor’s own forces under (b) above (determined as stated
above), the Contractor may add 15 percent to cover his overhead, use of capital, the premium on the
Bonds as assessed upon the amount of this extra work, and profit.

In the case of extra work done under (b) by a subcontractor, the subcontractor shall compute, as above,
his cost for the extra work, to which he may add 15 percent as in the case of the Contractor. The
Contractor shall be allowed an additional 5 percent of the subcontractor’s initial cost for the extra work
prior to the 15 percent adjustment, to cover the costs of the Contractor’s overhead use of capital, the
premium on the Bonds as assessed upon the amount of this work, and profit. Said subcontractor’s cost
must be reasonable and approved by the Engineer. '

If extra work is done under (b) above, the Contractor and/or subcontractor shall keep daily records of such
extra work. The daily record shall include the names of men employed; the nature of the work performed,
and hours worked, materials and equipment incorporated, and machinery or equipment used, if any, in the
prosecution of such extra work. This daily record, to constitute verification that the work was done, must
be signed both by the Contractor’s authorized representative and by the Engineer. A separate daily record
shall be submitted for each extra Work Order.

26. Extension of Time on Account of Extra Work

A. When extra work is ordered near the completion of the Confract or at any time during the
progress of the Work that unavoidably increases the time for the completion of the Work, an extension of
time shall be granted as hereinbefore provided.

27. Changes not to Affect Bonds

A, It is distinctly agreed and understood that any changes made in the Work or the Drawings or
Specifications therefor (whether such changes increase or decrease the amount thereof or the time
required for its performance) or any changes m the manner of time of payments made by the Owner to the
Contractor, or any other modifications of the Contract, shall in no way annul, release, diminish or affect
the liability of the Surety on the CONTRACT BONDS given by the Contractor, it being the intent hereof
that notwithstanding such changes the lability of the Surety on said bonds continue and remain in fall
force and effect.

28. Claims for Damages

A If the Contractor makes claim for any damages alleged to have been sustained by breach of
contract or otherwise, he shall, within 10 days after occurrence of the alleged breach or within 10 days
after such damages are alleged to have been sustained, whichever date is the earlier, file with the Engineer
a written, itemized statement in triplicate of the details of the alleged breach and the details and amount of
the alleged damages. The Contractor agrees that unless such statement is made and filed as so required,
his claim for damages shall be deemed waived, invalid and unenforceable, and that he shall not be entitled
to any compensation for any such alleged damages. Within 10 days after the timely filing of such
statement, the Engineer shall file with the Owner one copy of the statement, together with his
recommendations for action by the Owner.

B. The Contractor shall not be entitled to claim any additional compensation for damages by reason
of any direction instruction, determination or decision of the Engineer, nor shall any such claims be

-18.




considered, unless the Contractor shall have complied in all respects with the third paragraph of that
subsection above of this AGREEMENT titled "Authority of the Engineer," including, but not lunited to
the filing of a written protest in the manner and within the time therein provided.

29. Abandenment of Work or Other Defanlt

A. If the Work shall be abandoned, or any part thereof shall be sublet without previous written
consent of the Owner, or the Contractor or any moneys payable hereunder shall be assigned otherwise
than as herein specified, or if at any time the Engineer shall be of the opinion, and shall so certify in
writing, that the conditions herein specified as to rate of progress are not being complied with, or that the
Work or any part thereof is being unnecessarily or unreasonably delayed, or that the Contractor has
violated or is in default under any of the provisions of the Contract, or if the Contractor becomes bankrupt
or insolvent or goes or is put into liquidation or dissolution, either voluntarily or involuntarily, or petitions
for an arrangement or reorganization under the Bankruptcy Act, or makes a general assignment for the
benefit of creditors or otherwise acknowledges insolvency, the happening of any of which shall be and
constitute a default under the Contract, the Owner may notify the Contractor in writing, with a copy of
such notice mailed to the Surety, to discontinue all Work or any part thereof; thereupon the Contractor
shall discontinue such Work or such part thereof as the Owner may designate; and the Owner may, upon
giving such notice, by contract or otherwise as it may determine, complete the Work or such part thereof
and charge the entire cost and expense of so completing the Work or such part thereof to the Contractor.
In addition to the said entire cost and expense of completing the Work, the Owner shall be entitled to
reimbursement from the Contractor and the Contractor agrees to pay fo the Owner any losses, damages,
costs and expenses, including attorney's fees, sustained or incurred by the Owner by reason of any of the
foregoing causes. For the purposes of such completion the Owner may for itself or for any Contractors
employed by the Owner take possession of and use or cause fo be used any and all materials, equipment,
plant, machinery, appliances, tools, supplies and such other items of every description that may be found
or located at the site of the Work.

B. All costs, expenses, losses, damages, attorney's fees and any and all other charges incurred by the
Owner under this subsection shall be charged against the Contractor and deducted and/or paid by the
Owner out of any moneys due or payable or to become due or payable under the Contract to the
Contractor; in computing the amounts chargeable to the Contractor the Owner shall not be held to a basis
of the lowest prices for which the completion of the Work or any part thereof might have been
accomplished, but all sums actually paid or obligated therefore to effect its prompt completion shall be
charged o and against the account of the Contractor. In case the costs, cxpenses, losses, damages,
attorney's fees and other charges fogether with all payments theretofore made to or for the account of the
Contractor are less than the sum which would have been payable under the Contract if the Work had been
properly performed and completed by the Contractor, the Contractor shall be entitled to receive the
difference, and, in case such costs, expenses, losses, damages, attorneys' fees and other charges, together
with all payments theretofore made to or for the account of the Contractor, shall exceed the said sum, the
Contractor shall pay the amount of the excess to the Owner.

-14-



30, Prices for Work

A The Owner shall pay and the Contractor shall receive the prices stipulated in the BID made a part
hereof as full compensation for everything performed and firnished and for all risks and obligations
undertaken by the Contractor under and as required by the Confract.

31. Moneys May be Retained

A The Owner may at any fime retain from any moneys which would otherwise be payable
hereunder so much thereof as the Owner may deem necessary to complete the Work hereunder and to
reimburse it for all costs, expenses, losses, damage and damages chargeable to the Contractor hereunder,

32. Format Acceptance

A, This Agreement constitutes an entire confract for one whole and complete Work or result. Fixing
of the date of completion and accepiance of the Work or a specified part thereof shall only be effective
when accomplished by & writing specifically so stating and signed by the Owner.

33. Progress Estimates

A, Once a month, except as hereinafter provided, the Contractor shall submit a pay requisition in
writing of the fotal amount and value of the work done to the first of the month by the Contractor. The
Owner shall retain a percentage of such estimated value, as set forth in Table A at the end of this section,
as part security for fulfiliment of the Contract by the Contractor and shall deduct from the balance all
previous payments made to the Contractor, all sums chargeable against the Contractor and all sums to be
retained under the provisions of the Contract.

34. Liens

A, If at any time any notices of lien are filed and labor performed or materials or equipment
manufactured, furnished, or delivered to or for the Work, the Contractor shall, at its own cost and
expense, promptly discharge, remove or otherwise dispose of the same, and until such discharge, removal
or disposition, the Owner shall have the right to retain from any moneys payable herennder an amount
which, in its sole judgment, it deems necessary to satisfy such liens and pay the costs and expenses,
inclading attomeys' fees, of defending any actions brought to enforce the same, or incurred in connection
therewith or by reason thereof,

35. Claims

A If at any time there be any evidence of any claims for which the Contractor is or may be liable or
responsible hereunder, the Contractor shall promptly settle or otherwise dispose of the same, and until
such claims for settled or disposed of, the Owner may retain from any moneys which would otherwise be
payable hereunder so much thereof as, in its sole judgment, it may deem necessary to settle or otherwise
dispose of such claims and to pay the costs and expenses, including attoney's fees, of defending any
actions brought to enforce such claims, or incurred in connection therewith or by reason thereof.

-15-



36. Application of Moneys Retained

A The Owner may apply any moneys retained bereunder to reimburse itself for any and all costs,
expenses, losses, damage and damages, liabilities, sunits, judgments and awards incurred, saffered or
sustained by the Owner and chargeable to the Contractor hereunder or as determined hereunder.

37. No Waiver

A, Neither the inspection by the Owner or the Engineer, nor any order, measurement, approval,
determination, decision or certificate by the Engineer, nor any order by the Owner for the payment of
money, nor any payment for or use, occupancy, possession or acceptance of the whole or any part of the
Work by the Owner, nor any extension of time, nor any other act or omission of the Owner or of the
Engineer shall constitute or be deemed to be an acceptance of any defective or improper work, materials,
or equipment nor operate as a waiver of any requirement or provision of the Contract, nor of any remedy,
power or right of or herein reserved to the Owner, nor of any right to damages for breach of confract.
Any and all rights and/er remedies provided for in the Contract are intended and shall be construed to be
cumulative; and, in addition to each and every other right and remedy provided for berein or by law, the
Owner shall be entitled as of right to a writ of injunction against any breach or threatened breach of the
Contract by the Contractor, by his subcontractors or by any other person or persons.

38. Liability of Owner

Al No person, firm or corporation, other than the Contractor who signed this Contract as such, shall
have any inferest herein or right hereunder. No claim shall be made or be valid either against the Owner
or any agent of the Owner and neither the Owner nor any agent of the Owner shall be liable for or be held
to pay any money, except as herein provided. The acceptance by the Contractor of the payment as fixed
in the final estimate shall operate as and shall be a full and complete release of the Owner and of every
agent of the Owner of and from any and all claims, demands, damages and liabilities of, by or to the
Contractor for anything done or furnished for or arising out of or relating to or by reason of the Work or
for or on account of any act or neglect of the Owner or of an agent of the Owner or of any other person,
arising out of, relating to or by reason of the Work, except the claim against the Owner for the unpaid
balance, if any there be, of the amounts retained as herein provided.

39. Guarantee

A. The Contractor guarantees that the Work and services to be performed under the Contract, and all
workmanship, materials and equipment performed, furnished, used or installed in the construction of the
same, shall be free from defects and flaws, and shall be performed and furnished in strict accordance with
the Drawings, Specifications, and other Contract Documents, that the strength of all parts of all
manufactured equipment shall be adequate and as specified and that the performance test requirements of
the Contract shall be fulfilled. This guarantee shall be for 2 period of one year from and after the date of
completion and acceptance of the Work as stated in the final estimate. If part of the Work is accepted in
accordance with that subsection of this AGREEMENT titled "Partial Acceptance”, the guarantee for that
part of the Work shail be for a period of one year from the date fixed for such acceptance.

B. If at any time within the said period of guarantee any part of the Work requires repairing,
correction ot replacement, the Owner may notify the Contractor in writing to make the required repairs,
correction, or replacements. If the Coniractor neglects to commence making such repairs, correction, or

.16




replacements to the satisfaction of the Owner within 3 days from the date of receipt of such notice, or
having commenced fails to prosecute such Work with diligence, the Owner may employ other persons to
make the same, and all direct and indirect costs of making said repairs, correction or replacements,
incleding compensation for additional professional services, shall be provided for and guaranteed by the
Contractor's Payment and Performance Bond.

40, Cleaning Up

A. The Contractor at all times shall keep the site of the Work free from rubbish and debris caused by
his operations under the Contract, Debris such as building materials, paint scrapings, trash ete, shall be
removed from the site daily. When the Work has been completed, the Contractor shall remove from the
site of the Work all of his plant, machinery, tools, construction equipment, temporary work, and surplus
materials 5o as to Jeave the Work and the site clean and ready for use.

41. Legal Address of Confractor

A. The Confractor's business address and his office at or near the site of the Work are both hereby
designated as places to which communications shall be delivered. The depositing of any letter, notice, or
other communication in a postpaid wrapper directed to the Centractor's business address in a post office
box regularly maintained by the Post Office Department or the delivery at either designated address of
any letter, notice, or other communication by mail or otherwise shall be deemed sufficient service thereof
upon the Contractor, and the date of such service shall be the date of receipt. The first-named address
may be changed at any time by an instrument in writing, executed and acknowledged by the Contractor
delivered to the Engineer. Service of any notice, letter, or other communication upon the Contractor
personally shall likewise be deemed sufficient service.

42. Headings

A. The headings or titles of any section, subsection, paragraph, provision, or part of the Contract
Documents shall not be deemed to limit or restrict the content, meaning or effect of such sectiom,
subsection, paragraph, provision or part.

43, Modification or Termination

A. Except as otherwise expressly provided herein, the Contract may not be modified or terminated
except in writing signed by the parties hereto.

44, Direct Labor Cost

A. Direct labor cost percentage for change orders shall be established by the nature of the work and
shall be agreed to by the Contractor and the Owner prior to the commencement of the additional work,

45. Massachusetts Tax Laws

A, The Contractor shall provide a statement that indicates compliance with all the requirements of
Massachusetts General Law Chapter 233,

-17 -



46. Termination for Convenience

A, This Agreement may also be terminated by the Owner upon not less than seven days written
notice for the Owner’s convenience. In the case of termination for convenience, the Owner shall be
responsible for amounts due for work performed through the date of termination, provided that the
Contractor shall submit a request for payment in accordance with the provisions hereof. The Contractor
shall have no other claim for payments due with respect to such termination including any claim for lost
profits with respect to the balance of the project.

- 18-




IN WITNESS HEREQF, the parties to this AGREEMENT have hereunto set their hands and seals as of
the day and year first above written.

TOWN OF WENHAM
BOARD OF SELECTMEN UNICON, INC.
By: By: / /\\‘
| W .
Its Duly’ Authorized Officer or Agent

In accordance with M.G.L, ¢. 44, section 31C, this is to certify that an appropriation in the amount of this
contract is available, therefore, and that the Town Accountant has been aitthorized to execute the contract
and approve all requisitions and change orders.

Christopher Holak, Town Accountant

g R

AR R
oo s Sk

-19.



CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF CONTRACTOR IF A CORPORATION
For CONTRACT

State of Méﬂﬂdﬁdg/ﬁé )
COMWM )

) ss

On this 7 day of M ﬁ ﬁ/ , 20 / ‘7 , before me personally
came /9' itbﬁ i J Z{ d to me known, who being me duly sworn, did

depose and say as follows:

That he resides at L% _6/?{/723}%& %(J’, Qg/)(ﬁ”of , Vﬂ_

and is the JwWne g

the corporation described in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he knows the corporate
seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is such corporate seal and it was
so affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said corporation; and that by the like order he signed
thereto his name and official designation.

Hhpase K Bucrh

Notary Public (Seal)

My commission expires % / c?, &O{Q /
Jd

-920-



TABLE A

'Agreement Subsection
Reference

Item

Minimum Limits

6 Worker’s Compensation Insurance $100,000
Bodily Injury:
$ 560,000 each person
$1,000,000 each accident
6 Contractor’s Liability
Property Damage:
$ 500,000 each accident
$1,000,000 aggregate
12 Time of Completion June 30, 2019
Liquidated Damagpes for each calendar $100
13 ) . :
day or delay in completion time
33 Percentage of Progress Estimates to be 5%

retained

297 -




CONTRACTOR’S BID




Sty
S

S
e

SBRs

o e
e

e

e
FoEe ey R S
e

T 2
e Ear St 5
T

R
5 St
s
hEE T

e i
25 G R
o S e B ko e e T

g et R

R @.@éﬁ. ,gwg;ﬁr
SR e

TR

Mjﬁﬁ:,a'; A = AL "

s
s e

PR
e

Y
PR

i
?ii:gx

irEbl
E

0 - Bupimg

au(Y I 223107 00T

oot 2amg
TONHTIISLO

Tt T TR A T
R

T i e
ERL T
Syt

AR
i 5,;-»-5&,;& Sy
e




Conforms with The American institute of Architects AlA Document 310

Bid Bond

CONTRACTOR: SURETY:

{(Nome, legal status and address) (Name, legal status and principal place of business)

Unicon inc. The Ohio Casuaity Insurance Company

9A Darby Squars B2 Maple Avenue

Salem, MA 01870 Kesne, New Hampshire 03431 This documeant has important
legal conseguentes.

) Mailing Address for Notices Consulialion with an stforney Is
OWNER: Liberty Mutual Suraty Claims encouraged with respect o it
{Name, legal status and address) P.O. Box 34528 completion or medification.
Town of Wenhanm Seattle, WA 98124 Any singuier reference to
138 Main Street Contractor, Surety, Owner or
Wenham, MA 01984 other parly shall be consldered

plurai whera applicable.

BOND AMOURNT: 5% of bid amount
PROJECT:

(Name, location or address, and Profect number, if any}
tron rall building roof restoration, 91 Grapevind Road, Wenham, MA

The Contractor and Surety are bound to the Owaer in the amount set forth above, for the payment of which the Contractor and Surety bind
themsetves, their heirs, excoutors, administrators, suceessors and assigns, jointly and severally. as provided herein, The conditions of this
Bond are such thet if the Owner accepts the bid of the Contractor within fhe time spcci:ﬁed in the bid documents, or within such time period
18 may be apreed to by the Owner and Contractor, and the Contractor either (1) enters into & contract with the Owner in accordance with
the terms of such bid, and gives such bond or bonds as may be specified in the bidding or Contract Documents, with a surety admitted in

the jurisdiction of the Project und otherwise acceptable to the Owner, Tor the Faithful performance of such Contract and for the prompt
payment of labor and material firnished in the prosecution thereof} or (2) pays to the Ovmer the difference, not to exceed the amount of
this Bond, between the amount specified in said bid and such larper amount for which the Owner may in geod faith contract with another
parly to perform the work coveved by said bid, then this obligation shall be null and void, otherwise to remain in fidl force and effect. The
Surety hereby waives any notice of an agreement between the Owner and Contractor to extend the time in which the Qwner may accapt the
bid. Waiver of notice by the Surety shall not apply to any extension exceeding sixty (60} days in the aggregate beyond the time for
acceptance of bids specified it the bid documents, and the Owner and Contractor shall ebiain the Surety's consent for an extension beyond
sixty (60) days.

1f ihis Bound is issued in corneefion with a subcontracior's bid to a Coniractor, the term Contractor it this Bond sheH be deemed to be
Subconfractor and the term Cwaer shall be deemed to be Contractor.

‘When this Bond has been furnished to comply with a statatory or other legal requirement in the location of the Project, any provision in
this Bond conflicting with said statutory or Jegal requirement shall be deemed deleted herefrom and provisions conforming o such
statutory or other legal requivernent shall be deemed incorporated herein. When so furnished, the intent is that this Bood shall be construed
as a statutory bond and not as a common Jaw bond,

Signed and sealed this 1st day of May , 2018

(Principal) A (Seal)

ONLESN (o<
qf?ms Ler]

/\41)\_\ Unicon nc. ////1-_\ Aesprn olia

tid itness)

(Title)

- The Ohio Casually Ingyrance Company P

: !’SHN?}')
;Wfrneéss}‘ - ; 7 o /_74@ W /S

m'e) urence R. Hal, Afterdey-In-Fact/

oqrived

B Rl



PRTNSPS.

POWER OF ATTORNEY
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company _ Bond Number:

Principal: Unicon Inc.
Agency Name: Crogs insurance-Wakefield, Inc.
Ohligee: Town of Wenham Agent Code: 200497

Know Ali Mea by ‘Fhese Presents: Thaf The Ohio Cosualty Inswrance Comgany, pursuant to the authority granted by Anticle TV, Section {2 of the Code of Reguiations and
By-Laws of The Ohio Casuelty Insurance Company, do hereby nominate, constitute and appoint: Mary E. Coates; Thomus E. DiGiussppe; Stephen P. Gill; Laurence R. Hall;
Aimee T. Hill; Mary M. Kinchla;, Audrey A, McMahon; John Scanlon; Robert B, Sennoit, Peter E. Sennott; Vincent D Thotne of Wekefield, Massachusetis its true and lawfut
egent(s} and ettorney(ies)-in-fact, to make, execwle, seal and delivor for and on its behalf es surety, and as its act and deed any and all BONDS, UNDERTAKINGS, and
RECOGNIZANCES, excluding, howaver, any bend{x} or underteking(s) guarenteeing the payment of notes and interest thereon,

And the execition of such bords or undertakings in pursuance of these presents, shalf be as hinding upon said Company, &8 fully and amply, to alf intents 2nd parposes, as it
they kad been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of said Company at their adininistrative offices in Keene, New Hampshire, in their own proper
persons, The euthority granted hereunder supersedes any previous authority heretofore granted the above nemed attomey{jes}-in-fact.

in WITNESS WHEREOCF, the undersigned officer of the seid The Ohio Casunlty Insurance Company has hereunto subscribed his name and affiked the Corpovate Seat of
said Company this 26tk day of Supiember, 2016

STATEOF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

On this 26th day of September, 2016 before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of Pennisylvania, in and for the County of Montgomery, duly commissioned and qualificd,
came David M. Carcy, Assistant Secretary of The Ohio Casunlty Insurance Campeny, 0 me personally known to be the individual and officer described in, and who executed the
preceding insttument, and he acknowledged the execation of the same, and being by me duly sworn deposes and says that he is the officer of the Company afboreseid, and that the
seat affixed to the preceding instrument is the Corporate Seal of said Company, and the said Corporate Seal and his signature as officer were didy affixed and subseribed to the said
instrument by the awthority and direction of the said Corporation.

N TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I heve hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seol at the City of King of Prussia, Stie of Pennsyfvania, the day and year first above
written, '

This power of aftorney is granted under and by nuthority of Article EV, Section 12 of the By-Laws of The Ohio Casualty Insuranee Company, extracts from which read:

ARTICLE IV - Officers: Scetion 12, Power of Atiorey.

Any officer or other officiat of the Corporation suthorized for that purpoese in writing by the Cheirman or the President, and subject to sech lmitetion as the Chafrman or President
may prescribe, shill appoint such attoreys-in-fact, a5 may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corporation to make, execute, seal, acknowledge end deliver as surety any and all
underigiings, bond, recognizances and other sorety obligations, Such eflomeys-in-fact, subject to the limitetions set forth in their respective powers of sitorney, shall have full
power to bind the Corpomtion by their signatere and execition of any soch instrurnents and to attack thereto fae seal of the Corporation. When so executed, such instrmments shall
be as binding es if signed by the President and attested to by the Secretary.

Agiy power or authority granted to any representative or attorney-in-fact under the provisions of this srticle may be rovoked of any time by the Board, the Chairman, the President
ot by the officer or officers granting such power or eathority.

This certificate and the shove power of altorney may he signed by facsimile or mechanically reproduced sipnatuczs under and by authority of the following vote of the boerd of
directars of The Ghio Casually Insurance Company effective on the 15th day of February, 2011:

VOTED that the facsitnite or mechanically repeoduced signatare of any assistant seeretary of the company, wherever appearing upon a certified copy of any power of atismey
issued by the company in connection with surety bonds, shall be valid and binding upon the company with the same force and effect ax though manunlly affed.

CERTIFICATE
t, the undersigned Assistant Secretary of The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the foregoing power of atiomey, the referenced By-Laws of the Company
and the abave resoheion of their Board of Directors are true and correct copies and are in full forve and effect ov this date.

TN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hersunto set my hand and the seal of the Company this  ist  day of May . 2019

B T L LT T

st

R




INVITATION FOR BIDS

IRON RAIL BUILDING ROOF RESTORATION PROJECT

BIDDER’S CHECKLIST

Submissions;

Plexse Check:

B/Completed Cover Sheet

(3 Bidder’s Checklist (this sheel)

7 Bid Form

(3 Sigmed Certiticate of Non-Collusion
{3 Signed Tax Compliance Certification
(Y Certificate as to Corporate Bidder
{7 Reference Form

{1 5% Bid Deposit

[ Prevailing Wage Certification

[ Debarment Certification

{3 Labor Harmony and OSHA Certification
T List of Sirnilar Projeci/References

3 Acknowledgement of Addenda: __ \ (if applicable)
(#s)

Minimum Requirements:

Yes

No

1. Bidder must possess the skill and capacity to perform the scope of services
contained herein,

9. Bidder must submit at least three {3) references for similar work
performed.

3. Bidder must submit a list of all municipal contracts held within the last [ive
{5) years.

NA




INVITATION FOR BIDS
IRON RAIL BUILDING ROOF RESTORATION PROJECT

COVER SHEET

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPEL:

< XFOP 2|
':‘1) # EWA’ Wﬁ%{?ﬂclﬂ{)' QCQX%;}’I%M M’Q State ol é‘ip Code

Phone: Alternate Phone:

NE _ 236, 00120 A8 . T1Y. BEAE

Email Address: Social Security/Federal Tax Kentlicaion Number:

ARI/DUicgniac. Lo 1367 L6JO

Authorized Signature:




, 4
71% ]’%{,@ P,

INVITATION FOR BIDS
IRON RAIL BUILDING ROOF RESTORATION PROJECT

BID FORM

A. The Undersigned proposes to furnish all labor and naterials required to complete this project, in
accordance with accompanying plans and specifications, for the contract price specified below, subject
to the additions and deductions according to the terms of the specifications.

B. This bid includes addenda numbered: \ YoseuD Av) 13 LA H‘V" ’

C. The proposed contract price iss  OWNE _HoJhed THI Wt HVE Dollas  § J ‘,}fl 095 00

Unit Price Bid Item 11 Remove and Replace Wood Deching, 10
price per square foot {5F) $ 2%, ‘f‘—'ger 8K

Einit Price Bid Items 2t Remove and Replace Fascia Boards,

T
1o, %fer LF

price per linear foot (L) $
Unit Price Bid Itera 8¢ Remove and Replace Soffit and Dentat Trim, q .
price per lnear foot (LF) ] @S ’ %ér Ly

Signature¥ol Authorized Representative

Ak OLA

Name (Printed)

Ul ey e

Company/Organization (f applicable}

4130]29q

Bate

IRy TSNP




e ey

INVITATION FOR BIDS
IRON RAIL BUILDING ROOF RESTORATION PROJECT

REQUIRED CERTIFICATIONS

1. NON-COLLUSION: WL—'——-‘—.’

The undewsigned certifies under penalties of perjury that this bid or proposal has been made and
submitted in good faith and without collusion or frand with any other person. As used in this
certification, the word “person’ shall mean any natural person, business, partnership, corporation,
union, conuniltee, club, or other organization, entity, or group of individuals,

2. TAX COMPLIANCE: 6{/1 .

Pursuant to M.G.L. c. 62C, §49A, I certify under the penaldes of perjury that, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, I am in compliance with all laws of the Commonwealth relating to taxes,
reporting of employees and contractors, and withholding and remitting child support.

3. CORPORATE BIDDER (if applicable):

L A k-ﬁMCAP-‘ ) oh g certify that I am the P"\E’;‘ P 5 of the
corporation named as Bidder in the Bid included herein, that Aenda- o4 17}, who signed
said Bid on behalf of the Bidder was then £ £45% 0 Y1 of suid corporation, that
know his signature, that his signature thereon i genuine and that said Bid was duly signed, sealed
and e?ecuted for and in hehalf of said corporation by authority of its governing body.

(Corporate, Seal)
ilu L} RlL.Q!‘\} tP"-w

(Secrbthyy-Clerk)

4. PREVAILING WAGES: 0{ A .

The undersigned bidder or quoter hereby certifies, under the pains and penalties of perjury, that
the foregoing bid or quofe is based upon the payment to laborers employed on the project of
wages in an amount no less than the applicable prevailing wage rates established for the project by
the Massachusetts Department of Labor and ‘Workforce Development. The undersigned bidder
or quoter agrees to mdemnify the awarding authotity for, from and against any loss, expenses,
damages, action or claims, including any expense incurred in connection with any delay or
stoppage of the project work, arising out of or as a result of (1) the failure of the said bid or quote
to be based upon the payment of the said applicable prevailing wage rates, or (2) the failure of the

G-

T T L e T O T PSP

b B AR Ao



bidder or quoter, if sclected as the Contractor, to pay laborers employed on the project the said
applicable prevailing wages.

4
7T

5. DEBARRMENT W L’—_\~

The undersigned further certifies under penalty of perjury that the said undersigned 15 not
presently debarred from doing public construction work in the commonwealth under the
provisions of section twenty-nine F of chapter twenty-nine, or any other applicable debarment
provisions of any other chapter of the General Laws or any rule or regulation promulgated
thereunder,

6. LABOR HARMONY AND OSHA TRAINING ﬂ(/\\

"The undersigned hereby certifies that he is able to fumish labor that can work in harmony with all
other elements of labor emploved or to be employed on the work; that all employees to be
employed at the worksite will have successfully completed a course in construction safety and
health approved by the United States Occupational Safety and Health Administration that is at
least 10 hours in duration at the time the employee begins work and who shall furnish
documentation of successful completion of said course with the first certified payroll report for
each employee; and that he will comply fully with all laws and regulations applicable to awards
made subject to section 44A.,

N —

(Signatum:)f authorized individual submitting proposal)
)’q’ A‘% ﬁ—ﬂ———’ “”) L f t’g
(Printed Name)j
i (a1l <
{Name of Bidder (if different than name)}
W 36 CUo

(Federal Tax Identfication or Social Security Number)

41750 1 724
(Date)




INVITATION FOR BIDS
IRON RAIL BUILDING ROOF RESTORATION PROJECT

EXPERIENCE AND QUALIFICATIONS

A. REFERENCES:

Please provide the name, email address, telephone number, and point of contact for at least three
references, for work performed within the past two years, of a similar scope,
Municipal/Governimental references are preferred.

1.

Organization/Company:

Contact Name:
Contact Tile:

Email Address:
Street Address:

City, State, Zip Code:

Telephone Number:

Organization/Company:

Contact Name:
Contact Tile:

Email Address:
Street Address:

City, State, Zip Code:

Telephone Nurnher:

Organization/Company:

Contact Name:

Contact Tile:

MASS, (ollLTh & o Lisorde AT (M{”’LA)

Yoty ARAMS .#51}&0000
T twepdy -~ dredite <7

FFH-‘::-(P;\L

280 HesH <.

HolWolke mA . 01040 -

(His ) Sz - Fuley

MATod R GAYRD Al pASE . u.«,svu,m MA

kr‘/ e i_(” (EFPE

(ot \w&r:'f‘ 2Pl LEy—

Wi
SAnlpe A Rasd T SPk@ WL OnuL

4 _
li‘:Lf ' hﬁpHTc»‘:r* Ladvi g (/E'H' PAsL iy Py

WRTI N

IWEF P ELSY A

(417 ) 51 1543

Ao Prop. (o, bb- LS Hooker s, Alr)
oy
DA Ochno A
f’r =y el Ar cid ‘.Tt".‘—"”"fl'_t

-8- (1’("1'6“4-5 « Yoo ‘
Aocpsa (Aunmid Arci TotTs  Lom




Per L Noe "*'*HgT GACASS PFoef ;’anlf/&zemc‘:;‘-ﬁ.fg

MARSTN  &pLvid P~

Email Address:

G g i, (2007

Sweet Address: . t
_ , Deft1. oF Covserwptod % e cpdfle~i
City, State, Zip Code: i
Telephone Number: ( tat7ly sz . gl 4 i 5

B. CONTRACTS

Pledse see ATIRGHSO.

Please provide a list of all municipal contract performed within the past five years:

Community:

Contact Name:

Address:

Phone:

Contract
Description:

Dates:

Community:

Contact Name:

Address:

Phone:

Contract
Descriplion:

Dates:

Community:

Contact Name:




Address:

Phone:

Contract
Description:

Dates:

Community:

Contact Name:

Address:

Phone:

Contract
Description;

Dates:

Comrmunity:

Contact Name:

Address:

Phone:

Contract
Description:

Dates:

Community:

Contact Name;

Address;

-10-

5 g T s e e e e T enta et + e e

AT S s  eom s e e

s Bl e




Phone:

Coniract
Description:

Dates:

Community:

Contact Name:

Address:

Phone:

Contract
Description:

Daies:

-1i-

B DT L U LU TN T R PRINI

RSP




e Unicon ine. - Project list

ENRICON

Project Owner Arch/Eng iValue IContact Address Telephone
Niaki Medical Bujlding Washington St Reafly Trust:BRA Associales 33.500,000.00 " 'Barry Koretz ‘Taunton Ma, S08-583-5604

Boston industiial

1ADP/ Broadiidge Financial AP Consullant $1,150.000.00 iBob Litrot Peabody  Ma 878-739-0359
Harvard University 51 Offices Harvard University The Galzanle Archilecture $1,250.000.00  iMichele Mahue Cambridge, Ma., 781-283-2787
Harvard University Faculty Club Harvard University The Galante Architechire $210,500.00 Jeff Ganem Cambridge Mg, 617-312-9079
Harvard University Provost Conference

Room . Harvard University The Galante Architecture $95,000.00 Micheile Mahus Cambridge, Ma. {781.283.2787
Harvard University Presidenis Residence Harvard University 1he Galante Architecture  1$:35,600.00 Jeff Sanem Cambridge, Ma. {6817-312-6079
Jalinous Residernice Lejla Jalinous Viclore Orfale $410.500.00 iLellg-Jallnouse Newfon, Ma 857-991-8801
Misc. Small Proiecis Harvard University No Architecls $5,000 -8 95,000 LJel Ganem Cambridge Ma,  1617.312-9070
Metghalchi Residence Hameed Melghalchi Victore Ortale $300,010,00 Hameed Meighalehi INewion, Ma B17-373-2573
Harvard Law Schoai Harvard University Goody Clancy Assoc £5,500,000.00  Dan Qcasio Boston, Ma 817-943.5005
11 Kirkland St Residence Hall Harvard University Relsen Design Architedis . 1$450,000 06 sHark Reisen Cambridge, Ma. 1617-661.3161
Commissioning Varies EDE Engineering 31.500 - $100,006 Kaz Satan Boston, Ma 781-B90-45E5
Islamic Studies Cr Harvard Universisy. The Galanle Architeciure $170,000.00 Laura Tenny Cambridge, Ma. 1617-7955058

Mass State College
Massachusetty Coliege of Liberal Arts Building Authority Tim Murphy Architects $750,000.00 Tim Murphy N. Adams, Ma 413-432-7464
Charles River Apartments Charles River Condo AssociLinicon $170,000.00 Morey Tayarani Walertown, Ma 978-853-5516
D4 Folice Stafion Urbanica The Archileciural Team $9,500,060.00 ~ {Kamran Zehed: Boston, Ma 617-642-2600
Neponset Garage Roof Replacement DCR DCR $659,000.00 Matin Glavin Boston Ma §17-512.6067
Roof Replacement Project Ma Air National Guoard National Guard $250,000.00 Sat Kyle Kiepke: Westfield Ma 413-572-1583
Translucent Panel Replacement Mass Military Division Mass Military Division $1,100,000.00 Captain Camey Camp Edwards 15080685657
Mase State Coliege '

MCLA Roof replacement. project Building Authority Tinothy Murphy Architects] $750,000.00 Amanda forde Boston, Ma 4135327464
Smith Hall - Mass Coill of Art Boston HVAC Upgrade SMMA ArchiEngineers $350,000.00 Leif Amoray Boston Ma 401-269-0911
MCLA Roof replacement project Owner Rep C3 construction MGMT David lckes - Eoston Ma T74-244-6284
WestBoro Library BVAC Upgrade Town Of Westboro | Reinhart Associates $550,000.00 Mike Lizee N. Adams 413-272.8232
Terminal B Snowmelt System Massport - Logan FST $1,600,000.00 ‘Wiiliam Gray Boston Ma 617-568-5592
Black Falcon Cruise Tenminal Massport -East Boston | |AECOM $2,328.000.00 " |lohn Groves Boston Ma §17.371-4508
Town of Boxford Library Town of Boxford $150,000.00 John Doid Boxford Ma 978-352.6555
Town of Weston Town Hail Town of Weston $150,000.00 Geraid Mcarthy [ Weston Ma 781786-5270
Arfington Straton Elementary Schoo Town OF Arlington T2 Architecture $1,622,000.00 iBonne Desoura Mattapoisett, Ma_ 1508-758-9777

Public Projects are in Bold

9A Derby Sq. Salem, Ma, 01870

e

FERT I et et st emateaated e e v et




Unicon tnc,

P 1 e § beena ety e eee s e e saees ae

Recent Completed Project References - April 2019 Updated

Please see helow,

©aee b RS

i, Town of Andover High School Locker Project 2017-2018
Town PM thor Ranfuk 978-360-5264

Architect Chris Rotti of RMD Architects 517-553-2331

2. Town of Andover — Memorial Library Historic Renovations to main Entrance ~ Summer 2018

Architect Andy Barr — Russo Barr 617-686-9369

3. Town of ipswich ~ Central Fire Station Renovations- Fall 2018

lieutenant James Edwards 978-771-3524 - jamese@ipswichfire.org

4. North Shore Academy — Climbing Wall Structure at GYM — Summier 2018

Owners P Monique Bourgait 978-232-9755

5. Town of Arlington ~ Reconstruction of Music room at Middle School ~ Summer 2018

Dominic Lanzillotti ~ 781-316-3003

6. North Harvard 5t Luxury Condominium Profect and Historic Renovations - 2017-2018

Architect Daniel Ocasio 617-843-5005 Project Vatue § 2,500,000.00

7. Dept of Mental Health — HC Solomon Mental Health Center Lowell Ma
Repalr and Restaration of fire and Smoke Dampers Dec 2016
Mr. Gerald McCullough cell; 617-571-5254 / Office; 508-616-2248

McCullough, Gerald {DMH) gerald. mecullough@state ma.us




8. Massport Black Falcon Cruise Terminal

Infrastructure Upgrade  §2,300,000.00 2014-2015
John Groves project architect with AECOM 617-817-1338 john.groves@aecom.com

9. Deptof Wild Life and Fisherles General Office Renovation at Oyster facliity Newburypert

Ralph Stevens 978-465-3553

1G. Town of West Newhuryport Historic Stabflization of Carr Post Cr. Fal 2016

Michael McCarron 978-363-1100 X110 Michael McCarron <mmccarron@wnewbury.arg

At B bt AR




i
s

7

Unicon Inc. » Project list

UnitGN
Project [Owmer TArchiEng Vatoe Contact Atid: Telephone
Wiaki Medical Buildin ’anzshing_inn St Realty TrustiBKA Asstriaies $3.500,000.00 tBarry Koretz Taunion Ma, 508-583-5604

iBosion Industial
ADP/ Broadridge Finascial ADP Consultant $1,150,000.00  +Hob Lipirot Peabody , Ma S78-739-0389
Harvard University IFF Glfices Harvard University The Galante Archftecture 94 25000000 (Wichelle Mahue Carobridge, Ma, (7810830787
Harvard Universlity Faculty Club Harvard University The Galanfe Acchileclure 18290 500.00 Jefl Ganem Cambrdge, Ma_ | 1697-312.0070
Hatvard University Provest Conference
Room . Hanvard University The Galanle Architeciure  1595.000.00 iMichelle Mahue Cambridge, Ma, 17812432787
Hatvard University Presidents Residence  iHanvard University The Galante Archilaciiie 1$35,000,60 Jelf Ganem Cambridge, Ma,  1617-312-9079
jak Residence Leila Jalinous Victore Orale $410.500.00 Leifa Jallnouss Newion, Ma 457-591-8801
Misc. Small Projects Masvard University No Archifecls 35,000 -§ 95,000 1 Jeff Ganem Cambridge, M. 1517-312-8079
ma_g_l'_paldﬂ Residence Hameed Metghalchi Victore Ortale $300,610.00 Hameed Metghalchi Hewlon, Ma __iB17-373-2073
Harvard Eaw Schoo) Harvard Liniversity Goody Clancy Assos 35,500.000.00  iDan Ocasio Boslon, Mz §47-843-5005
11 Kirkland St Residence Hall Harvard University Reisen Design Architects +45G,000.00 Hanok Reisen Cambridge, Ma. 617-661-3181_ |
Commissioning Varies {EDE Engineeting $1.500 - $100,006Kaz Safas Boston, Ma 781-850-4555
Isiamic Studies Cr Harvard Universiy The Galante Aschiteciure_1$770,000.00 Laure Tenny Cambridge, Ma. _ 1617-789-5028
Mass State College
Massachusetts College of Liberal Arts Bullding Authority Tim Murphy Architects 57508 60000 Tt Murphy N, Adams, Ma 413-432-7464
Charles River Apasimenls Chanles River Condo Assoc:Unicon $170,000.00 :Morey Tayarant Waterown, Ma 9788535516
D4 Palice Station Urhamica The Architectural Team $9.500.000.00  (Kamtan Zahedi B, , Ma 617-542-2600

{Neponset Gaage Roof Replacemant DCR DR :8655,000.05 Malin Glavin iBoston Ma 1517-512-6067
Roof Replacement Project iMa Air National Guard MNationa) Guard $250,000.00 Syt Kyle Kiepke — IWestfield Ma A13-572-1593
Transiucent Panel Rephac t iMass Miltary Division  tMass Mifary Divish $1,700,000.09  !Capksin Carney Camp Edwards  (S0B-568 8837

iMass State College
MCLA Roof replacement project Buliding Authority Tinothy Murphy Architects:$750,600.60 Amanda forde iBoston, Ma 413:532-7464
Smith Hall - Mass Coll of At Boston HVAC Upgrade SWMA ArchiEngineers  1$350,000.08 Leif Amoray iBoston Ma 401-369-0011
MCLA Roof replacement project Qwner Rep C3 canstruction MGMT David tckes - - (Bostan e T74-244-6284

{WestBoro Library HVAC Upgrade Town Of Westhoro Reinhart Associates £550,000.00 iMike Lizga N. Adams 413-222-8242
Terminal B Snowmelt sy iMassport - Logan FST $1,500,00800  Willlam Gray Boston Ma HIT-565-5902
Black Faicon Cruise Terminal Massport East Boston  |AECOM 132,325,000.00 Tjohn Groves iBaston Ma 6173714508
Town of Boodord Library Town of Boxford 15150,600.00 Jobn Dold Boxford Ma 278-352-6555
Town of Weston Town Hali Town of Weston 15150,000.00 Gerald Mcarthy  [Weston Ma {TR1786-5270
Arlinglon Straton F) ntary Schooi Town OF Adington T2 Architecture 1$1622,00000  {Bonne Desouza Mattapoiselt, Ma 1508 7506777
Public Projects ate in Bold

9A Derby Sq. Salem, Ma_ 03970




THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

T——
AId Document A311

Performance Bond
Bond No. 801150714

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: that Unicon, Inc.
(Here insert full name and address or legal title of Contractor)

9A DERBY SQUARE, SALEM, MA 01970

as Principal, herema.ﬁer called Contractor, and, The Ohio Casuatty Insurance Company
{Here insert full name and address or legal title of Surety)

62 Maple Avenue, Keene, New Hampshire 03431 as Surety, hereinafter called Surety, are held and firmly bound unto
TOWN OF WENHAM
138 MAIN STREET, WENHAM, MA 01984 as Obligee, hereinafter called Owner, in

{Here insert fisll name and address or legal title of Owner)

the amount of ONE HUNDRED THIRTY FIVE THOUSAND EIGHTY DOLLARS AND 00/100
Dollars (§  135,080.00 )s

for the payment whereof Contractor and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators,

successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents,

WHEREAS, Unicon, Inc.

Contractor has b)} written agreement dated 5/6/2019 ,

entered into 2 contract with Owner for
(Here insert full name, address and description of project)

IRON RAIL BUILDING ROOF RESTORATION, 91 GRAPEVINE ROAD

in accordance with Drawings and Specifications prepared by
(Here insert full name and address or legal title of Architect)

which confract is by reference made a part hereof, and is hereinafter referred to as the Contract.

AIA DOCUMENT A311  PERFORMANCE BOND AND LABOR AND MATERIAL PAYMENTBOND  AJA (R} FEBRUARY I1570ED . 1
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW._, WASHINGTON, D.C, 2006

WARNING: Unlicensed photocopying violates U.5. copyright laws and is subjeet to legal proseculion.



PERFORMANCE BOND

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that, if Contractor shall promptly
and faithfully perform said Contract, then this obligation shall be null and void; otherwise it shall remain in full

force and effect.

The Surety hereby waives notice of any alteration or
extension of time made by the Owner.

Whenever Contractor shall be and declared by
Owner to be in default under the Contract, the
Owner having performed Owner's obligations
thereunder, the Surety may promptly remedy the
default, or shall promptly

1) Complete the Contract in accordance with its
terms and conditions, or

2) Obtain a bid or bids for completing the Contract in
accordance with its terms and conditions, and upen
termination by Surety of the lowest responsible
bidder, or, if the Owner elects, upon determination by
the Owner and the Surety jointly of the lowest
responsible bidder, arrange for a contract between
such bidder and Owner, and make available as Work
progresses (even though there should be a default or a
succession of defaults under the contract or contracts
of completion arranged under this paragraph)

sufficient funds to pay the cost of completion less
the balance of the contract price; but not exceeding,
including other costs and damages for which the
Surety may be liable hereunder, the amount set forth
in the first paragraph hereof. The term "balance of
the contract price” as used in this paragraph, shall
mean the total amount payable by Owner to
Contractor under the Contract and any amendments
thereto, less the amount properly paid by Owner to
Contract.

Any suit under this bond must be instituted before
the expiration of two (2) years from the date on
which final payment under the Contract falls due,

No right of action shall accrue on this bond to or for
the use of any person or corporation other than the
Owner named herein or the heirs, executors,
administrators or successors of the Owner.

Signed and sealed this  6TH  day of MAY , 2019
Unicon, Inc.
(Principal) (Seal)
ity &
Y (Witness) ——
(Title)
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
(Surety) (Seal)
A
pE e Tl e W/ﬁ/’"‘
(Witness) _
LMCE R. HALL (Title) ! Attorney in Fact
AlA DOCUMENT A311 PERFORMANCE BOND AND LABOR AND MATERIAL PAYMENTBOND ~ AIA ® FEBRUARY 1970ED - 2

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE, N'W., WASHINGTON, D.C, 2006



THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS

n— “
0_'-'9'\‘?'
AR

——

AI4 Documernt A311

Labor and Material Payment Bond

THIS BOND IS ISSUED SIMULTANEOUSLY WITH PERFORMANCE BOND IN FAVOR OF THE
OWNER CONDITIONED ON THE FULL AND FAITHFUL PERFORMANCE OF THE CONTRACT

KENOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: that Unicon, Inc.
(Here insert full name and address or legai title of Contractor)
9A DERBY SQUARE, SALEM, MA 01970

as Principal, hereinafter called Principal, and, The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
{Here insert firll name and address or legal title of Surety)

62 Maple Avenue, Keene, New Hampshire 03431

as Surety, hereinafter called Surety, are held and firmly bound unto

TOWN OF WENHAM
138 MAIN STREET, WENHAM, MA (1984 as Obligee, hereinafter called Owner, for

(Here insert full name and address or legal title of Owner)

the use and benefit of claimants as hereinbelow defined, in the amount of

ONE HUNDRED THIRTY FIVE THOUSAND EIGHTY DOLLARS AND 00/10 Dojlars (5 135,080.00

{Here insert a sum equal o at least one-half of the contract price)
for the payment whereof Principal and Surety bind themselves, their heirs, executors, administrators,

successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these presents.
WHEREAS, Unicon, Inc.

Principal has by written agreement dated  5/6/2019 , entered

into a contract with Owner for
(Here insert full name, address and description of praject)

IRON RAIL BUILDING ROOF RESTORATION, 91 GRAPEVINE ROAD

in accordance with Drawings and Specifications prepared by
{Here insert fisll name and address or legal title of Architect)

which contract is by reference made a part hereof, and is hereinafter referred to as the Contract.

AIADOCUMENT A311  PERFORMANCE BOND AND LABOR AND MATERIAL PAYMENT BOND  AlA (§) FEBRUARY I70ED - 3
THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW., WASHINGTON, D.C, 2006

),



LABOR AND MATERIAL PAYMENT BOND

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that, if Principal shall promptly
make payment to all claimants as hereinafter defined, for all labor and material used or reasonably required for
use in the performance of the Contract, then this obligation shall be void; otherwise it shall remain in full force

and effect, subject, however, to the following conditions:

1. A claimant is defined as one having a direct
contract with the Principal or with a Subcontractor
of the Principal for labor, material, or both, used or
reasonably required for use in the performance of
the Contract, labor and material being construed to
include that part of water, gas, power, light, heat, oil,
gasoline, telephone service or rental of equipment
directly applicable to the Contract.

2. The above named Principal and Surety hereby
jointly and severally agree with the Owner that
every claimant as herein defined, who has not been
paid in full before the expiration of a period of
ninety (90) days after the date on which the last of
such claimant's work or labor was done or
performed, or materials were furnished by such
claimant, may sue on this bond for the use of such
claimant, prosecute the suit to final judgment for
such sum or sums as may be justly due claimant, and
have execution thereon. The Owner shall not be
liable for the payment of any costs or expenses of
any such suit.

3. No suit or action shall be commenced hereunder
by any claimant:

a) Unless claimant, other than one having a direct
contract with the Principal, shall have given written
notice to any two of the following: the Principal, the
Owner or the Surety above named, within ninety
(90) days after such claimant did or performed the
last of the work or labor, or furnished the last of the
materials for which said claim is made, stating with
substantial accuracy the amount claimed and the
name of the party to whom the materials were

furnished, or for whom the work or labor was done
or performed. Such notice shall be served by
mailing the same by registered mail or certified
mail, postage prepaid, in an envelope addressed to
the Principal, Owner or Surety, at any place where
an office is regularly maintained for the transaction
of business, or served in any manner in which legal
process may be served in the state in which the
aforesaid project is located, save that such service

need not be made by a public officer.
b) After the expiration of one (1) year following the

date on which Principal ceased Work on said
Contract, it being understood, however, that if any
limitation embodied in this bond is prohibited by
any law controlling the construction hereof such
limitation shall be deemed to be amended so as to be
equal to the minimum period of limitation permitted
by such law.

¢} Other than in a state court of competent
jurisdiction in and for the county or other political
subdivision of the state in which the Project, or any
part thereof, is situated, or in the United States
District Court for the district in which the Project, or
any part thereof, is situated, and not clsewhere.

4. The asmount of this bond shall be reduced by and
to the extent of any payment or payments made in
good faith hereunder, inclusive of the payment by
Surety of mechanics' liens which may be filed of
record against said improvement, whether or not
claim for the amount of such lien be presented under
and against this bond.

Unicon, Inc.

Signed and sealed this6TH day of MAY 2019 . rincipal) (Seal)
{Witness)
(TTie)
The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company
R " Surety} {Seal)
{Witness)
- NCER. HALL (Title)  Attorney in Fact
AIA DOCUMENT A311  PERFORMANCE BOND AND LABOR AND MATERTAL PAYMENTBOND ~ AIA § FEBRUARY 1970ED - 4

THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW,, WASHINGTON, D.C. 2006



POWER OF ATTORNEY
The Ohio Casuaity insurance Company Bond Number: 601150714

Principal: Unicon, inc.
Agency Name: Cross insurance-Wakefield, inc,
Obligee: TOWN OF WENHAM Agent Code: 200487

Know All Men by These Presenis: That The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, pursuant to the authority granted by Article IV, Section 12 of the Code of Regulations and
By-Laws of The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, do hereby nominate, constitute and appoint; Mery E, Coates; Thomas E, DiGiuseppe; Stephen P. Gill; Laurence R. Hall;
Aimee T, Hill; Mary M. Kinchla; Audrey A, McMahon; John Scanfor;, Robert E. Sennott; Peter F. Sennatt, Vincent D. Thorne of Wakefield, Massachusetts its true and Jawful
agent(s) and attorney(ies)-in-fact, to make, execute, seal and deliver for and on its behalf as surety, and as its act and deed any amd all BONDS, UNDERTAKINGS, and
RECOGNIZANCES, excluding, however, any bond(s) or undertaking(s) guaranteeing the payment of notes and interest thereon.

And the execution of such bonds or undertakings in pursuance of these presents, shall be as binding upon sajd Compaty, as fully and amply, to all intents and purposes, as if
they had been duly executed and acknowledged by the regularly elected officers of said Company at their administrative offices in Keene, New Hampshire, in their own proper
persons. The authority granted hereunder supersedes any previous authority heretofore granted the above named attorney{jes)-in-fact,

In WITNESS WHERECQF, the undersigned officer of the said The Ohio Casualty Insurance Campany has hereunio subscribed his name and affixed the Corporate Seal of
said Company this 26th day of Sepiember, 2016.

STATE OF PENNSYLVANIA
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

On this 26th day of September, 2016 before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of Pennsylvania, in and for the County of Montgomery, duly commissioned and qualified,
came David M, Carey, Assistant Secretary of The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, to me personally known to be the individual and officer described in, and who executed the
preceding instrument, and he acknowledged the execution of the same, and being by me duly sworn deposes and says that he is the officer of the Company aforesaid, and that the
seal afffxed 1o the preceding instrument is the Corporate Seal of said Company, and the said Corporate Seal and his signature as officer were duly sffixed and subscribed to the said
nstrurent by the authority and direction of the said Corporation.

iN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal at the City of King of Prussia, State of Pennsylvania, the day and year first above
written.

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

HNotarfal Seal f‘-\

Yeresa Paslefla, Notary Public z 7 ZE éé ')
{pper Merion Twp., Monigemery Counly

My Commission Expires March 28,2021

Membar, Pennsplvania fasoctalion of Notafes

Notary Public in and for Connty of Montgomery, State of Pennsylvania
My Commission ¢xpires March 28, 2021

This power of attorney is granted under and by authority of Anticle IV, Section 12 of the By-Laws of The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, extracts from which read;

ARTICLE IV - QOfficers; Section 12. Power of Attorney.

Any officer or other official of the Corporation authorized for that purpose in writing by the Chairman or the President, and subject to such hmnatmn as the Chainman or President
may prescribe, shall appoint such attorneys-in-fact, as may be necessary to act in behalf of the Corporation to make, execute, seal, acknowledge and deliver as surety any and all
undertakings, bond, recognizances and other surety obligations, Such attorneys-in-fact, subject to the limitations set forth in their respective powers of attomey, shell have full
power to bind the Corporation by their signature and exeeution of any such instruments end to attach thercto the seal of the Corporation. When so executed, such instruments shall
be as binding as 1f signed by the President and attested to by the Secretary.

Any power of authority granted o any representative or attorney-in-fact under the provisions of this article may be revoked at any time by the Board, the Chairman, the President
or by the officer or officers granting such power or authority.

This certificate and the above power of attorney may be signed by facsimile or mechanieally reproduced signatures under and by authority of the following vote of the board of
directors of The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company effective on the 15th day of February, 2011:

VOTED that the facsimile or mechanically reproduced signatore of any assistant secretary of the company, wherever appearing upon a cestified copy of any power of attorney
issued by the company in connection with surety bonds, shall be valid and binding upon the company with the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

CERTIFICATE
1, the undersigned Assistant Secretary of The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the foregoing power of attorney, the referenced By-Laws of the Company
and the above resolution of their Board of Directors are true and correct copies and are int full foree and effect on this date.

IN WITNESS WHEREDF, I have hereunto set my hand and the seal of the Company this  6TH  day of MAY . 2015

vt

Renee C. Liewetiyn, Assistant Secrefary




05/06/2019

A ® .
ACORD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE PHTE MBI 70T

THIS CERTIFICATE {8 1SSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPDN THE CERTIFICATE HOLBER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the cerfificate holder i& an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
I SUBROGATION {8 WAIVED, subject fo the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A staterment on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lleu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER SONIACT Laurence Hall, GIC
Cross Insurance-Wakefiefd » PHONE o, (878) B53-1613 TAR nj, (978) BB7-2404
401 Edgewater Place Suite 220 Aé‘g‘REss larryhall@sennotinsuranee com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

Wiakeffeld MA 01880 INSURERA: James River ins Co 12203
INSURED wsurera: Pllgrim Ins. Co, 21750

Unicon inc. MSURERC !

clo Akl Olia INSURER 13 !

4 Bamside Road WSURERE

Boxford MA 01921 INSURERFE
COVERAGES ] CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  CL18102457110 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN iSSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ASOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIORD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR QTHER DCCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE {S8SUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRISED HERE IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR RODLISUBR] POLICY EFF | POLIGY E
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD {5\1’,'\,39 POLICY NUMBER (MIDDIYYYY] mﬁmmv’\%} LIMITS
| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EAGH QCCURRENGE ¢ 1,000,000
DAMAGE 10 RENTED
i CLAIMS-MADE OrCoUR PREMISES {Ea occurence) g So.0on
L MED EXP {Any one person} 3
Al ] ¥ 00059345-5 09/24/2018 | 097212019 [ pppenye s anvimmry | 1.000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: ENERAL AGGREGATE ¢ 2,000,000
PRO-
|__{eoicy JECT Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOPAGG | 5 2-000.000
GTHER: $
TOMBINED GINGLE LAl
| AUTOMORILE LIABILITY & amﬁ,enn 7 $ 4,000,000
ANY AUTD RODILY INJURY (Perperson) | &
OWNED SCHEDULED
B D LY SoHED PGC00001020256 11102018 | 1110/2019 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
"x HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
: 5 AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per aceldent]
5
_>..<.. UMBRELLA LIAB > occur EACH OCOURRENGE s 1,000,000
A EXCESS LIAB CLAMS-MADE 00059346-5 0972172018 | 0912112019 | pgarecare s 1,000,000
peo | < RETENTION § 10,000 $
WORKERS COMPENSATION 1 PER | l TIH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Yind SIATUTE ER
ANY PROPRIETORPARTNEREXECUTIVE E.L EA
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? WA CHACOIDENT ®
Mandatory In NH} E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE | §
H yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL DISEASE- POLICYLIMIT | §

DESCRIPT:ON OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS /VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may he attached if more space is required)
Re: Iron rait buiidng roof restoration, 91 Grapevine Road.

Town of Wenham is additional insured on General Liability if required by written contract.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

Town of Wenham AGCORDANGCE WITH THE POLIGY PROVISIONS.

138 Main Street

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Wenham MA 01884 M
i

© 1988-2015 ACCRD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2015/03) The ACORD name and loge are registered marks of ACORD



Acgl;?) @ DATE (MMODIYYYY)
\ 4 CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

05/07/2019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING {NSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER,

IMPORTANT: If the cerlificate hoider is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER ﬁg-r%?m Larry Hall
CROSS INSURANCE - WAKEFIELD INC m, g (207) 947-7345 m)ém_
: Eiikss: lanyhall@sennottinsurance com

401 EDGEWATER PLACE STE 220 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
WAKEFIELD . MA 01880 msurer 4: AIM MUTUAL INS GO 33758
INSURED INSURER B :

UNICON INC INSURER C £

INSURER D :

C O AKI OLIA 8A DERBY SQUARE INSURER E ;

SALEM MA 01970 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 399155 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENY, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR QTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT 70 WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY BAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

[ADTLSUER] POLICY EFF | POLIGY EXP
T TYPE OF INSURANCE NSD | vevD POLICY NUMBER m}ég}'y?m; (MMIDDYYYY) LIMITS
COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE 5
DAMAGE 7O RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE ACCUR PREMISES {Ea ocourrence) $
MED EXP (Any one person) 5
NiA PERSONAL & ADVINJURY | §
GEN1. AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 3
POLICY D fRO- D wc PROBUCTS - GOMPIOF AGG | §
OTHER: §
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBE E LIABHLITY fEa acitont] $
ANY AUTG ’ BODILY INJURY {Per person} { §
LL OUINED SCHEDULED NIA BODILY INJURY (Per accident)} §
- NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE )
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS Per accident)
3
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAMSMADE NIA AGGREGATE §
DED t l RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER QTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABHITY Yin X Sure | {87
ANYPROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECLTIVE Ei EACH ACCIDENT s 1,000,000
A | OFFICERIMEMBEREXCLUDED? NIl NIA | NIA L AWCAO0T0247652018A 05/16/2018 | 09/16/2019 *
{Mandatory In NH} . Ei. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE § 1,000,000
if yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below EL. DISEASE - POLICY it | 3 1,000,000
NiA

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS f LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ATORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space &= required)

Workers' Compensation benefits wi be paid fo Massachusetis employess enly. Pursuant to Endorsement WC 20 83 08 B, no authorizalion is given fo pay
claims for benefits fo employees in states other than Massachusetts if the insured hires, or has hired those employees outside of Massachusstts,

This cerdificate of insurance shows the policy in force on the date that this cerfificate was issued {unless the expiration date on the above policy precades the
issute date of this cerlificate of insurance). The status of this coverage can be monitored daily by accessing the Proof of Coverage - Coverage Verification
Search fool at www.mass.goviiwd/workers-compensationfinvestigations/,

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE BESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, KOTICE WIHLL BE DELIVERED IN

Town Of Wenham ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

139 Main Street AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

LA
Wenham : MA 01984

[ Dandel M. CroJey, CPCU, Vice President — Residual Market - WCRIBMA

© 1988-2014 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved,
ACORD 25 (2014/01) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

NEW BUSINESS

H.
Review and Potential Acceptance of 375
Anniversary Committee Donation

(5 minutes)

- Draft Motion

- Memo regarding Authorization for 375" donation acceptance

- Town of Wenham Policy on Solicitation and Acceptance of Gifts
and Donations for Public Purposes

JC



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

DRAFT MOTION

375" Anniversary Donation Acceptance Authorization

» Vote: T move to extend the authorization of the Town Administrator to be able
to accept gifts, both monetaty and tangible property, under the value of $500,
that are being gifted to the Town by the 375" Anniversary Committee through
June 30, 2019.

Seconded / Discussion/ Vote



375% Anniversary Committee * Town of -

i
Committee: Bob Hicks
Kirsten Alexander, Vice-Chair Diana Lang
Dianne K. Bucco Barbara Locke
Gary Cheeseman Kristin Noon
Harriet Davis, Treasurer Trudy Reid, Chair
To: The Board of Selectmen

Date: April 24, 2019
Subject: Authorization for 375t donation acceptance

MEMO

In 2017, the Board of Selectmen authorized the Town Administrator to sign off on gift
and donation acceptances from the 375t Anniversary Committee under the value of $500.00.
When the initial approval occurred, it extended through December 31, 2018. The 375t
Committee is winding down its activities, but still has some final funds to turnover to the
Treasurer’s office from Merchandise sales in 2019.

The 375t Anniversary Committee is hoping to seek additional time under Section 5 of
the Town’s “Policy on Solicitation and Acceptance of Gifts and Donations for Public Purposes”
for the final 375t donations to be accepted by the Town Administrator under the $500 value.
We are seeking this approval to be extended through june 30, 2019 as we anticipate
finalizing 375t Anniversary business in the coming months as we sell the last items of
merchandise.

We are also happy to report that we have been working on our 375t Anniversary
Commemorative Booklet and will be printing a number of booklets for residents who
participated in the celebrations or are interested in collecting this piece of Town history.

Thank you,

y Re:%, Chair

Trud
375% Anniversary Committee

. wenham375@wenhamma.gov » Attn: 375% Anniversary Committee, 138 Main Street, Wenham, MA 01984



Policy on Solicitation and Acceptance of Gifts and Donations for Public Purposes

The Wenham Board of Selectmen greatly appreciates offers of gifts, donations, and bequests, and further recognizes the
importance of charitable giving to the well-being and future of the Town. in accepting or declining any such gift, the
Board as a public entity, must at all times make decisions that are in the best interest of both the Town and the
Community that it serves.

The acceptance of gifts does not constitute or imply endorsement or recommendation by the Board of any service,
product or business of the donor.

This policy shall not apply to gifts for educational purposes or to trust funds governed by Massachusetts General Laws,
Chapter 41, Sections 45 and 47.

Gift/Donation Acceptance Authority
Chapter 44, Section 53A of the General Laws provides:

« For the acceptance of gifts or grants of funds by a town official, department, board or committee with the
approval of the Board of Selectmen

+ For the deposit of the funds with the Town Treasurer

e  For the expenditure of funds for the specific purpose of the gift without further Town Meeting
appropriation, subject to the approval of the Selectmen

The only exception to the above provision is gifts to the Cemetery Perpetual Care fund which are governed by specific
Special Acts and/or Town Bylaws.

The Town Administrator will represent the Board of Selectmen to review questions about specific interpretation of
Board of Selectmen gift and donation policies. In addition, the following authorizations will be observed:

s Gift records will be kept confidential to the extent permitted by law. Donor information will be released only
with the authorization of the Board of Selectmen or their designated representative.

s No solicitation of funds or donations may be undertaken by any party on behalf of the Town without the
prior approval of the Board of Selectmen.

Solicitation of Gifts

No departments, boards, or committees shall solicit gifts or donations without the prior approval of the Board of
Selectmen. All proposals for solicitation of monetary or non-monetary gifts or donations shali be submitted in writing on
the attached Proposal for Gift/Donation Solicitation Form to the Town Administrator and shall contain the following:

» Statement of purpose for the solicitation
» Funding goal, and the target audience for solicitations

» |f for a capital project donation, the plan for funding of maintenance of that capital project

Gift/Donation Solicitation Approval and Acceptance Terms

Gifts that are approved for solicitation and subsequently accepted by the Board of Selectmen come under the full
control of the Board, and will be accepted only if they:

+ Are appropriate to the mission and needs of the Town




¢ Are unrestricted to the Department named as recipient or, if restricted, given in reasonably broad and
flexible terms to maximize the usefulness to the Town

s Areirrevocabie

* Impose no undue financial burdens on the Town

* Permit the BOS to apply the gift to a related purpose in the event that the designated purpose is no longer
practical, necessary, or able to be performed

* Gifts to the Town of Wenham are to be completely voluntary, and are not to be given in lieu of payments,
rental fees or services otherwise due to the Town by any part

Gift/Donation Acceptance Process

Gifts to the Town require written documentation and applicable supporting documentation (such as letters of donation,
excerpts from completed wills, bequest intention forms, irrevocable trust agreements, etc.) in order to be acted upon by
the Board of Selectmen,

1. Allgifts, or offers of gifts, shall be accompanied by a letter from the person/organization stating the offer of the
gift, the monetary amount of the gift being offered, and the purpose for which the gift is intended.

2. Upon receipt of a gift or offer of a gift by a town officer or department, the officer or department shall
immediately forward the letter from the person or organization as required under this policy together with a
completed Gift/Donation Acceptance Form (sample attached) to the Town Administrator, with a copy to the
Town Accountant.

3. Upon receipt of a completed Gift Receipt Form and letter, the Town Administrator shall submit this information
to the Board of Selectmen for their formal acceptance. Funds shall then be designated to the relevant general
ledger account as has been established by the Town Accountant. In the interest of efficiency, like Forms will be
grouped together for Board review/approval,

4. Prior to any expenditure in excess of the then current fund balance in the relevant account, the Gift/Donation
Acceptance Form must be approved by the Board of Selectmen.

5. By vate of the Board of Selectmen, the Town Administrator is authorized to approve gifts of funds/tangible
property of up to $500.00 on their behalf.

6. All expenditures from the funds will be made through the Town's standard purchasing and payroli processing
pracedures.

Gift Valuation and Vehicles

The following represent common vehicles for giving. Additional vehicles will be considered by the Board on an as needed
basis:

¢+ Cash/Check

* Tangible Property*: Acceptance of specific materials donated to the Town will be considered for addition to the
Town's assets if appropriate. The Board of Selectmen reserve the right to retain or dispose of any accepted
materials as they deem appropriate.

*Jt Is the responsibility of the donor to secure independent expert appraisals to establish tax deductible values for
non-monetary gifts. The Town, as recipient, is not regarded as "independent” by the IRS, and therefore maintains
a policy of not paying for appraisals.




BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

NEW BUSINESS
I.

Delegation of the Planning Board as Authorized
Enforcement Agency under Chapter XXIV of the
Town of Wenham General Bylaws, Stormwater
Management Bylaw
(10 minutes)

— Draft Motion

— Email regarding Revised Planning Board Rules & Regs from Margaret
Hoffman, Planning Coordinator, May 2, 2019

— Chapter XXIV, Storm Water Management Bylaw, Town of Wenham
General Bylaws, Updated 2018

CH



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

DRAFT MOTION

Delegation of Authorized Enforcement Agency for
Town’s Stormwater Management Bylaw

» Vote: I move that the Board of Selectmen of the Town of Wenham delegate its
powers and duties under the Town’s Stormwater Management Bylaw, Chapter
XXIV of the Town of Wenham General Bylaws to the Planning Board of the
Town of Wenham, as the Authorized Enforcement Agency pursuant to Chapter

XXIV, section 5 of the Town of Wenham General Bylaws.

Seconded / Discussion/ Vote



Nicole Roebuck

From: Margaret Hoffman

Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2019 5:38 PM

To: Nicole Roebuck; Town Administrator
Subject: FW: Revised Planning Board Rules & Regs

Hi John and Nicci,

Below is an email from Jessica Bardi of KP Law that recommends a motion for the BoS to delegate authority to the the
Planning Bd as the PGA for stormwater. | spoke with her and Amy Kwessell today about the need for the Selectmen to
delegate the Planning Board to review and act on stormwater permit applications. | would like to get it on their next
available agenda. | can give the Selectmen a synopsis of our rationale for doing this. Let me know if we can get on their
May 13 agenda. The Planning Board’s public hearing for an amendment to the Rules and Regs to include stormwater
permits for projects that disturb over an acre as required by our MS4 permit is continued to May 9 but | can keep it open
until their June meeting if we could get the Selectmen to vote on it in May. Thank you.

Margaret

Margaret R. Hoffman, AICP
Planning Coordinator
Town of Wenham

138 Main Street

Wenham, MA 01984
978-468-5520 Ext. 8
www.wenhamma.gov

From: Jessica D. Bardi [mailto:JBardi@k-plaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2019 5:08 PM
To: Margaret Hoffman; Amy E. Kwesell
Subject: RE: Revised Planning Board Rules & Regs

Hi Margaret:

It was nice speaking with you earlier. As a follow-up to our conversation, below is an agenda item and motion for the
Board of Selectmen’s upcoming meeting in order to delegation authority under the Town’s Stormwater Management
Bylaw to the Planning Board.

Board of Selectmen Agenda Item for Tuesday’s meeting: “Delegation of the Planning Board as Authorized Enforcement
Agency under Chapter XXIV of the Town of Wenham General Bylaws, Stormwater Management Bylaw.”

Board of Selectmen Motion, which should be in writing and, in my opinion, signed by the Board of Selectmen, as Chapter
XXIV, sect. 5 states that the delegation should be made in writing: “I move that the Board of Selectmen of the Town of
Wenham delegate its powers and duties under the Town’s Stormwater Management Bylaw, Chapter XXIV of the Town
of Wenham General Bylaws to the Planning Board of the Town of Wenham, as the Authorized Enforcement Agency
pursuant to Chapter XXIV, section 5 of the Town of Wenham General Bylaws.”

Please note that if the Board of Selectmen does not make this delegation prior to the Planning Board’s meeting, the
Planning Board may only consider promulgating the new administrative rules and regulations regarding stormwater
management of construction activities under the MS4 permit. Please also note that the Authorized Enforcement

1



Agency’s authority to promulgate regulations under the Town’s Stormwater Management Bylaw is found in Chapter
XXIV, sect. 6.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Jess

Jessica D. Bardi, Esq.

KP|LAW

101 Arch Street, 12th Floor
Boston, MA 02110

0O: (617) 654 1723

F: (617) 654 1735
jbardi@k-plaw.com

www.k-plaw.com

This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED
and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this
message and attachments thereto, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately.

From: Margaret Hoffman [mailto:MHoffman@wenhamma.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 12:31 PM

To: Amy E. Kwesell <AKwesell@k-plaw.com>

Cc: Jessica D. Bardi <JBardi@k-plaw.com>

Subject: RE: Revised Planning Board Rules & Regs

Questions in an email would be great. Then | can touch base with you if | need clarification. Thanks

From: Amy E. Kwesell [mailto:AKwesell@k-plaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 11:07 AM

To: Margaret Hoffman

Cc: Jessica D. Bardi

Subject: RE: Revised Planning Board Rules & Regs

Hi Margaret,

We can get you comments.

We have gone through them and have some initial comments.

Can we schedule a call on 4/23 to go over a few questions? (next week is school vacation week)

Or, if it is easier for you (as I know your schedule is limited), do you want me to put the questions in an email?
Just let me know.

Thanks,

Amy

From: Margaret Hoffman [mailto:MHoffman@wenhamma.gov]
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 10:57 AM

To: Amy E. Kwesell <AKwesell@k-plaw.com>

Subject: FW: Revised Planning Board Rules & Regs

Hi Amy,



The Planning Board will be meeting on May 9 to vote on these amendments to their Rules and Regs. Can you let me
know if they’re OK. They continued the hearing pending TC approval. Thanks

Margaret R. Hoffman, AICP
Planning Coordinator
Town of Wenham

138 Main Street

Wenham, MA 01984
978-468-5520 Ext. 8
www.wenhamma.gov

From: Margaret Hoffman

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 7:10 PM

To: 'Amy E. Kwesell'

Cc: Peter Lombardi

Subject: FW: Revised Planning Board Rules & Regs

Hi Amy,

| realized | hadn’t followed up with you on these amendments. The Planning Board is holding their hearing tonight. | will
have them discuss and then they can continue to their next meeting where they can vote on them pending any updates
from you. Let me know if you have any comments. Thanks

From: Margaret Hoffman

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 11:01 AM

To: 'Amy E. Kwesell'; Robin Stein; Lauren F. Goldberg
Cc: Peter Lombardi

Subject: FW: Revised Planning Board Rules & Regs

| received the attached from Jaurice at W&S. | will schedule a public hearing for the Planning Board asap to make these
amendments to their Rules and regs and then the Zoning Bylaw that references them in Site Plan review can stay on the
warrant as is for now. Jaurice’s amendment to the Rules and Regs spells out that this is just for projects that disturb and
acre or more. | think that the amendment to the Site Plan review Section of the Zoning Bylaws is vague enough to cover
us. | think including language in that section regarding the one acre or more may get too confusing.

Let me know if you have any thoughts.

Thanks

From: Schwartz, Jaurice [mailto:schwartzj@wseinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 9:10 AM

To: Margaret Hoffman

Cc: Deguglielmo, Tim

Subject: Revised Planning Board Rules & Regs

Hi Margaret,

Attached are the revised Planning Board Rules and Regs. | culled the new information added down to 3 pages. Let me
know if you think this will work or if you want me to try to cut it back further. For the reference included in the Bylaw
(are you including something in the Zoning Bylaw or the Town Bylaws?) to these Rules and Regs, | think you’ll want to
make sure it is clear that it applies to all projects that disturb more than one acre —whether that be subdivisions or
projects subject to site plan review. Also, | did include an item on enforcement in the section of the Planning Board
Rules and Regs that | revised, which is required by the permit. | guess the only concern would be if enforcement

3



provisions would be more appropriate in the actual bylaw as opposed to the rules and regs. Depending on where the
rules and regs are referenced, perhaps we can utilize existing enforcement language in that bylaw?

Thanks,
Jaurice

Jaurice A. Schwartz, PE
PROJECT MANAGER
direct: 978-532-1900 ext. 2248

Wesfono [ngl

Weston & Sampson

5 Centennial Drive | Peabody, MA 01960 (HQ)
tel: 978-532-1900

westonandsampson.com

Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn

The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are the property of the Weston & Sampson companies. The e-
mail contents are only to be used by the intended recipient of the e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient,
then use, disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance on the e-mail is prohibited. All professional advice from
us should be obtained in writing (not e-mail).



By-Laws of the Town of Wenham

Section 3: In addition to the license fees required by Section 1, there shall be assessed a late charge of twenty-
five dollars ($25.00) with respect to any dog that is not licensed before January 31st of each year.

Section 4: No dog collected under the provisions of this Bylaw, or the provisions of Massachusetts General
Laws, Chapter 140, as amended, shall be released unless it has been licensed as required by this Chapter.

Section 5: The owner or keeper of a dog found in violation of this Bylaw or the provisions of Massachusetts
General Laws, Chapter 140, as amended, which has been impounded, shall pay fees equal to the expenses
incurred by the Town for the collection, initial handling, and daily care (if applicable) of such dogs. These fees
shall be established by the Board of Selectmen, in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 140,
as amended.

Section 6: No dog may be allowed to run free in public parks, schoolyards, recreation areas, or cemeteries.

Section 7: Any person may make a written complaint to the selectmen that any dog owned or kept within the
Town is a Nuisance Dog or a Dangerous Dog, as those terms are defined in M.G.L. Chapter 140, Section 157.
The Board of Selectmen shall investigate or cause to be investigated such complaint, including an examination
under oath of the complainant at a public hearing in the municipality to determine whether the dog is a
Nuisance Dog or a Dangerous Dog, and the Animal Control Officer shall make such order concerning the
restraint or disposal of such dog as provided in M.G.L. ¢.140, Section 157. Violations of such orders shall be
subject to the enforcement provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 140, Section 157 and 157A, which, upon conviction,
may include: for a first offense, a fine of not more than $500 or imprisonment for not more than 60 days in a jail
or house of correction, or both, and for a second or subsequent offense by a fine of not more than $1,000 or
imprisonment for not more than 90 days in a jail or house of correction.

Section 8: In accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 140, Section 173A, and General Law Chapter 40, Section 21D,
Non-Criminal Disposition Fines, may be used to enforce this bylaw. The Animal Control Officer, any police
officer or any other person so appointed by the Board of Selectmen may issue notices of violation of bylaw. The
fines for such violations, per dog, shall be as follows:

First offense: Written warning, no fine

Second offense: $25.00

Third offense: $50.00

Subsequent offenses: $ 100.00
Approved by the Special Town Meeting 11/5/2013, Accepted by the Attorney General 11/25/2013, Effective
January 1, 2014

CHAPTER XXIV STORM WATER MANAGEMENT BYLAW
BYLAW GOVERNING DISCHARGES TO THE MUNICIPAL STORM DRAIN SYSTEM

1.0 PURPOSE

Increased and contaminated stormwater runoff is a major cause of impairment of water quality and flow in
lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, wetlands and groundwater; contamination of drinking water supplies; alteration or

Updated 2018
Page 38 of 49



By-Laws of the Town of Wenham
destruction of aquatic and wildlife habitat; and flooding.

The regulation of illicit connections and discharges to the municipal storm drain system is necessary for the
protection of the Town of Wenham’s water bodies and groundwater, and to safeguard the public health, safety,
welfare and the environment.

The purpose of this Bylaw is to prevent pollutants from entering the Town of Wenham’s municipal separate
storm sewer system (MS4), require the removal of all such illicit connections; comply with state and federal
statutes and regulations relating to stormwater discharges, and to establish the legal authority to ensure
compliance with the provisions of this bylaw through inspection, monitoring, and enforcement

2.0 DEFINITIONS

AUTHORIZED ENFORCEMENT AGENCY: The Board of Selectmen (hereinafter the Board) or its
employees, officers or agents designated to enforce this bylaw.

BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE (BMP): An activity, procedure, restraint, or structural improvement that
helps to reduce the quantity or improve the quality of stormwater runoff.

CLEAN WATER ACT: The Federal Water Pollution Control Act (33 U.S.C. § 1251 et seq.) as hereafter
amended.

DISCHARGE OF POLLUTANTS: The addition from any source of any pollutant or combination of pollutants
into the municipal storm drain system or into the waters of the United States or Commonwealth of
Massachusetts from any source.

GROUNDWATER: Water beneath the surface of the ground.

ILLICIT CONNECTION: A surface or subsurface drain or conveyance, which allows an illicit discharge into
the municipal storm drain system, including without limitation sewage, process wastewater, or wash water and
any connections from indoor drains, sinks, or toilets, regardless of whether said connection was previously
allowed, permitted, or approved before the effective date of this Bylaw

ILLICIT DISCHARGE: Direct or indirect discharge to the municipal storm drain system that is not composed
entirely of stormwater, except as exempted in Section 7. The term does not include a discharge in compliance
with an NPDES Stormwater Discharge Permit or a Surface Water Discharge Permit, or resulting from fire
fighting activities exempted pursuant to Section 7 of this bylaw.

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE: Any material or structure on or above the ground that prevents water infiltrating the
underlying soil. Impervious surface includes without limitation roads, paved parking lots, sidewalks, and
rooftops.

MUNICIPAL SEPARATE STORM SEWER SYSTEM (MS4) or MUNICIPAL STORM DRAIN SYSTEM:
The system of conveyances designed or used for collecting or conveying stormwater, including any road with a
drainage system, street, gutter, curb, inlet, piped storm drain, pumping facility, retention or detention basin,
natural or man-made or altered drainage channel, reservoir, and other drainage structure that together comprise

Updated 2018
Page 39 of 49



By-Laws of the Town of Wenham

the storm drainage system owned or operated by the Town of Wenham.

NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) STORMWATER
DISCHARGE PERMIT: A permit issued by United States Environmental Protection Agency or jointly with the
State that authorizes the discharge of pollutants to waters of the United States.

NON-STORMWATER DISCHARGE: Discharge to the municipal storm drain system not composed entirely of
stormwater.

PERSON or USER: An individual, partnership, association, firm, company, trust, corporation, agency,
authority, department or political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts or the federal
government, to the extent permitted by law, and any officer, employee, or agent of such person.

POLLUTANT: Any element or property of sewage, agricultural, industrial or commercial waste, runoff,
leachate, heated effluent, or other matter whether originating at a point or nonpoint source, that is or may be
introduced into any sewage treatment works or waters of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Pollutants shall
include without limitation:

paints, varnishes, and solvents;

oil and other automotive fluids;

non-hazardous liquid and solid wastes and yard wastes;

refuse, rubbish, garbage, litter, or other discarded or abandoned objects, ordnances,

accumulations and floatables;

pesticides, herbicides, and fertilizers;

hazardous materials and wastes; sewage, fecal coliform and pathogens;

dissolved and particulate metals;

animal wastes;

rock, sand, salt, soils;

construction wastes and residues; and

and noxious or offensive matter of any kind.

PROCESS WASTEWATER: Water which, during manufacturing or processing, comes into direct contact with
or results from the production or use of any material, intermediate product, finished product, or waste product.

RECHARGE: The process by which groundwater is replenished by precipitation through the percolation of
runoff and surface water through the soil.

STORMWATER: Stormwater runoff, snow melt runoff, and surface water runoff and drainage.

SURFACE WATER DISCHARGE PERMIT: A permit issued by the Massachusetts Department of
Environmental Protection (DEP) pursuant to 314 CMR 3.00 that authorizes the discharge of pollutants to waters
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

TOXIC OR HAZARDOUS MATERIAL or WASTE: Any material, which because of its quantity,
concentration, chemical, corrosive, flammable, reactive, toxic, infectious or radioactive characteristics, either
separately or in combination with any substance or substances, constitutes a present or potential threat to human
health, safety, welfare, or to the environment. Toxic or hazardous materials include any synthetic organic

Updated 2018
Page 40 of 49



By-Laws of the Town of Wenham

chemical, petroleum product, heavy metal, radioactive or infectious waste, acid and alkali, and any substance
defined as Toxic or Hazardous under G.L. Ch.21C and Ch.21E, and the regulations at 310 CMR 30.000 and 310
CMR 40.0000.

WATERCOURSE: A natural or man-made channel through which water flows or a stream of water, including a
river, brook or underground stream.

WATERS OF THE COMMONWEALTH: All waters within the jurisdiction of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, including, without limitation, rivers, streams, lakes, ponds, springs, impoundments, estuaries,
wetlands, costal waters, and groundwater.

WASTEWATER: Any sanitary waste, sludge, or septic tank or cesspool overflow, and water that during
manufacturing, cleaning or processing, comes into direct contact with or results from the production or use of
any raw material, intermediate product, finished product, byproduct or waste product.

3.0 APPLICABILITY

This Bylaw applies to any and all flows entering the municipally owned storm drainage system, stormwater
discharges, and/or indirect stormwater discharges.

40 AUTHORITY

This Bylaw is adopted under the authority granted by the Home Rule Amendment of the Massachusetts
Constitution and the Home Rule Procedures Act, and pursuant to the regulations of the federal Clean Water Act
found at 40 CFR 122.34.

Nothing in this Bylaw is intended to replace the requirements or authority of any other bylaw, state, federal or
superceding authority.

5.0 ADMINISTRATION

The Authorized Enforcement Agency shall administer, implement and enforce this Bylaw. Any powers granted
to or duties imposed upon the Authorized Enforcement Agency may be delegated in writing by the Authorized
Enforcement Agency to employees, officers or agents of the Town Administrator, Department of Public Works,
Board of Health, Conservation Commission, Planning Board or other Town Department.

6.0 REGULATIONS

The Authorized Enforcement Agency may promulgate rules and regulations to effectuate the purposes of this
bylaw. Failure by the Authorized Enforcement Agency to promulgate such rules and regulations shall not have
the effect of suspending or invalidating this bylaw.

7.0  PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES

Illicit Discharge - No person shall dump, discharge, cause or allow to be discharged any pollutant, or non-
stormwater discharge into the municipal storm drain system, watercourse, waters of the Commonwealth or

Updated 2018
Page 41 of 49



By-Laws of the Town of Wenham
abutting property.

Ilicit Connection - No person shall construct, use, allow, maintain or continue any connection to the municipal
storm drain system, regardless of whether the connection was permissible under applicable law, regulation or
custom at the time of connection.

Obstruction of the Municipal Storm Drain System — No person shall obstruct or interfere with the normal flow
of stormwater into or out of the municipal storm drain system without prior written approval from the Planning
Board

8.0 EXEMPTIONS

This article shall not apply to any of the following non-stormwater discharges or flows provided that the source
is not a significant contributor of a pollutant to the municipal storm drain system.

Waterline Flushing.

Flows from potable water sources.

Springs.

Natural flows from riparian habitats and wetlands.

Diverted stream flows.

Rising groundwater.

Uncontaminated groundwater infiltration as defined in 40 CFR 35.2005(20), or uncontaminated pumped
groundwater.

Uncontaminated groundwater discharge from a residential sump pump.

Water from exterior foundation drains, footing drains (not including active or pipelines), crawl space pumps, or
air conditioner condensation.

Discharges from landscape irrigation or lawn watering.

Water from individual residential car washing.

Discharges from dechlorinated swimming pool water (less than one part per million chlorine) provided it is
allowed to stand for one week prior to draining, or tested for chlorine levels with a pool test kit prior to
draining, and the pool is drained in such a way as to not cause a nuisance.

Discharges from street sweepers of minor amounts of water during operations.

Discharges or flows resulting from fire fighting activities.

Dye testing, provided written notification is given to the Authorized Enforcement Agency prior to the time of
the test, preferably at least 72 hours prior to the start of the testing.

Non-stormwater discharges permitted under an National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
Permit, or waste discharge order administered under the authority of the United States Environmental Protection
Agency, provided that the discharge is in full compliance with the requirements of the permit, waiver or order
and applicable laws and regulations.

Discharges for which advanced written approval is received from the Authorized Enforcement Agency if
necessary to protect public health, safety, welfare or the environment.

9.0 EMERGENCY SUSPENSION OF STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM ACCESS

The Authorized Enforcement Agency may suspend municipal storm drain system access to any person or
property without prior written notice when such suspension is necessary to stop an actual or threatened illegal

Updated 2018
Page 42 of 49



By-Laws of the Town of Wenham

discharge that presents or may present imminent risk of harm to the public health, safety, welfare or the
environment. In the event any person fails to comply with an emergency suspension order, the Authorized
Enforcement Agency may take all reasonable steps to prevent or minimize harm to the public health, safety, and
welfare of the environment.

Any user that denies the Authorized Enforcement Agency reasonable access to the user's premises for the
purpose of inspection, monitoring, records examination, or sampling of non-stormwater or stormwater
discharges is subject to discharge termination.

Any user notified of a suspension of its discharge shall immediately stop or eliminate its contribution. In the
event of a user's failure to immediately comply voluntarily with the suspension order, the Authorized
Enforcement Agency may take such steps as deemed necessary, including immediate severance of the sewer or
storm drain connection, to prevent or minimize damage to the municipal storm drain system, its receiving
stream, or endangerment to any individuals. The Authorized Enforcement Agency may allow the user to
recommence its discharge when the user has demonstrated to the satisfaction of the Authorized Enforcement
Agency that the period of endangerment has passed.

10.0  NOTIFICATION OF SPILLS

Notwithstanding any other requirements of local, state or federal law, as soon as any person responsible for a
facility or operation, or responsible for emergency response for a facility or operation has information of any
known or suspected release of materials at that facility operation which is resulting or may result in illegal
discharge of pollutants that person shall take all necessary steps to ensure containment, and cleanup of the
release.

In the event of a release of oil or hazardous materials, the person shall immediately notify the Wenham Fire and
Police Departments, Department of Public Works and Board of Health. In the event of a release of non-
hazardous material, said person shall notify the Department of Public Works no later than the next business day.
Written confirmation of all telephone, facsimile or in person notifications shall be provided to the Department
of Public Works within three business days thereafter.

If the discharge of prohibited materials is from a commercial or industrial facility, the facility owner or operator
of the facility shall retain on-site a written record of the discharge and the actions taken to prevent its
recurrence. Such records shall be retained for at least three years.

11.0 Enforcement

The Authorized Enforcement Agency or an authorized agent of the Authorized Enforcement Agency shall
enforce this bylaw, regulations, orders, violation notices, and enforcement orders, and may pursue all civil and
criminal remedies for such violations.

Civil Relief - If a person violates the provisions of this bylaw, regulations, permit, notice, or order issued
thereunder, the Authorized Enforcement Agency may seek injunctive relief in a court of competent jurisdiction
restraining the person from activities which would create further violations or compelling the person to perform
abatement or remediation of the violation.

Updated 2018
Page 43 of 49



By-Laws of the Town of Wenham

Orders — The Authorized Enforcement Agency or an authorized agent of the Authorized Enforcement Agency
may issue a written order to enforce the provisions of this bylaw or the regulations thereunder, which may
include:

elimination of illicit connections or discharges to the MS4;

performance of monitoring, analyses, and reporting;

that unlawful discharges, practices, or operations shall cease and desist; and
remediation of contamination in connection therewith.

If the enforcing person determines that abatement or remediation of contamination is required, the order shall
set forth a deadline by which such abatement or remediation must be completed. Said order shall further advise
that, should the violator or property owner fail to abate or perform remediation within the specified deadline,
the Town of Wenham may, at its option, undertake such work, and expenses thereof shall be charged to the
violator.

Within thirty (30) days after completing all measures necessary to abate the violation or to perform remediation,
the violator and the property owner will be notified of the costs incurred by the Town of Wenham, including
administrative costs. The violator or property owner may file a written protest objecting to the amount or basis
of costs with the Authorized Enforcement Agency within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of the
costs incurred. If the amount due is not received by the expiration of the time in which to file a protest or within
thirty (30) days following a decision of the Authorized Enforcement Agency affirming or reducing the costs, or
from a final decision of a court of competent jurisdiction, the costs shall become a special assessment against
the property owner and shall constitute a lien on the owner's property for the amount of said costs. Interest shall
begin to accrue on any unpaid costs at the statutory rate provided in G.L. Ch. 59, 57 after the thirty-first day at
which the costs first become due.

Criminal Penalty - Any person who violates any provision of this bylaw, regulation, order or permit issued
thereunder, shall be punished by a fine of not more than $200. Each day or part thereof that such violation
occurs or continues shall constitute a separate offense.

Entry to Perform Duties Under this Bylaw - To the extent permitted by state law, or if authorized by the owner
or other party in control of the property, the Authorized Enforcement Agency, its agents, officers, and
employees may enter upon privately owned property for the purpose of performing their duties under this bylaw
and regulations and may make or cause to be made such examinations, surveys or sampling as the Authorized
Enforcement Agency deems reasonably necessary.

Appeals - The decisions or orders of the Authorized Enforcement Agency shall be final. Further relief shall be
to a court of competent jurisdiction.

Remedies Not Exclusive - The remedies listed in this bylaw are not exclusive of any other remedies available
under any applicable federal, state or local law.

12.0 Severability

The provisions of this bylaw are hereby declared to be severable. If any provision, paragraph, sentence, or
clause, of this bylaw or the application thereof to any person, establishment, or circumstances shall be held

Updated 2018
Page 44 of 49



By-Laws of the Town of Wenham

invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions or application of this bylaw.
13.0 Transitional Provisions

Residential property owners shall have 90 days from the effective date of the bylaw to comply with its
provisions provided good cause is shown for the failure to comply with the bylaw during that period.

CHAPTER XXV ~ WENHAM HISTORICAL COMMISSION

SECTION 1
This bylaw shall be known and may be cited as the Wenham Historical Commission Bylaw and is adopted
pursuant to Chapter 40C of the General Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, as amended.

SECTION 2
The purpose of this bylaw is to promote the educational, cultural, economic and general welfare of the public
through the preservation and protection of the distinctive characteristics of buildings and places significant in
the history of the Town of Wenham or their architecture, and through the maintenance and improvement of
settings for such buildings and places and the encouragement of design compatible therewith.

SECTION 3
There is hereby established under the provisions of Chapter 40C of the General Laws a historic district to be
known as the “Wenham Historic District 1972 attached to and made part of this bylaw.

SECTION 4
There is hereby established under Chapter 40C of the General Laws, with all the powers and duties of a historic
district commission under such statute a Wenham Historical Commission / Historic District Commission,
consisting of seven members to be appointed in accordance with the provisions of such statute; provided,
however, that in addition to the organizations which section four of such statute designates, the Wenham
Village Improvement Society may submit nominees for membership in the Commission. The initial
appointments to membership in the Commission shall be as follows: two members appointed for a term of one
year; two members appointed for a term of two years; and three members appointed for a term of three years.
Successors shall each be appointed for a term of three years. Vacancies shall be filled by appointment for the
unexpired term.

SECTION 5
Notwithstanding anything containing in this bylaw to the contrary, the authority of this commission shall not
extend to the review of the following categories of buildings or structures or exterior architectural features in
the Wenham Historic District.

a. Terraces, walks, driveways and similar structures or any one or more of them,
provided that any such structure is substantially at grade level.
b. Storm doors and windows, screens, window air conditioners, lighting fixtures,

antennas and similar appurtenances, or any one or more of them.
c. The color of paint

Updated 2018
Page 45 of 49



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

NEW BUSINESS
J.

Potential Approval and Execution of Settler’s Lane
Quitclaim Deed

(5 minutes)

- Draft Motion

- Email regarding Wenham Street Acceptance Procedure: Settler’s Lane
from Margaret Hoffman, Planning Coordinator, May 7, 2019

- BEmail regarding Wenham Street Acceptance Procedure: Settler’s Lane
from Matgaret Hoffman, Planning Coordinator, April 23, 2019

- Acceptance of Deed to Setter’s Lane

- Certificate of Vote, Article 14: Acceptance of Settler’s Lane as a Public
Way, Annual Town Meeting, Saturday, April 6, 2019

- Settler’s Lane, Wenham Quitclaim Deed

W



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

DRAFT MOTION

Settler’s Lane Quitclaim Deed

» Vote: I move the Board of Selectmen pursuant to the vote taken under
Article 14 of the April 6, 2019 Annual Town Meeting, hereby accepts the
foregoing deed to Settler’s Lane for public way purposes from 75 Arbor

Street Development, LLC.

Seconded / Discussion/ Vote



Nicole Roebuck

From: Margaret Hoffman

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Nicole Roebuck

Cc: Town Administrator; Shirin Everett

Subject: RE: Wenham: Street Acceptance Procedure - Settlers Lane

The Planning Board will vote to release the Tripartite agreement Thursday night and then the Selectmen should be able
to sign off on it. | have looped Shirin in so she is aware and can advise the Selectmen. If you can put it on their agenda
for next Monday, they should be able to sign the deed if they get the final subordinations from Shirin.

From: Nicole Roebuck

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 9:42 AM

To: Margaret Hoffman

Cc: Town Administrator

Subject: RE: Wenham: Street Acceptance Procedure - Settlers Lane

Hi Margaret,

Any updates on Settler's Lane?

Nicci Roebuck

Executive Assistant
Town Administrator’s Office

Town of Wenham
138 Main Street, Wenham, MA 01984
978-468-5520 x2

From: Margaret Hoffman

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 2:40 PM

To: Nicole Roebuck

Subject: FW: Wenham: Street Acceptance Procedure - Settlers Lane

The Selectmen should hold off on accepting the deed for Settlers Lane until we hear back from Shirin.
Thanks
Margaret

From: Shirin Everett [mailto:SEverett@k-plaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 2:22 PM

To: Margaret Hoffman

Subject: RE: Wenham: Street Acceptance Procedure - Settlers Lane

Margaret,

We have not received the subordinations yet. I recommend we hold off on accepting the deed until we know
for sure that the mortgages will be subordinated or discharged. It seems that they should be able to obtain them
relatively quickly.

Shirin Everett, Esq.



KP | LAW

101 Arch Street, 12th Floor
Boston, MA 02110

0: (617) 654 1731

F: (617) 654 1735
severett@k-plaw.com
www.k-plaw.com

This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED
and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this
message and attachments thereto, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately.

From: Margaret Hoffman [mailto:MHoffman@wenhamma.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Shirin Everett <SEverett@k-plaw.com>

Subject: RE: Wenham: Street Acceptance Procedure - Settlers Lane

Hi Shirin,
Are the Selectmen OK to accept the deed tonight?

From: Shirin Everett [mailto:SEverett@k-plaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 6:42 PM

To: 'pgourdeau@gourdeau.com’; 'kshepherd@gourdeau.com’
Cc: Margaret Hoffman

Subject: Wenham: Street Acceptance Procedure - Settlers Lane

Hello Peter and Kathy,

I represent the Town of Wenham, and I am writing with respect to the Town’s acceptance of Settler’s Lane as a
public way. Before the Town can accept the deed, we need to make sure that there are no monetary
encumbrances, particularly the 2 mortgages recorded in Book 29424, Page 535 and Page 556 (which cover the
entire property in Wenham, including the road). Please send us copies of the recorded partial releases and we
will then accept the deed.

Thank you.

Shirin Everett, Esq.

KP | LAW

101 Arch Street, 12th Floor
Boston, MA 02110
0:(617) 654 1731

F: (617) 654 1735
severett@k-plaw.com
www.k-plaw.com

This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED
and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this
message and attachments thereto, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately.



From: Margaret Hoffman [mailto:MHoffman@wenhamma.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 4:42 PM

To: Shirin Everett <SEverett@k-plaw.com>

Cc: Lauren F. Goldberg <LGoldberg@k-plaw.com>; Nicole Roebuck <NRoebuck@wenhamma.gov>; Dianne Bucco
<DBucco@wenhamma.gov>; Town Administrator <TownAdministrator@wenhamma.gov>

Subject: RE: Wenham: Street Acceptance Procedure - Settlers Lane

Thank you Shirin,
Peter Gourdeau is the developer and he has been our contact person. His contact is:

Peter C. Gourdeau
978.697.9684
pgourdeau@gourdeau.com

But more recently | have heard from Kathy Shepherd that works with Peter Gourdeau:

Kathy Shepherd

Willowdale Associates
978-468-3511 x15
kshepherd@gourdeau.com

Nicci will be handling getting the information to the Selectmen and on their agenda. But could you please copy me on
everything in case she needs backup? Thanks Shirin.

Margaret



Nicole Roebuck

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Thank you Shirin,

Margaret Hoffman

Tuesday, April 23, 2019 4:42 PM

Shirin Everett

Lauren F. Goldberg; Nicole Roebuck; Dianne Bucco; Town Administrator
RE: Wenham: Street Acceptance Procedure - Settlers Lane

Peter Gourdeau is the developer and he has been our contact person. His contact is:

Peter C. Gourdeau
978.697.9684

pgourdeau@gourdeau.com

But more recently | have heard from Kathy Shepherd that works with Peter Gourdeau:

Kathy Shepherd

Willowdale Associates

978-468-3511 x15

kshepherd@gourdeau.com

Nicci will be handling getting the information to the Selectmen and on their agenda. But could you please copy me on
everything in case she needs backup? Thanks Shirin.

Margaret

From: Shirin Everett [mailto:SEverett@k-plaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 3:59 PM

To: Margaret Hoffman

Cc: Lauren F. Goldberg; Nicole Roebuck; Dianne Bucco; Administrator; Amy E. Kwesell
Subject: RE: Wenham: Street Acceptance Procedure - Settlers Lane

Hello Margaret,

I have been working on this matter. I reviewed the deed and have attached an Acceptance of Deed to be signed
by the Board of Selectmen, to which a certified copy of the Town Meeting vote should be attached. These
documents will be recorded with the deed.

Before the Selectmen accept the deed, however, I need to confirm with the developer’s attorney that there is no
longer mortgages encumbering the roadway. If you have any contact information for the developer or the
developer’s attorney, please send it to me. I will let you know when we can move forward with the acceptance.

Thanks.

Shirin

Shirin Everett, Esq.

KP |LAW



101 Arch Street, 12th Floor
Boston, MA 02110
0:(617) 654 1731

F: (617) 654 1735
severett@k-plaw.com
www.k-plaw.com

This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED
and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this
message and attachments thereto, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately.

From: Margaret Hoffman [mailto:MHoffman@wenhamma.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 12:45 PM

To: Shirin Everett <SEverett@k-plaw.com>; Amy E. Kwesell <AKwesell@k-plaw.com>

Cc: Lauren F. Goldberg <LGoldberg@k-plaw.com>; Nicole Roebuck <NRoebuck@wenhamma.gov>; Dianne Bucco
<DBucco@wenhamma.gov>; Administrator <Administrator@wenhamma.gov>

Subject: RE: Wenham: Street Acceptance Procedure - Settlers Lane

Good afternoon Shirin and Amy,

I am not sure who will be helping us on this but, The Town meeting voted to accept Settler’s Lane on April 6. | believe
the next and final step is to have the Selectmen sign the quitclaim deed to acquire the property rights as indicated in
Amy’s email from February 20. | am attaching the quitclaim deed that we received from the developer. Nicci can put it
on the Selectmen’s agenda for next week if you agree. Is there anything else we need to do in order to close the loop on
this acceptance? Do we need to record the deed at the Registry after it is signed by both parties? Or can we have the
developer do that? Thanks for your help as always.

Margaret

Margaret R. Hoffman, AICP
Planning Coordinator
Town of Wenham

138 Main Street

Wenham, MA 01984
978-468-5520 Ext. 8
www.wenhamma.gov

From: Shirin Everett [mailto:SEverett@k-plaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 3:15 PM

To: Peter Lombardi

Cc: Margaret Hoffman; Lauren F. Goldberg; Amy E. Kwesell; Nicole Roebuck
Subject: Wenham: Street Acceptance Procedure - Settlers Lane

Hello Peter,

As discussed, if the Board of Selectmen decides to accept Settler’s Lane as a public way, they should vote so

tonight or at a later meeting and sign the attached Order of Layout. The Order of Layout refers only to the plan

on record, as it is my understanding that the dimensions of the road, as constructed on the ground, matches the

dimensions of the way as shown on the recorded plan. A separate layout plan (that is, the as-built plan), while
2



certainly useful, does not need to be referenced as part of the layout order. Once signed, please file the Order of
Layout with a copy of the recorded plan with the Town Clerk.

The Selectmen may vote as follows: “Moved that common convenience and necessity require the layout of
Settler’s Lane as a public way, and we hereby lay out Settler’s Way as a town way, as shown on a plan dated
June 1, 2007 and recorded with the Essex South District Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 423, Page 84, and
recommend the acceptance of said layout to Town Meeting.”

I will send you the warrant article shortly.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Shirin Everett, Esq.

KP | LAW

101 Arch Street, 12th Floor
Boston, MA 02110
0:(617) 654 1731

F: (617) 654 1735
severett@k-plaw.com
www.k-plaw.com

This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED
and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this
message and attachments thereto, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately.

From: Peter Lombardi [mailto:PLombardi@wenhamma.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 3:33 PM

To: Amy E. Kwesell <AKwesell@k-plaw.com>

Cc: Lauren F. Goldberg <LGoldberg@k-plaw.com>; Margaret Hoffman <MHoffman@wenhamma.gov>; Nicole Roebuck
<NRoebuck@wenhamma.gov>

Subject: FW: Street Acceptance Procedure - Settlers Lane

Hi Amy,

The BOS is holding their public hearing on the Settlers Lane acceptance next Tuesday night. Is there any
recommended/required language you have for their vote to put it on the warrant?

Thanks,

Peter

Peter Lombardi
Town Administrator

138 Main Street
Wenham, MA 01984
978-468-5520 x.2

http:/ /wenhamma.gov

From: Margaret Hoffman
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 6:37 PM
To: Peter Lombardi



Cc: Nicole Roebuck
Subject: RE: Street Acceptance Procedure - Settlers Lane

Here is the application letter and the comments from Town Staff. | have the large mylar plan in my office. Copy is
attached. (ABsettlers(171219).pdf)

From: Peter Lombardi

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 6:05 PM

To: Margaret Hoffman

Cc: Nicole Roebuck

Subject: RE: Street Acceptance Procedure - Settlers Lane

Let’s put it on next week’s BOS agenda — open session is relatively light so far. Can you send us all of the back-up for the
packet?

Peter Lombardi
Town Administrator

138 Main Street
Wenham, MA 01984
978-468-5520 x.2

http:/ /wenhamma.gov

From: Margaret Hoffman

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Peter Lombardi

Subject: FW: Street Acceptance Procedure - Settlers Lane

Hi Peter,

The Planning Board looked at the street acceptance request for Settler’s Lane and they are comfortable with forwarding
it for acceptance. But from what Amy had said last year, | think we need an official request from the BoS for
recommendations from the Planning Board, then the BoS needs to have a public hearing on it. | can draft a letter from
the Planning Board, but do you think we need an official request from the BoS first? Let me know how you want to
proceed. Thanks

From: Amy E. Kwesell [mailto: AKwesell@k-plaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 2:27 PM

To: Margaret Hoffman; Peter Lombardi

Cc: Lauren F. Goldberg; Mark R. Reich

Subject: Street Acceptance Procedure

Margaret:
As we discussed, below are the steps required for street acceptances.

Thanks,
Amy

Procedure for the laying out of public ways:

1) The Board of Selectmen or Road Commissioners refer (by their vote) the proposed layout (the layout
plan and description) to the Planning Board for its report.



2) Once the Planning Board has reported to the BOS/Road Commissioners, or 45 days have elapsed since
the referral without a report, the BOS/Road Commissioners must notify all abutters to the road by
sending a letter at least 7 days prior to the BOS/Road Commissioner’s layout meeting/public hearing.

3) BOS/Road Commissioners meet and vote to order that the way be laid out as shown on a plan or legal
description.

4) Following the BOS/Road Commissioners vote, a copy of their vote and the layout plan and description
must be placed on file with the Town Clerk. This must be done at least 7 days before a Town Meeting
vote to accept the layout.

5) Town Meeting must then vote to accept the layout as ordered by the BOS/Road Commissioners.

6) Following a Town Meeting vote to accept the layout, the Town has 120 days in which to acquire
property rights within the layout sufficient to use the layout for public way purposes. If this is not done
the layout will not be effective.

Amy E. Kwesell, Esq.

KP|LAW
101 Arch Street, 12th Floor
Boston, MA 02110

O: (617) 654 1811

F: (617) 654 1735

C: (857) 378 9218
akwesell@k-plaw.com
www.k-plaw.com

This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED
and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete all electronic copies of this
message and attachments thereto, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately.



ACCEPTANCE BY TOWN OF WENHAM

On this day of , 2019, the Town of Wenham, acting by and through its
Board of Selectmen pursuant to the vote taken under Article 14 of the April 6, 2019 Annual
Town Meeting, hereby accepts the foregoing deed to Settler’s Lane for public way purposes,
from 75 Arbor Street Development, LLC.

TOWN OF WENHAM,
By its Board of Selectmen

Catherine Harrison, Chairman

John Clemenzi, Vice-Chairman

Jack Wilhelm, Clerk

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
Essex, ss.

On this day of , 2019, before me, the undersigned notary
public, personally appeared ,
member of the Wenham Board of Selectmen, as aforesaid, proved to me through satisfactory
evidence of identification, which was , to be the person
whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document, and acknowledged to me that
he/she/they signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose on behalf of the Town of Wenham.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

662391/WENH/0129



EARTrst
AN AR
I &

ACHUE,

TOWN OF WENHAM

TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE

Annual Town Meeting —Saturday April 6, 2019
Certificate of Vote, Article 14

ARTICLE 14: Acceptance of Settler’s Lane as a Public Way

To see it the Town will to vote accept as a Town way the roadway known as Settler’s Lane, as heretofore
laid out by the Board of Selectmen and shown on a plan entitled “Definitive Plans/Settler’s
Lane/Wenham, Mass.”, prepared by Hayes Engineering, Inc., dated June 1, 2007, last revised October 8,
2009, and recorded with the Essex South District Registry of Deeds in Book 423, Page 84, and on file
with the Town Clerk, and to authorize the Board of Selectmen to acquire on behalf of the Town, by gift,
purchase, and/or eminent domain, the fee to or an easement to use Settler’s Lane for all purposes for
which public ways are used in the Town of Wenham, and any and all drainage, utility, access, and/or
other easements related thereto.

Or take any other action relative thereto,

Recommendation: Board of Selectmen: Favorable Action (2-0-0)

Motion: John Clemenzi of the Board of Selectmen moved that the Town vote to accept as a Town way
the roadway known as Settler’s Lane, as heretofore laid out by the Board of Selectmen and shown on a
plan entitled “Definitive Plans/Settler’s Lane/Wenham, Mass.”, prepared by Hayes Engineering, Inc.,
dated June 1, 2007, last revised October 8, 2009, and recorded with the Essex South District Registry of
Deeds in Book 423, Page 84, and on file with the Town Clerk, and to authorize the Board of Selectmen to
acquire on behalf of the Town, by gift, purchase, and/or eminent domain, the fee to or an easement to use
Settler’s Lane for all purposes for which public ways are used in the Town of Wenham, and any and all
drainage, utility, access, and/or other easements related thereto.

Action: Article 14 passed by majority.

ATTEST: éKé{,Jf}%u // nyﬁjf{ o Date:(é&m /97 3 20/

Dianne K. Bucco, Town Clerk

Dianne K. Bucco 978-468-5520x1 dbucco@wenhamma.gov
www.facebook.com/Wenham TownClerk



QUITCLAIM DEED

75 Arbor Street Development LLC, a Massachusetts limited liability company with a
principal place of business at 203 Willow Street, South Hamilton, Massachusetts, 01982 (the
“Grantor”™),

for consideration paid and in full consideration in the amount of Ten Dollars and 00/100
($10.00),

grants to THE TOWN OF WENHAM, a body politic and corporate and a political subdivision
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, with an address of Town Hall, 138 Main Street, Wenham,
Massachusetts 01984 (the “Grantee™),

WITH QUITCLAIM COVENANTS,

the fee interest in the roadway and land shown as "Seftler's Lane” on a series of plans consisting
of five sheets, entitled “Definitive Plans/Settler’s Lane/Wenham, Mass.” drawn by Hayes
Engineering, Inc., dated June 1, 2007, as last revised October 8, 2009, as endorsed by the
Planning Board of the Town of Wenham and recorded with the Essex County South District
Registry of Deeds (the "Registry™) on April 28, 2010, in Plan Book 423, Plan 84, including the
Grantor's right, title and interest in any improvements, utilities or drainage facilities therein.

The property described above is conveyed subject to (1) the rights of property owners
abutting Settler's Lane and their invitees to use Settler's Lane as shown on the Plan referenced
above for all purposes for which streets and ways may be used in the Town of Wenham in
common with others entitled thereto; (ii) an instrument entitled “Notice Regarding Installed
Stormwater Recharge Basins™ dated April 29, 2011, recorded in the Registry in Book 30428,
Page 374; (iii) the temporary slope easement reserved over a portion of Lot 4 by an instrument
entitled "Grant and Reservation of Easements," dated May 25, 2011, recorded in the Registry in
Book 30428, Page 376, to the extent in force and applicable; (iv) an easement dated June 26,
2010 granted to Verizon New England, Inc. recorded in the Registry in Book 29653, Page 357,
(v) an eagement dated June 22, 2010 granted to Massachusetts Electric Company recorded in the
Registry in Book 29693, Page 276; (vi) the terms of an instrument entitled "Covenant" dated
April 28, 2010, recorded in the Registry in Book 29424, Page 519, as affected by a Release
granted by the Plarning Board of the Town of Wenham dated May12, 2011, recorded in the
Registry in Book 30428, Page 380; (vii) an instrument entitled "Town of Wenham Planning

1



Board Modified and Restated Certificate of Approval of Definitive Plan” dated October 8, 2009,
recorded in the Registry in Book 29424, Page 484, as affected by said Release granted by the
Planning Board of the Town of Wenham dated May 12, 2011, recorded in the Registry in Book
30428, Page 380, and (viii) an instrument entitled "Town of Wenham Plaming Board Certificate
of Grant of Special Permit for Grading and Redistribution of Earth, Wenham Zoning By-Law,
Section 10.1", dated October 8, 2009, recorded in the Registry in Book 29424, Page 512.

Property Address: Settlers' Lane, Wenham, Massachusetts 01984

For Grantor's title see deeds recorded in the Registry in Book 29424, Page 478 and Page
482,

The Grantor hereby certifies that it has not elected to be treated as a corporation for
federal tax purposes for the cutrent taxable year.

The Grantor hereby certifies that no member of the LLC has an ex-spouse or civil union
partner who occupies or irttends to occupy the land as a principal residence or is entitled to claim
the benefit of an existing estate of homestead in the propetty by court order or otherwise.



Executed under seal this % day of April, 2018.

75 Arbor Street Development LLC

By:

Name: Peter C. Gourdeau
Title: Manager

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

, 2018

Essex County, ss, April

Then appeared before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared Peter C.
Gourdeau, Manager, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was 1
a driver’s license or other state or federal governmental document bearing a photographic image,
(i1) an oath or affirmation of a credible witness known to me who knows the above signatory, or
(iif) my own personal knowledge of the identity of the signatory, to be the person whose name is
signed above and he acknowledged that he signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as Manager
of 75 Arbor Street Development LLC.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:
ACCEPTANCE

The Town of Wenham, acting by and through its Board of Selectinen accepts this instrument,
effective on recording in the Registry, as that term is defined above.

Jack Wilhelm Catherine Harrison




COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Essex County, ss. April , 2018

Before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared ,
proved to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which was (i) a driver’s license or
other state or federal governmental document bearing a photographic image, (it) an oath or
affirmation of a credible witness known to me who knows the above signatory, or (iii) my own
personal knowledge of the identity of the signatory, to be the person whose name is signed
above and he acknowledged that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated purpose as
Selectman of the Town of Wenham, Massachusetts.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:



BOARD OF SELECTMEN MEETING
May 13, 2019

NEW BUSINESS
K.

Other matters, as may not have been reasonably
anticipated by the Chair
(Discussion Only)

W



	Board of Registrars 05.13.19
	BOS Meeting Packet - 05.13.19
	20190510135433103
	BYLAWS 2018
	Pages from NEW BUSINESS 05.13.19




